

The London Gazette

Registered as a newspaper

Published by Authority

Established 1665

Contents

State/

Parliament/

*Ecclesiastical/9865

Public Finance/

- *Transport/9866
- *Planning/9877

Health/

- *Environment/9879
- *Water/9880

Agriculture & Fisheries/ Energy/

*Notices published today

Post & Telecom./

*Other Notices/9882

Competition/

- *Corporate Insolvency/9882
- *Personal Insolvency/9907
- *Companies Regulation/9915
- *Partnerships/9917
- *Societies Regulation/9917
- *Personal Legal/9918
- *European Tracker/9930

A guide to the latest European materials including consultative documents, draft legislation, treaties, conventions and directives.

Ecclesiastical



Marriage Acts

A Building certified for worship named HARLESDEN CHURCH OF GOD (7TH DAY), in the registration district of Brent, in the London Borough of Brent, was, on 30 July 2002, registered for solemnising marriages therein, pursuant to section 41 of the Marriage Act 1949, as amended by section 1(1) of the Marriage Acts Amendment Act 1958.

Superintendent Registrar

8 August 2002.

(249)

A Building certified for worship named MASJID AL FURQAN MOSQUE, in the registration district of Wigan and Leigh, in the Metropolitan Borough of Wigan, was, on 29 July 2002, registered for solemnising marriages therein, pursuant to section 41 of the Marriage Act 1949, as amended by section 1(1) of the Marriage Acts Amendment Act 1958.

M H Jones, Superintendent Registrar

5 August 2002.

(248)

Transport



Road Traffic Acts

County Council of the City and County of Cardiff

THE COUNTY COUNCIL OF THE CITY AND COUNTY OF CARDIFF (MILTON STREET/SHAKESPEARE STREET) (EXPERIMENTAL ONE WAY) ORDER 2002

- 1. On 13 August 2002, the County Council of the City and County of Cardiff, in exercise of its powers, under section 9 of the Road Traffic Regulations Act 1984, made an Order, the general effect of which is to prevent you from driving any vehicle other than in a:
- (i) south-easterly direction along Milton Street
- (ii) south-westerly direction along Shakespeare Street
- 2. The Order will come into force on 23 August 2002.
- 3. The County Council will be considering in due course whether the provisions of this Order should be continued in force indefinitely and any objections you may have to the Order continuing indefinitely may be sent or delivered in writing addressed to Stephanie King-Davies, Chief Legal Services Officer at the address below quoting Ref CSC45020, to arrive not later than 15 February 2003, and must contain the grounds on which you object. Any such objection may be made available for inspection by any interested parties in accordance with the Local Government Access to Information Act 1986.
- 4. A copy of the Order and a plan showing the affected areas can be seen at the address shown below where they may be examined during normal office hours.
- 5. If you wish to question the validity of the Order or any provisions contained therein, on the grounds that they are not within the powers conferred by the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended or on the grounds that any requirement of that Act or that any Instrument made under it has not been complied with in relation to the Order, you may, within 6 weeks from 13 August 2002, apply to the High Court for this purpose.

S King-Davies, Chief Legal Services Officer

Room 439, 4th Floor, County Hall, Atlantic Wharf, Cardiff CF10 4UW.

15 August 2002. (492)

Highways Agency

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984

THE A14 TRUNK ROAD (FEN DRAYTON, CAMBRIDGESHIRE) (PROHIBITION OF ENTRY) ORDER 200

The Secretary of State for Transport hereby gives notice that he proposes to make an Order, under sections 1(1) and 2(1) and (2) of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, on the A14 Trunk Road near Fen Drayton, Cambridgeshire.

The effect of the Order would be to prohibit vehicles from entering the A14 at its junction with the local road from Fen Drayton.

A copy of the proosed Order, a plan illustrating the proposals and a statement of the Secretary of State's reasons for proposing to make the Order may be inspected, during normal office hours, at Cambridgeshire County Council, Shire Hall, Cambridge CB3 0AP; South Cambridgeshire District Council, South Cambridgeshire Hall, 9-11 Hills Road, Cambridge CB2 1PB; Mrs M L Peet, Fen Drayton Parish Clerk, Kings Fold, 38 Coots Lane, Fen Drayton, Cambridgeshire, or obtained by application to the Highways Agency, Operations Division, PPD Orders Team, Heron House, 49-53 Goldington Road, Bedford MK40 3LL, quoting Ref HA 41/7/125.

Any person wishing to object to the proposed Order should write to the Highways Agency at the above address stating the grounds of objection not later than 6 September 2002.

Any enquiries relating to this notice can be made in writing to Mr Chris Shuker of the Highways Agency at the above address or by telephoning him on 01234 796076.

A V Middleton, (an Official of the Highways Agency) (485)

London Borough of Haringey

THE HARINGEY (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (SPECIAL PARKING AREA) (AMENDMENT NO 86) ORDER 2002

THE HARINGEY (DOCTOR PARKING PLACES) (AMBULANCE BAY) (SPECIAL PARKING AREA) (AMENDMENT NO 5) ORDER 2002

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Haringey, hereinafter called the Council, on 15 August 2002, made the above-mentioned Orders under sections 6 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985 and the Road Traffic Act 1991.
- Local Government Act 1985 and the Road Traffic Act 1991.

 2. The general effect of The Haringey (Waiting and Loading Restriction) (Special Parking Area) (Amendment No 86) Order 2002 would be to further amend the Haringey (Waiting and Loading Restriction) (Special Parking Area) (No 1) Order 1994 so that waiting by vehicles would be prohibited at certain times along sections of Palace Road and Middle Lane, London N8.

Details of exemptions for certain vehicles and persons are contained in the Original Order of 1994.

- 3. The general effect of the Haringey (Doctors Parking Places) (Ambulance Bay) (Special Parking Area) (Amendment No 5) Order 2002 would be to further amend the Haringey (Doctors Parking Places) (Special Parking Area) (No 1) Order 1994 and to introduce an Ambulance Bay in Palace Road, London N8.
- 4. A copy of the Orders, which will come into operation on 16 August 2002, and of the Council's statement of reasons for making the Orders and a plan showing the locations and effects of the Orders may be inspected during a period of 6 weeks from the date on which the Orders were made, during normal office working hours, at Hornsey Town Hall, The Broadway, Crouch End, Hornsey, London N8.
- 5. Any person desiring to question the validity of the Orders or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulations made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Orders may, within 6 weeks of the making of the Orders, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

A Constantinides, (the Officer appointed for this purpose)

15 August 2002. (526)

London Borough of Haringey

THE HARINGEY (PRESCRIBED ROUTES) (NO) TRAFFIC ORDER 2002

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Haringey, hereinafter called the Council, propose to make the above-mentioned Order under sections 6 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985 and the Road Traffic Act 1991.
- 2. The general effect of the Haringey (Prescribed Routes) (No) Order $2002\ would$ be that:
- (a) No person shall cause any vehicle to travel in a direction other than east to west in any length of Umfreville Road, Cavendish Road, Mattison Road, Warham Road, Seymour Road, Allison Road, Effingham Road, Falkland Road;
- (b) No person shall cause any vehicle to travel in a direction other than west to east in any length of Duckett Road, Pemberton Road, Hewitt Road, Beresford Road, Fairfax Road;
- 3. A copy of the proposed Order and of the above-mentioned Order of 1994 (and Orders which have previously amended that Order, where applicable) and of the Council's statement of reasons for making the Order and a plan showing the locations and effects of the Order may be inspected during a period of 21 days from the date on which this notice is published, during normal office working hours, at Hornsey Town Hall, The Broadway, Crouch End, Hornsey, London N8 9JJ.
- 4. Any person desiring to object to the proposed Order or make other representation, should send a statement in writing of either their objection and the grounds thereof or of their representation to the Traffic Managment Group, Room 112, Hornsey Town Hall, The Broadway, Crouch End, London N8 9JJ within 21 days of the date on which this notice is published.

A Constantinides, (the Officer appointed for this purpose)

15 August 2002. (527)

London Borough of Harrow

THE HARROW (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (AMENDMENT NO 140) TRAFFIC ORDER 2002

THE HARROW (BUS STOP CLEARWAY) (AMENDMENT NO 14) TRAFFIC ORDER 2002

THE HARROW (FREE PARKING PLACES) (AMENDMENT NO 5) TRAFFIC ORDER 2002

PROVISION OF FOOTWAY PARKING IN LONG ELMES LOCAL SAFETY SCHEME FOR LONG ELMES

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Harrow, on 5 August 2002, made the above-mentioned Orders under sections 6 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985 and all other enabling powers.
- 2. The general effect of the Waiting and Loading Restriction (Amendment) Order will be further to amend the Harrow (Waiting and Loading Restriction) Order 1978, so that:
- (a) in the length of street specified in Column 1 of Schedule 1 to this notice between the times specified in Column 2 waiting by vehicles (otherwise than for the purpose of delivering or collecting goods or loading or unloading a vehicle subject to paragraph 2(b) below) will be
- (b) in the lengths of streets specified in Column 1 of Schedule 2 to this notice between the times specified in Column 2 waiting by vehicles for the purpose of loading or unloading a vehicle will be prohibited;
- 3. The prohibitions referred to in paragraph 2 above will not apply in respect of anything done at the direction of a police constable in uniform or with the permission of a parking attendant or in certain circumstances, eg the picking up or setting down of passengers; the carrying out of statutory powers or duties; etc. The usual exemption relating to vehicles lawfully displaying a disabled person's "Blue/Orange Badge" will apply.
- 4. The general effect of the Bus Stop Clearway (Amendment) Order will be to introduce or amend the bus stop clearways listed in Schedule 3 to this notice. Only buses and taxis would be permitted to stop on these clearways. Exceptions are permitted for the carrying out of statutory powers or duties, road works and maintenance of the bus stop. The usual exemption for disabled badge holders does not apply to bus stop clearways
- 5. The general effect of the Free Bays (Amendment) Order will be to provide free parking bays in Long Elmes on the north side on either side of a new built out section for the Toucan Crossing.
- 6. A copy of the Orders, which will come into operation on 12 August 2002, The Harrow (Waiting and Loading Restriction) Traffic Order 1978, The Harrow (Bus Stop Clearway) Traffic Order 1999 and The Harrow (Free Parking Places) Traffic Order 1999 (all as amended) and documents giving more detailed particulars of the Orders are available for inspection, during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive until the end of 6 weeks from the date on which the Order was made, in the Environmental Information Centre at the address below. 7. If any person wishes to question the validity of the Orders or of their
- provisions on the grounds that it or they are not within the powers conferred by the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or that any requirement of the Act or of any Instrument made under the Act has not been complied with, that person may, within 6 weeks of the date on which the Order is made, apply for the purpose to the High Court. 8. Under the provisions of section 15(4) of the Greater London Council
- (General Powers Act) 1974 there will be a parking excemption for vehicles to park with all wheels on the footway on the south side of Long Elmes between a point 6 metres west of a point opposite the flank wall of No 196 Long Elmes and a point 18 metres west of that point.
- S J Swain, Transportation Manager, Environment and Transportation Department of Environmental Services, PO Box 37, Civic Centre, Station Road, Harrow HA1 2UY.

SCHEDULE 1 No Waiting

1 2

Street Prescribed hours Boxtree Lane, between its junction with Long Elmes At any time

and a point 10 metres north of the extended northern kerbline of Long Elmes.

Carmelite Road, between its junction with Long Elmes and a point 10 metres south of the extended southern kerbline of Long Elmes.

At any time

1

Prescribed hours Street Courtenay Avenue, between a point 10 metres north of 8.00 am-6.30 pm

the extended northern kerbline of Long Elmes and a point 10 metres south of the extended southern kerbline of Long Elmes.

Greer Road, between its junction with Long Elmes and a point 10 metres north of the extended northern kerbline of Long Elmes.

Hampden Road, between its junction with Long Elmes and a point 10 metres south of the extended southern kerbline of Long Elmes.

Hitherwell Drive, between its junction with Long Elmes and a point 10 metres north of the extended northern kerbline of Long Elmes.

Long Elmes:

- (a) the north side:
- (i) between its junction with Courtenay Avenue and a point 11 metres east of the extended western kerbline of Carmelite Road;
- (ii) between a point 11 metres east of the extended western kerbline of Carmelite Road and a point 1 metre west of a point opposite the common boundary of Nos 165 and 167 Long Elmes;

(iii) between a point 20 metres west of the extended western kerbline of Greer Road and a point 20 metres east of the extended eastern kerbline of Greer Road;

- (iv) between a point 20 metres west of the extended western kerbline of Hitherwell Drive and a point 20 metres east of the extended eastern kerbline of Hitherwell Drive;
- (v) between a point 20 metres west of the extended western kerbline of Maricas Avenue and a point 20 metres east of the extended eastern kerbline of Maricas Avenue:
- (b) the south side:
- (i) between its junction with Courtenay Avenue and a point 30 metres west of the extended western kerbline of Carmelite Road:
- (ii) between a point 30 metres west of the extended western kerbline of Carmelite Road and a point 7 metres west of the extended western kerbline of Boxtree Lane;
- (iii) between a point 7 metres west of the extended western kerbline of Boxtree Lane and a point 20 metres west of the extended western kerbline of Hampden Road;
- (iv) between a point 20 metres west of the extended western kerbline of Hampden Road and a point 20 metres east of the extended eastern kerbline of Hampden Road;
- (v) between a point 20 metres west of the extended western kerbline of Windsor Road and a point 20 metres east of the extended eastern kerbline of Windsor Road;
- (vi) between a point 20 metres west of the extended western kerbline of Stanhope Avenue and a point 20 metres east of the extended eastern kerbline of Stanhope Avenue:
- (vii) between a point 20 metres west of the extended western kerbline of Mead Close and a point 20 metres east of the extended eastern kerbline of Mead Close;

Maricas Avenue, between its junction with Long Elmes and a point 10 metres north of the extended northern kerbline of Long Elmes.

Mead Close, between its junction with Long Elmes and a point 10 metres south of the extended southern kerbline of Long Elmes.

Stanhope Avenue, between its junction with Long Elmes and a point 10 metres south of the extended southern kerbline of Long Elmes.

Windsor Road, between its junction with Long Elmes and a point 10 metres south of the extended southern kerbline of Long Elmes.

At any time

2

Mon-Sat

At any time

At any time

Mon-Sat 8.00 am-6.30 pm

At any time

At any time

At any time

At any time

Mon-Sat 8.00 am-6.30 pm

At any time

Mon-Sat 8.00 am-6.30 pm

At any time

SCHEDULE 2
No Loading

Street Prescribed hours

Carmelite Road, between its junction with Long Elmes and a point 10 metres south of the extended southern kerbline of Long Elmes.

1

At any time

2

At any time

Long Elmes:

- (a) the north side, between a point 4 metres east of the extended eastern kerbline of Carmelite Road and a point 23 metres west of the extended western kerbline of Boxtree Lane;
 - metres west of At any time

(b) the south side, between a point 11 metres west of the extended western kerbline of Carmelite Road and a point 7 metres west of the extended western kerbline of Boxtree Lane.

SCHEDULE 3

Bus Stop Clearways

Length of Road Prescribed hours

Long Elmes:

- (a) the north side:
- (i) opposite Nos 183 to 193 Long Elmes; (existing bus stop with no restrictions)
- stop with no restrictions)
 (ii) opposite Nos 79 to 85 Long Elmes; (existing bus stop with no restrictions)
- (b) the south side:
- (i) outside Nos 178 to 182 Long Elmes;
- (ii) outside Nos 76 to 80 Long Elmes;
- (iii) between its junction with the service road off Long Elmes at the rear of Nos 329 to 367 High Road, Harrow Weald and its junction with High Road, Harrow Weald (existing bus stop clearway 7.00 am to 12.00 midnight)

15 August 2002. (504)

London Borough of Harrow

THE HARROW (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (AMENDMENT NO 139) TRAFFIC ORDER 2002

THE HARROW (BUS STOP CLEARWAY) (AMENDMENT NO 14) TRAFFIC ORDER 2002

THE HARROW (PRESCRIBED ROUTES) (WEALDSTONE) TRAFFIC ORDER 2002

THE HARROW (BUS PRIORITY) (AMENDMENT NO 4) TRAFFIC ORDER 2002

THE HARROW (20 MPH SPEED LIMIT) (NO 1) TRAFFIC ORDER 2002

THE HARROW (LOADING PLACES) (AMENDMENT NO 2) TRAFFIC ORDER 2002

THE HARROW (PROHIBITION OF STOPPING ON CAB RANKS) (AMENDMENT NO 2) TRAFFIC ORDER 2002

TWO WAY WORKING OF BUSES AND OTHER MEASURES FOR THE BRIDGE AND HIGH STREET, WEALDSTONE

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Harrow, on 5 August 2002, made the above Orders under sections 6, 84 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985 and all other enabling powers.
- 2. The general effect of the Orders will be to make alterations in The Bridge between Masons Avenue and George Gange Way and High Street, Wealdstone between Gordon Road and Masons Avenue, which would effectively become a semi-pedestrianised area. The entry points to High Street will be controlled by "rising bollards". There will be two-way working for buses and pedal cycles between Gordon Road and Palmerston Road. The current facility for entering High Street, Wealdstone from the north end near Gordon Road for loading and unloading would remain. (Mondays to Saturdays 7 am to 10 am and 4.00 pm to 6.30 pm). This includes entry for bullion deliveries at any time

and arrangements have been made to facilitate entry for this purpose. Only buses and pedal cycles will be permitted to enter this section of High Street from its junction with Palmerston Road. Traffic signals will be installed in High Street, Wealdstone at its junction with Palmerston Road and there will be restricted movements of vehicles at this junction as set out in paragraph 8 and Schedule 3 below. The emergency services will be exempt from the entry provisions in emergencies. The proposals for The Bridge were advertised on 12 April 2001 and were partially implemented on 11 December 2001, the proposals for High Street were advertised on 20 September 2001. These proposals have been included in a combined Notice of Making and with the proposals implemented in Combined Traffic Orders where there was a duplication of a particular Order and include all of the advertised schemes. This will complete the implementation of both schemes.

- 3. The general effect of the Waiting and Loading Restriction Order will be further to amend the Harrow (Waiting and Loading Restriction) Order 1978, so that:
- (a) in the lengths of streets specified in Column 1 of Schedule 1 to this notice between the times specified in Column 2 waiting by vehicles would be prohibited:
- (b) in the lengths of streets specified in Column 1 of Schedule 2 to this notice between the times specified in Column 2 waiting by vehicles for the purpose of loading or unloading a vehicle would be prohibited.
- 4. The prohibitions referred to in paragraph 3 above would not apply in respect of anything done at the direction of a police constable in uniform or with the permission of a parking attendant or in certain circumstances, eg the picking up or setting down of passengers; the carrying out of statutory powers or duties; etc.
- carrying out of statutory powers or duties; etc.

 5. The general effect of the Loading Places Order will be to provide loading bays for goods vehicles in High Street, Wealdstone and Canning Road. These would replace the existing bays where loading is currently permitted by an exemption to the no loading restrictions. There will be an alteration to the alignment of High Street, Wealdstone which will slightly relocate the bays in this road. These bays will only be operational during the permitted times indicated in paragraph 2 to this notice.
- 6. The general effect of the Bus Stop Clearway Order will be to provide Bus Stop Clearways in:
- (a) *High Street*, Wealdstone, between its junctions with Canning Road and Palmerston Road for both north and southbound stops;
- (b) Ellen Webb Drive, between the entrance to the railway station car park and High Street for the northbound stop;
- (c) *The Bridge*, between its junctions with Masons Avenue and George Gange Way for north and southbound stops.

These clearways will operate for 24 hours and only buses would be permitted to use them.

- 7. The general effect of the Bus Priorities Order will be to provide a northbound bus lane in High Street, Wealdstone between its junctions with Ellen Webb Drive and Palmerston Road. The Bus Lane will be restricted to use by buses and cycles only.
- 8. The Prescribed Route Order would also regulate the movements of vehicles set out in Schedule 3 to this notice.
- 9. The Prohibition of Stopping on Cab Ranks Amendment Order will prevent vehicles, other than licensed taxis, from stopping at the designated cab rank in The Bridge near Harrow and Wealdstone Railway Station.
- 10. Copies of the Orders, which will come into operation on 19 August 2002, and documents giving more particulars of the Orders and the Orders they amend are available for inspection, during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive until the end of 6 weeks from the date on which the Orders were made, in the Environmental Information Centre at the address below.
- 11. If any person wishes to question the validity of the Orders or of their provisions on the grounds that it or they are not within the powers conferred by the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or that any requirement of the Act or of any Instrument made under the Act has not been complied with, that person may, within 6 weeks of the date on which the Order is made, apply for the purpose to the High Court.
- S J Swain, Transportation Manager, Environment and Transportation Department of Environmental Services, PO Box 37 Civic Centre, Station Road, Harrow HA1 2UY.

SCHEDULE 1

No Waiting

Street Prescribed hours
idge At any time

The Bridge

SCHEDULE 2 No Loading		1 Street		2 Prescribed hours	
No Loading 1	2	(ii) between its junction with Palmerston Road and a			
Street Canning Road:	Prescribed hours	point opposite the party wall of Nos 10 and 12 High Street, Wealdstone;			
(a) the north side, between its junction with High Street, Wealdstone and a point 20.00 metres east of the extended eastern kerbline of George Gange Way;	At any time	(iii) between a point opposite the party wall of Nos 10 At any time and 12 High Street, Wealdstone and its junction with Masons Avenue;			
(b) the south side, between its junction with High Street, Wealdstone and a point 20.00 metres east of the extended eastern kerbline of George Gange Way. <i>High Street</i> , Wealdstone:	At any time	Palmerston Road, between its junction with High Street, Wealdstone and a point 8.00 metres east of a point opposite the western wall of Nos 26 to 28 High Street, Wealdstone.;		•	
(a) the west side:		SCHEDULE 3			
(i) between a point opposite the extended northern serbline of Grant Road and a point opposite the	At any time	Banned Movements	No Rigi	ht Turns	
southern wall of No 57 High Street, Wealdstone;		Direction of Travel	No	right turn at	Exceptions
(ii) between its junction with the southern kerbline of Gordon Road and a point 2.00 metres north of a point opposite the party wall of Nos 11 and 13 High Street, Wealdstone:	At any time	l Palmerston Road, Westbound	High Str	2 reet, Wealdstone	3 Except pedal cycles
(iii) between a point 2.00 metres north of a point	Mon-Sat		Compul.	sory right Turns	
opposite the party wall of Nos 11 and 13 High Street, Wealdstone and a point opposite the southern wall of	7 am-10 am 4 pm-7 pm	Direction of Travel	To ti	urn right into 2	Exceptions 3
No 1 High Street, Wealdstone; (iv) between a point opposite the southern wall of No 1 High Street, Wealdstone and its junction with Ellen Webb Drive.	At any time	1. High Street, Wealdstone northbound	Palmerst		Buses being used on local service or a London local service and pedal cycles
(b) the east side:			No	Left Turns	
(i) between a point opposite the northern wall of No 49 High Street, Wealdstone and a point opposite the	At any time	Direction of Trave			rn left into 2
party wall of Nos 14-20 and 22-24 High Street, Wealdstone; (ii) between a point opposite the party wall of Nos	Mon-Sat	High Street, Wealdsto northbound The highway leading f	and 18 High Stre		et, Wealdstone
th) between a point opposite the party wan of Nos 14-20 and 22-24 High Street, Wealdstone a point opposite the party wall of Nos 14-20 and 22-24 High Street Wealdstone and a point opposite the party wall of Nos 10 and 12 High Street, Wealdstone;	7 am-10 am 4 pm-7 pm	2. The highway leading from the car park access between Nos 17 and 19 High Street, Wealdstone, eastbound No entry		nustone	
(iii) between a point opposite the party wall of Nos 10 and 12 High Street, Wealdstone and its junction with Mason Avenue;	At any time	1 Vehicle travelling in 1. High Street, Wealdstone, southbound 2 Not to Enter northbound 2 Not to Enter high Street, Wealdstone, northbound		aldstone,	
Palmerston Road, between its junction with High Street, Wealdstone and a point 8.00 metres east of a point opposite the western wall of Nos 26 to 28 High Street, Wealdstone.	At any time	15 August 2002.			(494)
,		London Borouga			
The Bridge:		THE HARROW (WAIT:			TRICTION)
(a) the north-east and east sides: (i) between its junction with Masons Avenue and a point opposite the party wall of Nos 7-9 and 11-13 The	At any time	(AMENDMENT NO 142) TRAFFIC ORDER 2002 THE HARROW (PARKING PLACES) (AMENDMENT NO 9) TRAFFIC ORDER 2002			
Bridge; (ii) between a point opposite the south-eastern wall of	At any time	THE HARROW (FREE PARKING PLACES) (AMENDMENT NO 6) TRAFFIC ORDER 2002 HARROW TOWN CENTRE CONTROLLED ZONES "D" AND "K" EXTENSIONS			
No 33 The Bridge and its junction with Railway Approach;	•				
(b) the west and south-west sides Canning Road, the south side, the area outside the marked loading bay.	At any time At any time	1. Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Harrow, on 12 August 2002, made the above-mentioned Orders under sections 6, 45, 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985			
High Street, Wealdstone:		and all other enabling po	wers.	•	
(a) the west side: (i) between its junction with the southern kerbline of Gordon Road and a point 2.00 metres north of a point opposite the party wall of Nos 11 and 13 High Street,	At any time	2. The general effect will be to extend Zone D to include the Hindes Road, west of Harrow View and Roxborough Road and to extend Zone K to include most of Radnor Road and Rusland Park Road and all of Lowick Road, Torver Road, Radnor Avenue and Sparkbridge Road. The times and charges for both Zones would remain unaltered but are shown in Schedule 4 below for information. 3. The general effect of the Waiting and Loading Amendment Order will be to introduce waiting restrictions in the above proposed additional roads for the time of the zones, Mondays to Saturdays 8.30 am to 6.30 pm. There are some roads on the outside of the Zones, which will have			
Wealdstone; (ii) between a point 2.00 metres north of a point opposite the party wall of Nos 11 and 13 High Street, Wealdstone and a point opposite the southern wall of No 1 High Street, Wealdstone;	Mon-Sat 7 am-10 am 4 pm-7 pm				
(iii) beween a point opposite the southern wall of No 1 High Street, Wealdstone and its junction with Ellen Webb Drive.	At any time	proposed amendments. S applying "At any time" Saturday 8.30 am to 6.30	chedule 1 . Schedule pm and Sc	below shows the w e 2 shows no wa	raiting restrictions iting Monday to
(b) the east side:(i) between a point opposite the northern wall of No49 High Street, Wealdstone and its junction with Palmerston Road;	At any time	to Saturday 8 am to 6.30 pm. 4. The general effect of the Parking Places Amendment Order will be to put into effect parking places for residents and visitors to the extended zone. This will include the roads or parts of roads listed in Schedule 5 to this notice.			

- 5. The general effect of the Free Parking Places Amendment Order will be to remove the free bays in Roxborough Road, these in fact would generally be replaced by resident/visitor bays.
- 6. A copy of the Orders, which will come into operation on 19 August 2002, and documents giving more detailed particulars of the Orders are available for inspection, during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays until the end of 6 weeks from the date on which the Orders were made, in the Environmental Information Centre at the address below.
- 7. If any person wishes to question the validity of the Order(s) or of their provisions on the grounds that it or they are not within the powers conferred by the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or that any requirement of the Act or of any Instrument made under the Act has not been complied with, that person may, within 6 weeks of the date on which the Order is made, apply for the purpose to the High Court.
- S.J. Swain, Transportation Manager, Environment and Transportation Department of Environmental Services, PO Box 37, Civic Centre, Station Road, Harrow HA1 2UY.

SCHEDULE 1

No Waiting at any time

Service Road, off south side of Lowlands Road, between Bessborough Road and Roxborough Park, the south and east sides, between the western extremity of the adopted highway and its junction with Lowlands Road.

Balfour Road, the south side, between a point 10 metres west of the extended western kerbline of Harrow View and its junction with Harrow View.

Harrow View, the west side, between the southern kerbline of Balfour Road and a point opposite the common boundary of Nos 38 and 40 Harrow View.

SCHEDULE 2

No Waiting Monday to Saturday 8.30 am to 6.30 pm

Balfour Road, between its junction with Salisbury Road and a point 10 metres east of the extended eastern kerbline of Salisbury Road.

Radnor Road, the south side, between a point 27 metres east of the extended eastern kerbline of Harrow View and its junction with the proposed zone boundary.

Salisbury Road

- (a) both sides between its junction with Hindes Road and a point 15.3 metres north of that junction;
- (b) the east side, between a point 12 metres north of the extended northern kerbline of Balfour Road and a point 10 metres south of the extended southern kerbline of Balfour Road.

SCHEDULE 3

No Waiting Monday to Saturday 8.00 am to 6.30 pm

Radnor Road, between its junction with Headstone Road and a point 10 metres east of the extended eastern kerbline of Headstone Road, this is a reduction of 8.29 metres from the existing.

Balfour Road, the north side, between a point 10 metres west of the extended western kerbline of Harrow View and its junction with Harrow View.

SCHEDULE 4

Charges

Charges for Issue of Permits for Zones "D" and "K"

Type of Permit
Resident permit for 12 months, includes duplicate permit, per household

Annual Charge
First vehicle £30
Second vehicle £40
Third vehicle £60
Fourth vehicle £105
Subsequent vehicle £105
50 per cent of the above charges

Discount for environmentally friendly vehicle

Resident Visitor Permits per book of 10 Resident Visitor Permits per book of 10 to residents in receipt of National Old Age Pension

To be decided by the Council

£15

£7.50

Resident and Resident Visitor Permits for persons on State benefits

SCHEDULE 5

Additional Roads or parts of Roads for Zone D

Harrow View (Nos 1 to 7 and 2 to 8); Hindes Road, west of Harrow View; Roxborough Road; Salisbury Road (Nos 90, 93 and 95).

Additional Roads or parts of Roads for Zone K

Lowick Road; Radnor Avenue; Radnor Road, north of its junction with Radnor Avenue; Rusland Park Road (Nos 2 to 46 and 1 to 39); Sparkbridge Road; Torver Road.

15 August 2002. (497)

London Borough of Islington

THE ISLINGTON (PARKING PLACES) (NO 5) TRAFFIC ORDER 2002

RELATING TO BENWELL ROAD AND BRYANTWOOD ROAD

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Islington, on 15 August 2002, made the above-mentioned Order under sections 6, 45, 46, 49 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984.
- 2. The general effect of the Islington (Parking Places) (No 5) Traffic Order 2002, will be to:
- (a) increase the width of the parking places in Benwell Road from 1.8 metres to 2 metres; and
- (b) remove a section of the designated parking place in Bryantwood Road on the north side from a point 2.5 metres west of the common boundary of Nos 70 and 72 Bryantwood Road for a distance of 6.75 metres westwards.
- 3. Copies of the Order, which will come into force on 16 August 2002, and of documents giving more detailed particulars of the Order, can be inspected during normal office hours until the end of a period of 6 weeks from the date on which the Order was made, at Transport and Design, 222 Upper Street, Islington, London N1 1YA.
- 4. If any person wishes to question the validity of the Order or of any of its provisions on the grounds that it is not within the powers conferred by the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or that any requirement of the Act or of any Instrument made under the Act has not been complied with, that person may, within 6 weeks from the date on which the Order was made, apply for the purpose to the High Court.

K O'Leary, Director of Environment and Conservation 15 August 2002. (510)

London Borough of Islington

THE ISLINGTON (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTIONS) (AMENDMENT NO) ORDER 2002

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Islington is proposing to make the above-mentioned Order under sections 6 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended.
- 2. The general effect of the Islington (Waiting and Loading Restrictions) (Amendment No) Order 2002 would be to further amend the Islington (Waiting and Loading Restrictions) Consolidation Order 2002 so that waiting by vehicles will be prohibited during the times stated on the lengths of road shown in the Schedule to this notice.
- 3. A "match day" is any day on which a football match involving Arsenal FC is being held at the Arsenal Football Club stadium, Avenell Road.
- 4. A copy of the proposed Order, of plans indicating details of the measures referred to in paragraph 2 above, and of the Council's statement of reasons for proposing to make the Orders, can be inspected during normal office hours for a period of 6 weeks from the date of this notice or from when the Order is made at Transport and Design, 222 Upper Street, Islington, London N1 1YA.
- 5. Further information may be obtained by telephoning Transport and Design on 020-7527 2137.
- 6. Any objections or other representations about the proposed Order should be sent in writing to Kevin O'Leary, Director of Environment and Conservation, PO Box 3333, 222 Upper Street, London N1 1YA by 5 September 2002. All objections or representations must specify the grounds on which they are made and include the reference "W+L MD/T&D".

K O'Leary, Director of Environment and Conservation

SCHEDULE

No waiting between $8.00~\rm am$ and $6.30~\rm pm$ on Mondays to Fridays inclusive and between $8.00~\rm am$ and $1.30~\rm pm$ on Saturdays

Highbury Grove, between a point opposite the northern kerbline of Baalbec Road and the northern kerbline of St Paul's Road.

No waiting between 8.00 am and 6.30 pm on Mondays to Fridays inclusive and between 8.00 am and 1.30 pm on Saturdays; and between 8.00 am and 8.30 pm on Mondays to Fridays inclusive that are match days; and between 8.00 am and 4.30 pm on Saturdays that are match

days; and between 12.00 noon and 4.30 pm on Sundays or Bank Holidays that are match days.

Highbury Grove, between the southern kerbline of the southern arm of Kelvin Road and a point opposite the northern kerbline of Baalbec Road.

No waiting between 8.00 am and 6.30 pm on Mondays to Saturdays inclusive; and between 8.00 am and 8.30 pm on Mondays to Friday inclusive that are match days; and between 8.00 am and 6.30 pm on Saturdays that are match days; and between 12.00 noon and 4.30 pm on Sundays or Bank Holidays that are match days.

Highbury Park:

the east side:

between the south-eastern kerbline of Riversdale Road and the northern kerbline of the southern arm of Kelvin Road;

the west side:

between a point opposite the north-western kerbline of Riversdale Road and a point 4 metres north of the northern kerbline of Conewood Street; between a point 4 metres south of the southern kerbline of Conewood Street and a point 3 metres north of the northern kerbline of Legard Road:

between a point 3 metres south of the southern kerbline of Legard Road and a point 3 metres north of the northern kerbline of Lucerne Road; between a point 3 metres south of the southern kerbline of Lucerne Road and a point 3 metres north of the northern kerbline of Aubert Park;

between a point 3 metres south of the southern kerbline of Aubert Park and a point 5 metres north of the northern kerbline of Hamilton Park; between a point 5 metres south of the southern kerbline of Hamilton Park and a point 5 metres north of the northern kerbline of Leigh Road. No waiting between 5.00 pm and 8.30 pm on Mondays to Fridays inclusive that are match days; and between 12.00 noon and 4.30 pm on Saturdays, Sundays or Bank Holidays that are match days.

Roseleigh Avenue, the western side

Hamilton Park, the northern side, from a point opposite the eastern kerbline Roseleigh Avenue, extending eastwards to a point opposite 1 metre east of the eastern wall of No 5 Hamilton Park.

Whistler Street, the southern side of the southern most west to east arm, from the western most edge of the western most north to south carriageway to a point 1 metre west of the common boundary between Nos 6 and 7 Whistler Street.

No waiting at any time.

Hamilton Park, from the western most extent of Hamilton Park, extending eastwards to a point opposite the eastern kerbline of Roseleigh Avenue.

Whistler Street, the southern side of the southernmost west to east arm, from a point 1 metre west of the common boundary between Nos 6 and 7 Whistler Street to the eastern most edge of the eastern most north to south carriageway of Whistler Street.

Whistler Street, the eastern side of the eastern most north to south arm.

15 August 2002. (511)

London Borough of IslingtonTHE ISLINGTON (20 MPH SPEED LIMIT) (NO) ORDER 2002

1. Notice is hereby given that the London Borough of Islington propose to make the above-mentioned Order under section 84 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985 and the Road Traffic Act 1991.

The general effect of the Order would be to reduce vehicle speeds and therefore improve safety by introducing a 20 mph speed limit zone along Tufnell Park Road.

- 2. A copy of the proposed Order, of plans indicating details of the measures and of the Council's statement of reasons for proposing to make the Order, can be inspected during normal office hours until the end of a period of 6 weeks from the date on which the Order is made at Transport and Design, 222 Upper Street, Islington, London N1 1YA.
- 3. Further information may be obtained by telephoning Transport and Design on 020-7527 2137.
- 4. Any objections to the proposed Order should be sent in writing to Kevin O'Leary, Director of Environment and Conservation, PO Box 3333, 222 Upper Street, London N1 1YA by 5 September 2002. All objections must specify the grounds on which they are made and include the reference "Tufnell Park Rd 20 mph Zone".

K O'Leary, Director of Environment and Conservation

15 August 2002.

London Borough of Sutton

THE SUTTON (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (NO 8) (AMENDMENT NO 1) ORDER 2002

THE SUTTON (FREE PARKING PLACES) (LIMITED TIME) (NO 2) (AMENDMENT NO 14) ORDER 2002

RELATING TO GANDER GREEN LANE, SUTTON

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Sutton made the above-mentioned Orders, on 12 August 2002, under sections 6 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985 and the Road Traffic Act 1991.
- 2. The principal objectives of these Orders are to:
- (a) extend the existing waiting restriction in Gander Green Lane, from the junction with Ashton Close, to prevent parking on the approach to the zebra crossing, thereby improving safety;
- (b) introduce limited time parking places in Gander Green Lane and Frederick Road in order to provide greater opportunities for customer parking; and
- (c) reduce the limited time period of the limited time parking places outside Nos 18-22 Gander Green Lane for a quicker parking turnover.
- 3. The general effect of The Sutton (Waiting and Loading Restriction) (No 8) (Amendment No 1) Order 2002 will be to:
- (a) extend waiting restrictions "no waiting at any time" for the length of road specified in Schedule 1 to this notice; and
- (b) amend the length of waiting restrictions "no waiting between 8.00 am and 6.30 pm on Mondays to Saturdays inclusive" for the lengths of road specified in Schedule 2 to this notice.
- 4. The general effect of The Sutton (Free Parking Places) (Limited Time) (No 2) (Amendment No 14) Order 2002 will be to:
- (a) reduce the limited time period from "1 hour with no return within 2 hours between the hours of 8.00 am and 6.30 pm on Mondays to Saturdays inclusive" to "30 minutes with no return within 2 hours between the hours of 8.00 am and 6.30 pm on Mondays to Saturdays inclusive" of the limited time parking place specified in Schedule 3 to this notice; and
- (b) introduce limited time parking places with waiting limited to "1 hour with no return within 2 hours between the hours of 8.00 am and 6.30 pm on Mondays to Saturdays inclusive" for the length of road specified in Schedule 4 to this notice.
- 5. Copies of the Orders, which will come into operation on 19 August 2002, the Council's statement of reasons for making the Orders and plans showing the location and effects of the Orders may be examined at:

Civic Offices, St Nicholas Way, Sutton, 9.00 am to 5.00 pm, Monday to Friday; and Environment and Leisure, 24 Denmark Road, Carshalton, 9.00 am to 5.00 pm, Monday to Friday.

6. If any person wishes to question the validity of these Orders or any of their provisions on the grounds that it or they are not within the powers conferred by the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or that any requirement of that Act or of any Instrument made under that Act has not been complied with that person may, within 6 weeks from the date on which the Orders were made, apply for the purpose to the High Court.

J Dearing, Executive Head of Planning and Transportation Construction and Property Consultancy, 24 Denmark Road, Carshalton, Surrey SM5 2JG.

SCHEDULE 1

(extend waiting restrictions—"no waiting at any time",

Gander Green Lane (between A232 Cheam Road and A217 Sutton By-Pass) the east and the north-east side, from a point 16.9 metres south of the southern kerbline of Ashton Close to a point 10 metres north of the northern kerbline of Ashton Close.

SCHEDULE 2

(amend the extent of waiting restrictions—"no waiting between 8.00 am and 6.30 pm on Mondays to Saturdays inclusive")

Frederick Road

- (a) the north side, from the western kerbline of Gander Green Lane westwards for a distance of 10 metres;
- (b) the south side, from the western kerbline of Gander Green Lane westwards for a distance of 16 metres.

SCHEDULE 3

(512)

(reduce the limited time period of the limited time parking place from "1 hour with no return within 2 hours between the hours of 8.00 am and 6.30 pm on Mondays to Saturdays" to "30 minutes with no return within 2 hours between the hours of 8.00 am and 6.30 pm on Mondays to Saturdays")

Gander Green Lane (between Cheam Road and A217 Sutton By-Pass), the north-east side, between a point 4 metres north-west of a point opposite the party wall of Nos 14 and 16 Gander Green Lane and a point 2 metres west of a point opposite the party wall of Nos 20 and 22 Gander Green Lane (located partly on the footway and maintaining a minimum width of 3 metres for pedestrian use).

SCHEDULE 4

(introduce limited time parking places with waiting limited to "1 hour with no return within 2 hours between the hours of 8.00 am and 6.30 pm on Mondays to Saturdays inclusive")

Frederick Road, the north side, from a point 10 metres west of the western kerbline of Gander Green Lane westwards for a distance of

Gander Green Lane (between Cheam Road and A217 Sutton By-Pass), the west side, from a point opposite the northern flank wall of No 153 Gander Green Lane to a point 2 metres south of a point opposite the party wall of Nos 147 and 149 Gander Green Lane (located fully on the footway).

14 August 2002.

London Borough of Sutton

THE SUTTON (DISABLED PERSONS PARKING PLACES) (NO) (AMENDMENT NO) ORDER 200

THE SUTTON (ON-STREET PARKING PLACES) (SUTTON CONTROLLED PARKING ZONE) (NO) (AMENDMENT NO) **ORDER 200**

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Sutton proposes to make the above Orders under sections 6, 45, 46, 47 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985 and the Road Traffic Act 1991
- 2. The principal objective of these Orders is to provide for disabled persons a parking facility where a high level of parking makes reasonable means of access difficult.
- 3. The general effect of The Sutton (Disabled Persons Parking Places) (No) (Amendment No) Order 200 will be:
- (i) to provide a parking place in which only vehicles displaying a disabled person's badge may park in the following locations, to operate at all times:
- (a) outside No 293 Bishopsford Road, Carshalton (fully on the
- (b) opposite No 42 Bramblewood Close, Carshalton (partially on the
- (c) outside No 144 Buckland Way, Worcester Park;
- (d) outside No 24 Ronald House, Carshalton Road, Carshalton (located in Carshalton Grove) (partially on the footway);
- (e) outside No 103 Clarence Road, Sutton;
- (f) opposite Nos 31, 33 and 35 Cheshire House, Green Lane, Morden;
- (g) outside No 56 Hallmead Road, Sutton;
- (h) opposite the south-western flank wall of No 24 The Mount, Coulsdon (located in Lloyd Avenue);
- (i) outside Nos 67-69 Peaches Close, Cheam;
- (j) outside No 9 Pelton Avenue, Belmont;
- (k) outside No 160 Shaftesbury Road, Carshalton (fully on the
- (l) opposite Nos 25-27 Titchfield Road, Carshalton; and
- (m) outside No 53 Wigmore Road, Carshalton (fully on the footway).
- (ii) to revoke the disabled persons parking places in the following locations:
- (a) Betchworth Close, Sutton;
- (b) outside No 163 Collingwood Road, Sutton; (c) outside No 54 Courtney Crescent, Carshalton;
- (d) outside No 13 Danescourt Crescent, Sutton;
- (e) outside No 171 Glastonbury Road, Sutton;
- (f) outside No 60 Matlock Crescent, Cheam;
- (g) outside No 14 Vicarage Road, Sutton; and
- (h) outside No 11 Westminster Road, Sutton; (Ref DS376).
- 4. The general effect of The Sutton (On-Street Parking Places) (Sutton Controlled Parking Zone) (No) (Amendment No) Order 200 will be to remove one Permit Parking bay in Clarence Road, Sutton. (Ref PP377.)

- 5. Full details of the proposals are contained in the following documents
- (a) the draft Orders:
- (b) plans showing the locations and extent of the disabled persons parking bays; and
- (c) the Council's statement of reasons for proposing to make the Orders

These may be examined at:

- (i) Civic Offices, St Nicholas Way, Sutton, 9.00 am to 5.00 pm, Monday to Friday;
- (ii) Environment and Leisure, 24 Denmark Road, Carshalton, 9.00 am to 5.00 pm, Monday to Friday.
- 6. Further information may be obtained by telephoning the Construction and Property Consultancy on 020-8770 6445.
- 7. If you wish to object to the proposed Orders you should send a statement in writing, including the grounds for your objection and quoting the relevant reference number to the following address by 13 September 2002.
- 8. Persons objecting to the proposed Orders should be made aware that, in view of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985, this Council would be legally obliged to make any comments received in response to this notice open to public inspection, if requested.

J Dearing, Executive Head of Planning and Transportation Environment and Leisure, 24 Denmark Road, Carshalton, Surrey SM5 2JG.

14 August 2002. (502)

Wandsworth Borough Council

THE WANDSWORTH (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (SPECIAL PARKING AREAS) (AMENDMENT NO 101) ORDER 2002

AMENDMENTS TO WAITING RESTRICTIONS IN BOLINGBROKE GROVE, BOUTFLOWER ROAD, LONDON SW11 AND MAPLETON CRESCENT, MAPLETON ROAD, LONDON SW18

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Wandsworth, on 13 August 2002, made the above Order under sections 6 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985 and the Road Traffic Act 1991.
- 2. The general effect of the Order will be to amend waiting restrictions in the following roads to enable buses to use the authorised bus stands in those roads when required:
- (a) waiting restrictions operating between 8.00 am and 7.00 pm every day in Bolingbroke Road and Boutflower Road at their junction; and (b) waiting restrictions operating at any time on the north side of Mapleton Road and in Mapleton Crescent.
- 3. Copies of the Order, which will come into operation on 19 August 2002, and of documents giving more detailed particulars of the Order can be inspected, during normal office hours, on Mondays to Fridays inclusive until the end of 6 weeks from the date on which the Order was made, in The Concourse, The Town Hall, Wandsworth High Street, London SW18 2PU.
- 4. Copies of the Order may be obtained from Engineering Services, Department of Technical Services at the address given below (telephone
- 5. Any person desiring to question the validity of the Order or of any provision contained in it on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or that any of the relevant requirements of that Act or of any relevant regulations made under that Act have not been complied with in relation to the Order may, within 6 weeks from the date on which the Order was made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

G K Jones, Chief Executive and Director of Administration Town Hall, Wandsworth, London SW18 2PU.

15 August 2002. (508)

Wandsworth Borough Council

THE WANDSWORTH (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (SPECIAL PARKING AREAS) (AMENDMENT NO 100) ORDER 2002

AMENDMENT TO WAITING RESTRICTIONS IN HESTER ROAD, LONDON SW11

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Wandsworth, on 13 August 2002, made the above Order under sections 6 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985 and the Road Traffic Act 1991.
- 2. The general effect of the Order will be to amend the waiting restrictions in Hester Road to operate between 7.00 am and 7.00 pm, on Mondays to Saturdays, on both sides of the entire length of the road beyond the limit of the Red Route.
- 3. Copies of the Order, which will come into operation on 19 August 2002, and of documents giving more detailed particulars of the Order can be inspected, during normal office hours, on Mondays to Fridays inclusive, until the end of 6 weeks from the date on which the Order was made, in The Concourse, The Town Hall, Wandsworth High Street, London SW18 2PU.
- 4. Copies of the Order may be obtained from Engineering Services, Department of Technical Services at the address given below (telephone 020-8871 6547).
- 5. Any person desiring to question the validity of the Order or of any provision contained in it on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or that any of the relevant requirements of that Act, or of any relevant regulations made under that Act have not been complied with in relation to the Order, may, within 6 weeks from the date on which the Order was made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.
- G K Jones, Chief Executive and Director of Administration Town Hall, Wandsworth, London SW18 2PU.

15 August 2002. (509)

City of Westminster

THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (AMENDMENT NO 40) ORDER 2002

BRIDSTOW PLACE

- 1. Notice is hereby given that Westminster City Council, on 14 August 2002, made the above-mentioned Order under sections 6 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985.
- 2. The general effect of the Order will be to further amend the City of Westminster (Waiting and Loading Restriction) (No 1) Order 2001, so that in the lengths of Bridstow Place specified in the Schedule to this notice the hours during which the existing prohibition applies on:
- (a) waiting by vehicles (otherwise than for the purpose of delivering or collecting goods or loading or unloading a vehicle) will be changed so that it will apply "at any time";
- (b) waiting by vehicles for more than 20 minutes in the same place for the purpose of delivering or collecting goods or loading or unloading a vehicle will be changed so that it will apply between 11.00 am and 6.30 pm throughout the week.
- 3. The Order, which will come into force on 19 August 2002, and other documents giving more detailed particulars of the Order are available for inspection, between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm on Mondays to Fridays inclusive, at Parkman Ltd., Third Floor, Mountbarrow House, 6-20 Elizabeth Street, London SW1W 9RB, until 25 September 2002.
- 4. Any person desiring to question the validity of the Order or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulations made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order may make application for the purpose to the High Court by 25 September 2002.
- C Powell, Director of Planning and Transportation (the Officer appointed for this purpose).

SCHEDULE

Bridstow Place:

- (a) the east to west arm, the north-west side, from its junction with the north to south arm of Bridstow Place south-westward for 9 metres;
- (b) the north to south arm, the south-west side, from its junction with the east to west arm of Bridstow Place north-westward for 5 metres.

15 August 2002. (517)

City of Westminster

THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (AMENDMENT NO) ORDER 200 BRISTOL GARDENS AND BRISTOL MEWS

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the Westminster City Council propose to make the above-mentioned Order under sections 6 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985.

 2. The general effect of the Order would be to further amend the City
- 2. The general effect of the Order would be to further amend the City of Westminster (Waiting and Loading Restriction) Order 1976, so that in the lengths of streets specified in the Schedule to this notice, the hours during which the existing prohibition applies on:
- (a) waiting by vehicles (otherwise than for the purpose of delivering or collecting goods or loading or unloading a vehicle) would be changed so that it would apply at any time;
- (b) waiting by vehicles for more than 20 minutes in the same place for the purpose of delivering or collecting goods or loading or unloading a vehicle would be changed so that it would apply between 11.00 am and 6.30 pm throughout the week.
- 3. The Order, and other documents giving more detailed particulars of the Order are available for inspection, between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm, on Monday to Fridays inclusive, at Parkman Ltd., Third Floor, Mountbarrow House, 6-20 Elizabeth Street, London SW1W 9RB, until 6 weeks have elapsed from the date on which either the Order is made or the Council decides not to make the Order.
- 4. Further information may be obtained by telephoning the Department of Planning and Transportation on 020-7641 1956.
- 5. Any objections or other representations about the proposed Order should be sent in writing to the Council's agents, Parkman Ltd., Third Floor, Mountbarrow House, 6-20 Elizabeth Street, London SW1W 9RB, quoting Ref 22453/WES1504/ORD/2775/KL, until the expiration of a period of 21 days from the date on which this notice is published. All objections must specify the grounds on which they are made.
- C Powell, Director of Planning and Transportation (the Officer appointed for this purpose).

SCHEDULE

Bristol Gardens, the north-east side, between a point 2.5 metres southeast of the south-eastern kerbline of Bristol Mews, (north-east to southwest arm), and a point 7.5 metres north-west of that kerbline.

Bristol Mews, the north-east to south-west arm, between the north-eastern kerbline of Bristol Gardens and the north-easternmost boundary wall of No 26 Bristol Mews.

15 August 2002. (518)

City of Westminster

THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (PARKING PLACES) (NO 60) ORDER 2002

THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (FREE PARKING PLACES) (DISABLED PERSONS) (PERMIT PARKING PLACE) (REVOCATION NO 8) ORDER 2002

THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (FREE PARKING PLACE) (DISABLED PERSONS) (NO 8) ORDER 2002

CHAPEL STREET, BELGRAVIA

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the Westminster City Council, on 14 August 2002, made the above-mentioned Orders under sections 6, 45, 46, 49 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985.
- 2. The general effect of the Disabled Persons Permit Parking Place Order will be to remove a redundant disabled persons' permit parking place from outside No 38 Chapel Street, Belgravia.
- 3. The general effect of the Parking Place Order will be to:
- (a) redesignate as two parking places and lengthen a residents' parking place on the north-west side of Chapel Street, Belgravia outside No 38 Chapel Street;
- (b) provide that in respect of the residents' parking places, the classes of vehicles for which they will be available, the hours during which they will operate and all the time limits during which the vehicles may be left in the parking places will remain unchanged.
- 4. The general effect of the Disabled Persons Parking Place Order will be to:
- (a) relocate a disabled persons' parking place on the north-west side of Chapel Street, Belgravia to outside No 38 Chapel Street;
- (b) provide that the vehicles which may be left in the disabled persons' parking place shall be those displaying either a valid permit issued by the

Westminster City Council (commonly known as the "White Westminster Exemption Badge") or a disabled persons' badge issued by any local authority (commonly referred to as "the blue badge") and that they may be left without charge; and

- (c) provide that the parking place will operate at all times and be subject to a maximum stay of 4 hours between 8.30 am and 6.30 pm on Mondays to Fridays.
- 5. The Orders will come into force for the purpose of placing of traffic signs, etc on 16 August 2002 and into force for all other purposes on 19 August 2002.
- 6. The Orders and other documents giving more detailed particulars of the Orders are available for inspection, between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm on Mondays to Fridays inclusive, at Parkman Ltd., Third Floor, Mountbarrow House, 6-20 Elizabeth Street, London SW1W 9RB, until 25 September 2002.
- 7. Any person desiring to question the validity of any of the Orders or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulation made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Orders may make application for the purpose to the High Court by 25 September 2002
- C Powell, Director of Planning and Transportation (the Officer appointed for this purpose).

15 August 2002. (519)

City of Westminster

THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (PARKING PLACES) (NO $\,$) ORDER 200 $\,$

THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (FREE PARKING PLACE) (DIPLOMATIC MISSIONS) (NO) ORDER 200

EXHIBITION ROAD AND PRINCE CONSORT ROAD

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the Westminster City Council propose to make the above-mentioned Orders under sections 6, 45, 46, 49 and 124 of, and part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985.
- 2. The general effect of the Parking Places Order would be to:
- (a) lengthen a residents' parking place on the north side of Prince Consort Road and to shorten by 6 metres a residents' parking place on the west side of Exhibition Road in order to provide a diplomatic parking place;
- (b) provide that in respect of the residents' parking places, the classes of vehicles for which they would be available, the hours during which they would operate, the charges for their use and all the time limits during which the vehicles may be left in the parking places would remain unchanged.
- 3. The general effect of the Diplomatic Parking Order would be to provide a diplomatic parking space on the west side of Exhibition Road, near its junction with Prince Consort Road, at which only those vehicles used by the Head and members of staff of diplomatic missions may be left at any time, without charge or time limit.
- 4. The Orders, and other documents giving more detailed particulars of the Orders are available for inspection, between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm on Monday to Fridays inclusive, at Parkman Ltd., Third Floor, Mountbarrow House, 6-20 Elizabeth Street, London SW1W 9RB, until 6 weeks have elapsed from the date on which either the Orders are made or the Council decides not to make the Orders.
- 5. Further information may be obtained by telephoning the Department of Planning and Transportation on 020-7641 1956.
- 6. Any objections or other representations about either of the proposed Orders should be sent in writing to the Council's agents, Parkman Ltd., Third Floor, Mountbarrow House, 6-20 Elizabeth Street, London SW1W 9RB, quoting Ref 22453/WES1504/ORD/2778/JP, until the expiration of a period of 21 days from the date on which this notice is published. All objections must specify the grounds on which they are made
- C Powell, Director of Planning and Transportation (the Officer appointed for this purpose).

15 August 2002. (520

City of Westminster

THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (PARKING PLACE) (NO 61) ORDER 2002

THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (AMENDMENT NO 41) ORDER 2002 GLOUCESTER TERRACE, HARROW ROAD, LORD HILLS BRIDGE AND PORCHESTER ROAD

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the Westminster City Council, on 14 August 2002, made the above-mentioned Orders under sections 6, 45, 46, 49 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985.
- 2. The general effect of the Parking Place Order would be to:
- (a) provide a residents' parking place on the north-east side of Gloucester Terrace, near its junction with Bishop's Bridge Road;
- (b) provide that in respect of the residents' parking place, that the classes of vehicles for which it would be available, the hours during which it would operate, and all the time limits during which the vehicles may be left in the parking place would be the same as for residents parking places in the vicinity.
- 3. The general effect of the Waiting and Loading Restriction Order will be to further amend the City of Westminster (Waiting and Loading Restriction) (No 1) Order 2002, so that:
- (a) in the lengths of streets specified in Schedule 1 to this notice, the hours during which the existing prohibition applies on:
- (i) waiting by vehicles (otherwise than for the purpose of delivering or collecting goods or loading or unloading a vehicle) will be changed so that it will apply at any time;
- (ii) waiting by vehicles for more than 20 minutes in the same place for the purpose of delivering or collecting goods or loading or unloading a vehicle will be changed so that it will apply between 11.00 am and 6.30 pm throughout the week;
- (b) in the lengths of streets specified in Schedule 2 to this notice, the hours during which the existing prohibition applies on:
- (i) waiting by vehicles, including waiting for the purpose of delivering or collecting goods or loading or unloading a vehicle, would be changed so that it would be prohibited at any time.
- 4. The Orders, which will come into force for the purposes of the placing of traffic signs etc on 16 August 2002, and for all other purposes on 19 August 2002, and other documents giving more detailed particulars of the Order are available for inspection, between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm on Monday to Fridays inclusive, at Parkman Ltd., Mountbarrow House, 6-20 Elizabeth Street, London SW1W 9RB, until 25 September 2002.
- 5. Any person desiring to question the validity of either of the Orders or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulations and thereunder has not been complied with in relation to either of the Orders may make application for the purpose to the High Court by 25 September 2002.
- C Powell, Director of Planning and Transportation (the Officer appointed for this purpose).

SCHEDULE 1

Gloucester Terrace, the north-east side, between the north-western kerbline of Bishop's Bridge Road and a point 38 metres north-west of the kerbline.

Harrow Road, the south side, between the western kerbline of Lord Hills Bridge and a point 15 metres west of that kerbline.

Lord Hills Bridge:

- (a) the east side:
- (i) between the southern kerbline of Harrow Road and a point 31.2 metres south of that kerbline;
- (ii) between a point 56.2 metres south of the southern kerbline of Harrow Road and the junction with Porchester Road;
- (b) the west side.

Porchester Road:

the north-east side:

- (i) between a point 1.5 metres south of the southern kerbline of Celbridge Mews and a point 19 metres north-west of the north-western kerbline of Gloucester Terrace;
- kerbline of Gloucester Terrace; (ii) between a point 22 metres north-west of a point opposite the party wall of Nos 13 and 15 to 23 Porchester Road and a point 34 metres south-east of the south-eastern kerbline of Porchester Square.

SCHEDULE 2

Harrow Road, the south side, between the western kerbline of Lord Hills Bridge and a point 15 metres west of that kerbline.

Lord Hills Bridge, between the southern kerbline of Harrow Road and a point 15 metres south of that kerbline.

14 August 2002. (52)

City of Westminster

THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (PARKING PLACE) (NO 62) ORDER 2002

THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (AMENDMENT NO 42) ORDER 2002

THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (BUS STOP CLEARWAYS) (AMENDMENT NO 8) ORDER 2002

THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (DOCTOR PARKING PLACE) (REVOCATION NO 3) ORDER 2002

LONDON STREET, NORFOLK CRESCENT, NORFOLK PLACE, RADNOR PLACE, SALE PLACE, SUSSEX PLACE, SUSSEX GARDENS, SOUTHWICK STREET, WESTBOURNE STREET AND WESTBOURNE TERRACE

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the Westminster City Council, on 14 August 2002, made the above-mentioned Orders under sections 6, 45, 46, 49 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985.

 2. The general effect of the Parking Place Order will be to:
- (a) lengthen a residents' parking place on the north-east side of Norfolk Place;
- (b) provide that in respect of the parking place, the classes of vehicles for which it would be available, the hours during which it would operate and all the time limits during which vehicles may be left in the parking place would remain unchanged.
- 3. The general effect of the Waiting and Loading Restriction Order will be to further amend the City of Westminster (Waiting and Loading Restriction) (No 1) Order 2002, so that:
- (a) in the lengths of streets specified in Schedule 1 to this notice, the hours during which the existing prohibition applies on:
- (i) waiting by vehicles (otherwise than for the purpose of delivering or collecting goods or loading or unloading a vehicle) will be changed so that it would apply at any time;
- (ii) waiting by vehicles for more than 20 minutes in the same place for the purpose of delivering or collecting goods or loading or unloading a vehicle will be changed so that it would apply between 11.00 am and 6.30 pm throughout the week;
- (b) in the lengths of Sussex Gardens specified in Schedule 2 to this notice, the hours during which the existing prohibition applies on waiting by vehicles (otherwise than for the purpose of delivering or collecting goods or unloading a vehicle) will be changed so that it would apply between 8.00 am and 7.00 pm on Mondays to Saturdays.
- 4. The general effect of the Bus Stop Clearway Order will be to prohibit stopping by vehicles (except local buses and taxis) at a bus stop on the south side of Sussex Gardens at all times.
- 5. The general effect of the Doctor Parking Place Revocation Order will be to remove a redundant doctor parking place from the north-east side of Norfolk Place.
- 6. The Orders, which will come into force for the purposes of the placing of traffic signs etc on 16 August 2002, and for all other purposes on 19 August 2002, and other documents giving more detailed particulars of the Order are available for inspection, between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm on Monday to Friday inclusive, at Parkman Ltd., Mountbarrow House, 6-20 Elizabeth Street, London SW1W 9RB, until 25 September 2002.
- 7. Any person desiring to question the validity of either of the Orders or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulations and thereunder has not been complied with in relation to either of the Orders may make application for the purpose to the High Court by 25 September 2002.
- C Powell, Director of Planning and Transportation (the Officer appointed for this purpose).

SCHEDULE 1

No waiting at any time

London Street, between the north-western kerbline of Sussex Gardens and a point 18 metres north-west of that kerbline.

Norfolk Crescent:

- (a) the north-east side, between the south-eastern kerbline of Sussex Gardens and a point 12.3 metres south-east of that kerbline;
- (b) the south-west side, between the south-eastern kerbline of Sussex Gardens and a point 12.5 metres south-east of that kerbline.

Norfolk Place, the north-east side, between the north-western kerbline of Sussex Gardens and a point 7.5 metres north-west of that kerbline. Radnor Place, between the south-eastern kerbline of Sussex Gardens and a point 12.2 metres south-east of that kerbline.

Sale Place:

- (a) the north-east side, between the north-western kerbline of Sussex Gardens and a point 6.1 metres north-west of that kerbline.
- (b) the south-west side, between the north-western kerbline of Sussex Gardens and a point 9.5 metres north-west of that kerbline.

Southwick Street:

- (a) the north-east side, between a point 15.2 metres north-west of the north-western kerbline of Sussex Gardens and a point 14.6 metres south-east of the south-eastern kerbline of Sussex Gardens;
- (b) the south-west side, between a point 15.2 metres north-west of the north-western kerbline of Sussex Gardens and a point 11 metres southeast of the south-eastern kerb line of Sussex Gardens.

Sussex Gardens.

- (A) the carriageway immediately surrounding the "splitter" island site at the junction of the north-eastern and westernmost and southernmost south-west to north-east arms of Sussex Gardens;
- (B) the carriageway immediately surrounding the "splitter" island site at the junction of the north-west to south-east and the westernmost south-west to north-east arms of Sussex Gardens;
- (C) the carriageway immediately surrounding the garden site at the Sussex Gardens Gyratory excluding:
- (a) the north-western arm, the north-western side between a point 8 metres south-west of a point opposite the party wall of Nos 206 and 208 Sussex Gardens and a point 38 metres south-west of a point opposite that party wall; and
- (b) the south-eastern arm, the inner or Garden side, between a point opposite the party wall of Nos 231 and 233 Sussex Gardens and a point 25 metres north-east of a point opposite that party wall;
- (D) the westernmost south-west to north-east arm (the north-west side)
- (a) between the north-eastern kerbline of Westbourne Terrace and a point 26 metres east of that kerbline;
- (b) between a point 56 metres east of the north-eastern kerbline of Westbourne Terrace and its junction with the north-eastern south-west to north-east arm;
- (E) the southernmost south-west to north-east arm (the south-east side)
- (a) between the junction with Westbourne Street and a point opposite the party wall of Nos 231 and 233 Sussex Gardens;
- (b) between a point 5 metres north-east of a point opposite the party wall of Nos 219 and 221 Sussex Gardens and a point 28 metres northeast of the north-eastern kerbline of Spring Street;
- (F) the north-eastern south-west to north-east arm
- (a) the north-west side
- (i) between its junction with the westernmost south-west to north-east arm of Sussex Gardens and a point 21 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerbline of London Street:
- (ii) between a point 27 metres south-west of the south-western kerbline of Norfolk Place and a point 19 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerbline of Norfolk Place;
- (iii) between a point 21 metres south-west of the south-western kerb-line of Southwick Street and appoint 21 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerbline of Southwick Street:
- (iv) between a point 15 metres south-west of the south-western kerbline of Sale Place and a point 22 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerb-line of Sale Place;
- (b) the south-east side
- (i) between a point 21 metres south-west of the south-western kerbline of Sussex Place and a point 48 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerbline of Sussex Place;
- (ii) between a point 23 metres south-west of the south-western kerbline of Radnor Place and a point 20 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerbline of Radnor Place;
- (iii) between a point 21 metres south-west of the south-western kerbline of Southwick Street and a point 30 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerbline of Southwick Street;
- (iv) between a point 28 metres south-west of the south-western kerbline of Norfolk Crescent and a point 22 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerbline of Norfolk Crescent.

Sussex Place:

- (a) the north-east side, between the south-eastern kerbline of Sussex Gardens and a point 12.2 metres south-east of that kerbline.
- (b) the south-west side, between the south-eastern kerbline of Sussex Gardens and a point 29 metres north-west of the north-western kerbline of Bathurst Mews.

Westbourne Street, the east side, between its junction with Sussex Gardens and a point 4.5 metres south-east of a point opposite the party wall of Nos 12 and 13 Westbourne Street.

Westbourne Terrace:

- (a) the north-east side
- (i) between a point 15.2 metres north-west of the north-western kerbline of Cleveland Terrace and a point 25 metres north-west of that kerbline;
- (ii) between a point 15.2 metres south-east of the south-eastern kerbline of Cleveland Terrace and a point 30 metres south-east of that kerbline:
- (iii) between a point 15.2 metres north-west of the north-western kerbline of Chilworth Street and a point 32 metres north-west of that kerbline;
- (iv) between a point 42.7 metres north-west of the north-western kerbline of Craven Road and a point 58 metres north-west of that kerbline;
- (v) between a point 42.7 metres south-east of the south-eastern kerbline of Craven Road and its junction with Sussex Gardens;
- (b) the south-west side, between a point 15.2 metres south-east of the south-eastern kerbline of Cleveland Terrace and a point 30 metres south-easts of that kerbline.

SCHEDULE 2

No waiting 8.00 am to 7.00 pm Monday to Saturday Sussex Gardens:

- (a) the north-west side:
- (i) between a point 21 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerbline of London Street and a point 27 metres south-west of the south-western kerbline of Norfolk Place;
- (ii) between a point 19 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerbline of Norfolk Place and a point 21 metres south-west of the south-western kerbline of Southwick Street;
- (iii) between a point 21 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerbline of Southwick Street and a point 15 metres south-west of the south-western kerbline of Sale Place;
- (iv) between a point 22 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerbline of Sale Place and a point 47.5 metres south-west of the south-western kerbline of Edgware Road;
- (b) the south-east side:
- (i) between a point 28 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerbline of Spring Street and a point 21 metres south-west of the south-western kerbline of Sussex Place;
- (ii) between a point 48 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerbline of Sussex Place and a point 23 metres south-west of the south-western kerbline of Radnor Place;
- (iii) between a point 20 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerbline of Radnor Place and a point 21 metres south-west of the south-western kerbline of Southwick Street;
- (iv) between a point 30 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerbline of Southwick Street and a point 28 metres south-west of the south-western kerbline of Norfolk Crescent;
- (v) between a point 22 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerbline of Norfolk Crescent and a point 19 metres south-west of the south-western kerbline of Edgware Road.

15 August 2002. (522)

City of Westminster

THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (PARKING PLACES) (NO $\,$) ORDER 200 $\,$

THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (FREE PARKING PLACE) (DISABLED PERSONS) (PERMIT PARKING PLACES) (NO ORDER 200

SUTHERLAND AVENUE

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the Westminster City Council propose to make the above-mentioned Orders under sections 6, 45, 46, 49 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985.
- 2. The general effect of the Parking Places Order would be to:
- (a) redesignate and shorten certain residents' parking place in Sutherland Avenue to provide a disabled persons' permit parking place;(b) in respect of the residents' parking place, the classes of vehicles for which they would be available, the hours during which it would operate

- and all the time limits during which the vehicles may be left in the parking places would remain unchanged.
- 3. The general effect of the Disabled Persons' Parking Place Order would be to provide a disabled persons' personal permit parking place in Sutherland Avenue which would be available for use of vehicles which display a Westminster disabled permit issued in respect of that parking place without charge or time limit.
- 4. The proposed Orders and other documents giving more detailed particulars of the Orders, are available for inspection, between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm on Monday to Fridays inclusive, at Parkman Ltd., Third Floor, Mountbarrow House, 6-20 Elizabeth Street, London SW1W 9RB, until 6 weeks have elapsed from the date on which either the Orders are made or the Council decides not to make the Orders.
- 5. Furher information may be obtained by telephoning the Department of Planning and Transportation on 020-7641 1956.
- 6. Any objections or other representations about either of the proposed Orders should be sent in writing to the Council's agents, Parkman Ltd., Third Floor, Mountbarrow House, 6-20 Elizabeth Street, London SW1W 9RB, quoting Ref 22453/WES1504/ORD/2777/KL, until the expiration of a period of 21 days from the date on which this notice is published. All objections must specify the grounds on which they are made

CPowell, Director of Planning and Trasportation (the Officer appointed for this purpose).

15 August 2002. (523)

Transport for London

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984

THE A1202 GLA ROAD (LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS) BANNED TURN TRAFFIC ORDER 2002

- 1. Transport for London gives notice that, on 12 August 2002, it made this Order under section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984. The Order will come into force on 16 August 2002.
- 2. The general nature and effect of the Order is to ban southbound traffic on the A1202 (Commercial Street) from turning right into White's Row.
- 3. The road affected by the Order is the A1202 Commercial Street.
- 4. A copy of the Order, a map indicating the location and effect of the Order and copies of any Order revoked, suspended or varied by the Order can be inspected during normal office hours at the offices of:

Transport for London, Street Management Statutory Functions, Traffic Orders, 25 Eccleston Place, London SW1W 9NF; and

Tower Hamlets Borough Council, 60 Southern Grove, London E3 4PN.

5. Any person desiring to question the validity of the Order or of any provision contained in it on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers or that any of the relevant requirements have not been complied with in relation to the Order, may, within 6 weeks of the date on which the Order was made, make application for the purpose to the High

P Brown, Street Management

Windsor House, 42-50 Victoria Street, London SW1H 0TL.

15 August 2002. (525)

Transport for London

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984

THE A24 GLA ROAD (MORDEN ROAD, MERTON) (BUS PRIORITY) TRAFFIC ORDER 200

- 1. Transport for London, hereby gives notice that it intends to make the above-named Order under section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984.
- 2. The general nature and effect of the Order will be to:
- (a) prohibit vehicles other than buses, taxis and pedal cycles from being in the near-side lane of the northbound carriageway of the A24 Morden Road in the London Borough of Merton, between a point 20 metres north of the northern kerbline of Jubilee Way and a point 70 metres north of its junction with Merantun Way, at any time, and
- (b) prohibit vehicles other than buses, taxis and pedal cycles from being in the near-side lane of the northbound carriageway of the A24 Morden Road in the London Borough of Merton, between a point 10 metres south of the common boundary of numbers 250 and 252 Morden Road and a point 49 metres south of the southern kerbline of Parkleigh Road, between 7.00 am and 10.00 am, and 4.00 pm and 7.00 pm on any day except Sundays.

- 3. The road that would be affected by the Order is the A24 Morden Road.
- 4. A copy of the Order, a statement of Transport for London's reasons for the proposals, a map indicating the location and effect of the Order and copies of any Order revoked or varied by the Order can be inspected during normal office hours for 21 days following the date on which this notice is published, at the offices of:

Transport for London, Street Management, Statutory Functions-Traffic Order, 1st Floor Annexe, 25 Eccleston Place, London SW1W 9NF; and

London Borough of Merton, Merton Civic Centre, London Road, Morden, Surrey SM4 5DX.

5. Any objection to the proposed Order must be made in writing giving the grounds on which it is made, and sent to Transport for London, SSS/ AD/SF/TO, Street Management, Windsor House, 42-50 Victoria Street, London SW1H 0TL, quoting Ref GLA/2002/590, to arrive before 5 September 2002

Any objection may be communicated to other persons who may be affected.

P Brown, Street Management

Windsor House, 42-50 Victoria Street, London SW1 0TL.

(491) 15 August 2002.

Transport for London

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984

THE LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS (RED ROUTE) (NO 2) TRAFFIC ORDER 1999 GLA VARIATION

- 1. Transport for London gives notice that on 12 August 2002 it made this Order, under section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984. The Order will come into force on 16 August 2002.
- 2. The general nature and effect of the Order is to move the existing loading box between Hammet Street and American House on Minories northwards by a distance of 15 metres
- 3. The road affected by the Order is Minories.
- 4. A copy of the Order, a map indicating the location and effect of the Order and copies of any Order revoked, suspended or varied by the Order can be inspected during normal office hours at the offices of:

Transport for London, Street Management, Statutory Functions, Traffic Orders, 25 Eccleston Place, London SW1W 9NF; and Tower Hamlets Borough Council, 60 Southern Grove, London E3 4PN.

5. Any person desiring to question the validity of the Order or of any provision contained in it on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers or that any of the relevant requirements have not been complied with in relation to the Order, may, within 6 weeks of the date on which the Order was made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

P Brown, Street Management Windsor House, 42-50 Victoria Street, London SW1H 0TL.

15 August 2002. (507)

Highways

Blackburn with Darwen Borough Council HIGHWAYS ACT 1980, SECTION 116

STOPPING-UP OF HIGHWAY

Notice is hereby given that the Blackburn with Darwen Borough Council, the Highway Authority, intend to apply to the Magistrates' Court sitting at The Court House, Northgate, Blackburn, on Monday 16 September 2002, at 2.00pm, for an Order that the highway described in the following Schedule be stopped up on the ground that it is unnecessary.

The Plan showing the effect of the proposed Order may be examined at the Information Desks, Town Hall, Blackburn and at the Town Hall, Darwen, on Mondays to Fridays inclusive, between the hours, 10.00 am and 4.00 pm (excluding Bank Holidays) until 16 September 2002.

L Comstive, Director of Legal and Administrative Services Town Hall, Balckburn BB1 7DY.

SCHEDULE

Ginnel between 51 and 53 Tiverton Drive Blackburn—from its junction with Tiverton Drive for 31 metres in a south-easterly direction.

15 August 2002. (483)

Highways Agency

HIGHWAYS ACT 1980

THE ACQUISITION OF LAND ACT 1981

THE A449 WOLVERHAMPTON TO STAFFORD TRUNK ROAD (COVEN TO GAILEY JUNCTION IMPROVEMENTS) COMPULSORY PURCHASE ORDER (PS NO) 20

THE A449 WOLVERHAMPTON TO STAFFORD TRUNK ROAD (COVEN TO GAILEY JUNCTION IMPROVEMENTS SIDE ROADS) ORDER 20

The Secretary of State for Transport hereby gives notice that, following the Public Inquiry, he has decided to withdraw the above titled Orders. Notices announcing that the Orders had been prepared in draft were published on 23 November 2000.

S Amor, Highways Agency

15 August 2002.

(489)

Highways Agency

HIGHWAYS ACT 1980

ACQUISITION OF LAND ACT 1981

A421 TRUNK ROAD (GREAT BARFORD BYPASS AND SLIP **ROADS) ORDER 20**

A421 TRUNK ROAD (GRAT BARFORD BYPASS **DETRUNKING) ORDER 20**

A421 TRUNK ROAD (GREAT BARFORD BYPASS SIDE **ROADS) ORDER 20**

A421 TRUNK ROAD (GREAT BARFORD BYPASS) **COMPULSORY PURCHASE ORDER 20**

Notice is hereby given that Public Local Inquiries will be held into the Secretary of State's proposal for Orders listed above and into objections which he has received in connection with that proposal following the close of the objection period on 17 April 2002.

The Inquiries will be held by a person to be appointed on the nomination of the Lord Chancellor, by the Secretary of State for the purpose of the

inquiries into the Orders.

The Secretary of State will publish a further notice which will be in accordance with Rule 10 of the Highways (Inquiries Procedure) Rules 1994 and Rule 10 of the Compulsory Purchase by Ministers (Inquiries Procedure) Rules 1994. That notice will also include details of the Orders which are the subject of the public inquiries and explain the procedures to be followed for anyone who wishes to appear and to give evidence or submit alternative proposals.

M Wherrett, a Principal Officer in the Highways Agency 6 August 2002.

Planning



(528)

Town and Country Planning

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

STOPPING-UP OF HIGHWAYS

The Secretary of State hereby gives notice that he proposes to make an Order, under section 247 of the above Act, to authorise the stopping-up of an area of all-purpose highway land at land adjoining 10 Littlebury Court, Kelvedon Hatch, Brentwood, Essex

If the Order is made, the stopping-up will be authorised only in order to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted to Mr and Mrs Webster by Brentwood Borough Council on 1 June 1999, under Ref BRW/274/99.

Copies of the draft Order and relevant plan may be inspected, at all reasonable hours during 28 days commencing on 15 August 2002, at the offices of Brentwood Borough Council, Council Offices, Ingrave Road, Brentwood, Essex CM15 8AY, and on the notice board of Kelvedon Hatch Parish Council, Swan Lane, Kelvedon Hatch, Brentwood, Essex CM5 0AW and may be obtained, free of charge, from the Government Office for the East of England (Environment Group) (quoting Ref GT/ H1515/35/1/00) at the address stated below.

Any person may object to the making of the proposed Order, within the period of 28 days commencing on 15 August 2002, by notice to the Secretary of State, quoting the above reference, at the Government Office for the East of England (Environment Group), Victory House, Vision Park, Chivers Way, Histon, Cambridge CB4 9ZR.

In preparing an objection it should be borne in mind that the substance of it may be imparted to other persons who may be affected by it and that those persons may wish to communicate with the objector about it.

C Smith, a Higher Executive Officer in the Government Office for the East of England.

SCHEDULE

Description of Development

Change of use from highway land to residential curtilage.

1 August 2002.

(488)

Government Office for the East of England TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 STOPPING-UP OF HIGHWAYS

The Secretary of State hereby gives notice that he proposes to make an Order, under section 247 of the above Act, to authorise the stopping-up of an area of all-purpose highway land at land adjacent to 12 St Mary's Drive. Benfleet. Essex.

If the Order is made, the stopping-up will be authorised only in order to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted to Mr Philip F Gilbert by Castle Point Borough Council on 20 May 2002, under Ref CPT/206/02/FUL.

Copies of the draft Order and relevant plan may be inspected, at all reasonable hours during 28 days commencing on 15 August 2002, at the offices of Castle Point Borough Council, Council Offices, Kiln Road, Benfleet, Essex SS7 1TF, and may be obtained, free of charge, from the Government Office for the East of England (Environment Group) (quoting Ref GT/M1520/35/1/09) at the address stated below.

Any person may object to the making of the proposed Order, within the period of 28 days commencing on 15 August 2002, by notice to the Secretary of State, quoting the above reference, at the Government Office for the East of England (Environment Group), Victory House, Vision Park, Chivers Way, Histon, Cambridge CB4 9ZR.

In preparing an objection it should be borne in mind that the substance of it may be imparted to other persons who may be affected by it and that those persons may wish to communicate with the objector about it.

C Smith, a Higher Executive Officer in the Government Office for the East of England.

SCHEDULE

Description of Development

Change of use from highway land to part of residential property, enclosed with walls and fence.

31 July 2002. (524)

Government Office for the East Midlands TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

The Secretary of State hereby gives notice that he proposes to make an Order, under section 247 of the above Act, which will authorise the stopping-up of a length of highway at the Dales and Peaks Hotel, Old Road, Darley Dale, Derbyshire measuring a total length of 58 metres. If the Order is made, the stopping-up will be authorised only in order to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permissions granted to Mr G A Banks by Derbyshire Dales District Council on 18 March 2002, under application no 01/12/0871.

Copies of the draft Order and relevant plan may be inspected, at all reasonable hours during the 28 days commencing on 15 August 2002, at Derbyshire Dales District Council Offices, Town Hall, Matlock, Derbyshire and may be obtained, free of charge, from the Government Office for the East Midlands (quoting Ref EMCM 505035/1/241) at the address below.

Any person may object to the making of the proposed Order, within the period of 28 days commencing on 15 August 2002, by notice to the Secretary of State quoting the above reference, at the Government Office for the East Midlands, Transport, The Belgrave Centre, Stanley Place, Talbot Street, Nottingham NG1 5GG.

In preparing an objection it should be borne in mind that the substance of it may be imparted to other persons who may be affected by it and that those persons may wish to communicate with the objector about it.

For enquiries into this matter please contact Monica J Varney on 0115 971 2644

M Kidger, Senior Executive Officer, Government Office for the East Midlands, Planning and Transport.

SCHEDULE

Change of use from hotel/restaurant to children's day nursery.(487)

Government Office for London TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

The Secretary of State for Transport hereby gives notice that he has made an Order, under section 247 of the above Act, entitled "The Stopping-up of Highways (London Borough of Tower Hamlets) (No 1) Order 2002", authorising the stopping-up of lengths of Turner's Road and Rhodeswell Road, London E3.

Copies of the Order may be obtained, free of charge, on application to the Government Office for London, Transport Branch, 10th Floor, Riverwalk House, 157-161 Millbank, London SW1P 4RR (quoting Ref LRO 34/E5900/1/076 and may be inspected, at all reasonable hours, at the offices of the London Borough of Tower Hamlets, Council Offices, Planning and Environment, Southern Grove, London E3.

Any person aggrieved by the Order and desiring to question the validity thereof, or of any provision contained therein, on the ground that it is not within the powers of the above Act or that any requirement of that Act or of any regulation made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order, may, within 6 weeks of 16 August 2002, apply to the High Court for the suspension or quashing of the Order or of any provision contained therein.

J Cooper, a Higher Professional Technical Officer

Transport Branch, GLA, Business and Europe Division, Government Office for London. (484)

Government Office for the South East TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

The Secretary of State hereby gives notice that he has made an Order, under section 247 of the above Act, entitled "The Stopping-Up of Highways (County of West Sussex) (No 5) Order 2002", authorising the stopping-up of an area of highway at Kennedy Avenue, East Grinstead, in the county of West Sussex.

Copies of the Order may be obtained, free of charge, on application to the Head of Transport (East), Government Office for the South East, First Floor, Bridge House, 1 Walnut Tree Close, Guildford GU1 4GA (quoting Ref GOSE/029/001/WSUS/028). It may also be inspected, at all reasonable hours, at the Planning Department, Mid Sussex District Council, Oaklands Road, Haywards Heath, West Sussex RH12 1SS. Any person aggrieved by the Order and desiring to question the validity thereof, or of any provision contained therein, on the ground that it is not within the power of the above Act, or that any requirement of that Act or of any regulation made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order, may, within 6 weeks of 15 August 2002, apply to the High Court for the suspension or quashing of the Order or of any provision contained therein.

General enquiries relating to this notice may be made in writing to Catherine Charnock-Wilson at the Government Office for the South East at the address stated above or by telephoning 01483 882356.

J Vaughan, a Higher Executive Officer in the Government Office for the South East. (486)

(500)

Government Office for the West Midlands TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 HIGHWAY ADJACENT TO 10 HEATHER DRIVE. HUNTINGTON, CANNOCK, STAFFORDSHIRE

The Secretary of State hereby gives notice that he proposes to make an Order, under section 247 of the above Act, to authorise the stopping-up of highway adjacent to 10 Heather Drive, Huntington, Cannock, Staffordshire. If the Order is made, the stopping-up will be authorised only in order to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted by South Staffordshire District Council on 16 May 2002, under reference 02/00375/COU. Copies of the draft Order and relevant plan may be inspected, at all reasonable hours during 28 days commencing 15 August 2002, at the offices of South Staffordshire District Council, Council Offices, Codsall, South Staffordshire WV8 1PX, and may be obtained, free of charge, from the Government Office for the West Midlands (quoting Ref 5074/35/1/137) at the address stated below. Any person may object to the making of the proposed Order, within the period of 28 days commencing on 15 August 2002, by notice to the Secretary of State, quoting the above reference, at the Government Office for the West Midlands, South Eastern Division, 77 Paradise Circus, Queensway, Birmingham B1 2DT. In preparing an objection it should be borne in mind that the substance of it may be imparted to other persons who may be affected by it and that those persons may wish to communicate with the objector about it.

M Hudson, a Higher Professional and Technical Officer, South Eastern Division, Government Office for the West Midlands.

Change of use of highway land to domestic garden and erection of a new boundary wall.

Selby District Council

PLANNING (LISTED BUILDINGS AND CONSERVATION AREAS) ACT 1990

CONSERVATION AREA DESIGNATIONS AND VARIATIONS BILBROUGH CONSERVATION AREA

HEMINGBROUGH CONSERVATION AREA

Notice is hereby given that Selby District Council has altered the boundary of the Bilbrough and Hemingbrough Conservation Areas under section 69 of the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation

The following areas have had their designation cancelled:

Moor Lane, south side from the boundary east to and including 1 Moor Lane; Back Lane, north side from 46 to 50 inclusive, then "The Rectory". Back Lane, south side from 5 to 15 inclusive and 25 Back Lane. Cat Lane north and west sides from 'Grey Gables' to 'Ballantyre' inclusive; Cat Lane south and east sides from 'Redhill House' to 'Mayfield' inclusive.

Main Street. From where Main Street joins Hull Road including all properties facing Hull Road, south along Main Street on both sides to 'The Paddock' inclusive on the east side and 'The Orchard' inclusive on the west side. Water Lane, north side from 'Craigmore' east to 'Silver Birches', inclusive. Water Lane, south side from 'Manor Croft' east to junction of Water Lane inclusive. Back Lane, east side, all properties to Lanes End Cottage'. Back Lane, west side, all properties from No 2 to 'Treverven' inclusive, then from 'Penryn' to 'Halma House' inclusive. Finkle Street, north side, 'South View' and No 9 inclusive. Finkle Street, south side from 'The Orchard' east to the Village Institute inclusive. Garthends Lane, west side, from 'The Poplars' south to 'Holly Howe' inclusive. Mill Lane, west side from 'Melbar House' south to 'Rivendell', inclusive. Landing Lane, west side, from the 'Spire View' cul-de-sac south to 'The Lodge'. Landing Lane, east side from and including 'The Pinfold' south to 'Crantoch'.

Implications of De-Designation:

Control over Demolition: The need for Conservation Area Consent for the demolition of buildings of 115 cubic metres, or the demolition of a wall or fence where it is higher than 1 metre fronting onto a highway or over 2 metres in any other position, is rescinded. Note that planning permission may still be required for demolition of dwellings.

Protection of Trees: The requirement for 6 weeks notice to be given to the Local Planning Authority of any intention to lop or fell any tree which is more than 7.5 cm in diameter is removed. Notice must still be given for trees covered by a Tree Preservation Order.

Permitted Development Rights: Normal permitted development rights are restored. However, it is advisable to check with the Local Planning Authority prior to carrying out any works.

A plan of the amended boundary has been deposited at the Civic Centre, Portholme Road, Selby and at the Selby District Council, Tadcaster Area Office, 5 Westgate, Tadcaster, and may be inspected, free of charge, between the hours of 8.30 am to 5.00 pm on Mondays to Thursdays and 8.30 am to 4.30 pm on Fridays. Please note that on Wednesdays the Civic Centre will not be open until 10.00 am to allow for staff training.

M Connor. Chief Executive

Civic Centre, Portholme Road, Selby YO8 4SB.

Environment



Environmental Protection

Buckfast Spinning Co Ltd

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF AN APPLICATION MADE UNDER REGULATION 10 OF THE POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL (ENGLAND AND WALES) REGULATIONS

INTEGRATED POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL

Notice is hereby given that Buckfast Spinning Co Ltd, has applied to the Environment Agency for an Integrated Pollution Prevention and Control (IPPC) permit to operate an installation involving a wool scouring process. The installation is located at Lower Mill, Buckfast, Devon TQ11 0EB, in the district of Teignbridge, in the county of Devon. The application contains a description of any foreseeable significant effects of emissions from the installation on the environment.

Information relating to the above IPPC application for a permit to operate the wool scouring process is held in registers at the following locations:

The Environment Agency, Exminster House, Miller Way, Exminster, Devon EX6 8AS; and

Teignbridge District Council, Forde House, Newton Abbot, Devon TOT2 4XX

Members of the public can inspect these registers, free of charge, at the above stated addresses during normal office hours. In addition, members of the public who wish to obtain a copy of the relevant information contained in the registers can do so upon the payment of a reasonable charge to cover the costs of copying.

Any objections or representations to the above IPPC application should be made in writing to the Environment Agency at the address below, within 28 days from the date of this public notice:

The Environment Agency, Exminster House, Miller Way, Exminster, Devon EX6 8AS.

Any such objections or representations will be entered into a public register unless the person making them requests in writing that they should not be so placed. If there is such a request, the register will only include a statement that there has been a request.

ICI Imagedata

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF AN APPLICATION MADE UNDER REGULATION 10 OF THE POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL (ENGLAND AND WALES) REGULATIONS

INTEGRATED POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL

Notice is hereby given that ICI Imagedata has applied to the Environment Agency for an Integrated Pollution Prevention and Control (IPPC) permit to operate an installation involving the coating and conversion of paper and film. The installation is located at Brantham, Manningtree, Essex CO11 1NL, in the district of Babergh, in the county of Suffolk.

The application contains a description of any foreseeable significant effects of emissions from the installation on the environment.

Information relating to the above IPPC application for a permit to operate at ICI Imagedata is held in registers at the following locations:

The Environment Agency, Kingfisher House, Goldhay Way, Orton Goldhay, Peterborough PE2 5ZR; and

Babergh District Council, Council Offices, Corks Lane, Hadleigh, Ipswich, Suffolk IP7 6SJ.

Members of the public can inspect these registers, free of charge, at the above stated addresses during normal office hours. In addition, members of the public who wish to obain a copy of the relevant information contained in the registers can do so upon the payment of a reasonable charge to cover the costs of copying.

reasonable charge to cover the costs of copying.

Any objections or representations to the above IPPC application should be made in writing to the Environment Agency at the address below, within 28 days from the date of this public notice.

The Environment Agency, Cobham Road, Ipswich, Suffolk IP3 9JE.

Any such objections or representations will be entered into a public register unless the person making them requests in writing that they should not be so placed. If there is such a request, the register will only include a statement that there has been a request. (513)

Owens Corning Fiberglas (GB) Limited

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF AN APPLICATION MADE UNDER REGULATION 10 OF THE POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL (ENGLAND AND WALES) REGULATIONS 2000

INTEGRATED POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL

Notice is hereby given that Owens Corning Fiberglas (GB) Limited, has applied to the Environment Agency for an Integrated Pollution Prevention and Control (IPPC) permit to operate an installation involving the manufacture of glass fibres and the production of organic chemicals used in the glass fibre industry.

The installation is located at Bryn Lane, Wrexham Industrial Estate, Wrexham LL13 9JU, in the County Borough of Wrexham. The application contains a description of any foreseeable significant effects of emissions from the installation on the environment.

Information relating to the IPPC application for a permit to operate the Wrexham Glass Fibre installation is held in registers at the following locations:

The Environment Agency, Chester Road, Buckley, Flintshire CH7 3AJ; and

Wrexham County Borough Council, Crown Buildings, PO Box 1297, Chester Street, Wrexham LL13 8ZE.

Members of the public can inspect these registers, free of charge, at the above stated addresses during normal office hours. In addition, members of the public who wish to obtain a copy of the relevant information contained in the registers can do so upon the payment of a reasonable charge to cover the costs of copying.

Any objections or representations to the above IPPC application should be made in writing to the Environment Agency at the address below, within 28 days from the date of this public notice:

The Environment Agency, Chester Road, Buckley, Flintshire CH7 3AJ.

Any such objections or representations will be entered into a public register unless the person making them requests in writing that they should not be so placed. If there is such a request, the register will only include a statement that there has been a request. (493)

Water



Water Resources

Environment Agency

Take notice that H Birkbeck and J P Latta t/a Westacre Trout Farm of Estate Office, Westacre, King's Lynn, Norfolk are applying to the Environment Agency for a licence to abstract water from River Nar at National Grid Ref TF 7682 1457 sheet number TF71SE at Trout Farm, Westacre, King's Lynn.

The proposal is to abstract water at the following rates:

126 cubic metres per hour, 3,024 cubic metres per day, 1,100,000 cubic metres per year—between 21 October and 20 October each year. The water will be used for fish farming.

A copy of the application and any map, plans and other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable

hours, at Westacre Estate Office between 23 August and 21 September 2002

Any person wishing to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Bromholme Lane, Brampton, Huntington PE28 4NE, before the end of the said period, quoting the name of the applicant.

J P Latta, on behalf of Westacre Trout Farm

15 August 2002.

(515)

Environment Agency

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991, SCHEDULE 10 (AS AMENDED BY THE ENVIRONMENT ACT 1995)

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR CONSENT FOR THE PURPOSES OF SECTION 88

Notice is hereby given, in accordance with Schedule 10 of the Water Resources Act 1991 (as amended by the Environment Act 1995), that application has been made to the Environment Agency by Yorkshire Water Services Limited, Western House, Halifax Road, Bradford BD6 2SZ, for consent to discharge treated sewage effluent and sewage effluent in an emergency from Gateforth Waste Water Treatment Works, Pale Lane, Gateforth, into an unnamed drain at National Grid Ref SE 5598 2847.

The application is in respect of a proposed new sewage treatment works, which will provide secondary treatment and replace a number of existing unsatisfactory discharges around the village of Gateforth. The dry weather flow at the works will be 25 cubic metres per day. Flows will be delivered to the works by a new sewage pumping station which will have storage, telemetry alarms and a generator plug in socket (for use in times of mains electricity supply failure) to minimise the impact of any emergency.

Any person who wishes to make representations or objections with respect to the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Phoenix House, Global Avenue, Leeds LS11 8PG, for the attention of Peter Baker, quoting Ref R800211, not later than Thursday 26 September 2002.

A copy of the application may be inspected, free of charge, at the above local Environment Agency office on weekdays between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm up to Thursday 26 September 2002. (499)

Environment Agency

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991, SCHEDULE 10 (AS AMENDED BY THE ENVIRONMENT ACT 1995)

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR CONSENT FOR THE PURPOSES OF SECTION 88

Notice is hereby given, in accordance with Schedule 10 of the Water Resources Act 1991 (as amended by the Environment Act 1995), that an application has been made to the Environment Agency, by Yorkshire Water Services Ltd, Western House, Halifax Road, Bradford BD6 2LZ, for consent to discharge sewage effluent under emergency conditions from Gateforth Sewage Pumping Station, Pale Lane, Gateforth, into an unnamed drain at National Grid Reference SE 5598 2847.

The application is in respect of a proposed new pumping station to be built as part of a first time sewerage scheme for the village of Gateforth, to transfer sewage flows to Hambleton sewage treatment works. The pumping station will be fitted with an alarm and a generator socket (for use in times of mains electricity supply failure) and will provide 16 hours storage at dry weather flow in order to minimise the frequency of discharge.

Any person who wishes to make representations or objections with respect to the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Phoenix House, Global Avenue, Leeds LS11 8PG, for the attention of Peter Baker, quoting reference number R800212, not later than Thursday 26 September 2002.

A copy of the application may be inspected, free of charge, at the above local Environment Agency office on weekdays between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm up to Thursday 26 September 2002. (498)

Environment Agency

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991, SCHEDULE 10 (AS AMENDED BY THE ENVIRONMENT ACT 1995)

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR CONSENT FOR THE PURPOSES OF SECTION 88

Notice is hereby given, in accordance with Schedule 10 of the Water Resources Act 1991 (as amended by the Environment Act 1995), that applications have been made to the Environment Agency by Yorkshire Water Services Ltd, Western House, Halifax Road, Bradford BD6 2LZ, for consent to discharge sewage effluents into the Lady Pit Drain, as detailed in the following table:

Volume and Nature of Discharge	Location of Discharge	National Grid Ref	Ref No
Treated sewage effluent: Dry weather flow (DWF) = 353m³/day Maximum discharge volume = 1564 m³/day	North Duffield Waste Water Treatment Works, off Sandy Lane, North Duffield Common, Selby.	SE 6716 3717	27/28/0109
Sewage effluent under emergency conditions	North Duffield Waste Water Treatment Works, Interstage Sewage Pumping Station, off Sandy Lane, North Duffield Common, Selby.	SE 6716 3717	27/28/0109

The applications are in respect of the upgrading of the existing works to meet new quality standards and include an increase in dry weather flow (DWF) from 134 to 353 m 3 /day. The new works will provide primary, secondary biological and tertiary sand filter treatment.

Discharge from the works interstage sewage pumping station will be in times of emergency only following mechanical breakdown or power failure. The pumping station is fitted with an alarm, standby pumps and a generator socket (for use in times of mains electricity supply failure), in order to minimise the frequency of discharge.

Any person who wishes to make representations or objections with respect to the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Coverdale House, Aviator Court, Clifton Moor, York YO30 4GZ, for the attention of Mr P A Stevenson, not later than Thursday 26 September 2002.

A copy of the application may be inspected, free of charge, at the local Environment Agency office at Coverdale House, Aviator Court, Clifton Moor, York YO30 4GZ, on weekdays between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm up to Thursday 26 September 2002. (503)

Environment Agency

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that A. Cussons & Son, of Grange Farm, East Heslerton, Malton, North Yorkshire YO17 8EN, is applying to the Environment Agency for a licence to abstract water from a catchpit in the drift sands and gravels at National Grid Ref SE 965 780, in the parish of Sherburn, Ryedale District of North Yorkshire.

The proposal is to abstract water at the following rates: 114 cubic metres per hour, 1,233 cubic metres per day, 50,000 cubic metres between April and September each year.

The water will be used for spray irrigation purposes at Corner Farm, Sherburn, Malton. This application seeks to replace an existing time limited licence which expires on 31 October 2002 and includes a reduction in the annual quantity currently authorised to be abstracted. A copy of the application and any map, plans and other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours, at Grange Farm, East Heslerton, beween 15 August 2002 and 15 September 2002.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Licensing Section, Dales Area, Coverdale House, Avator Court, Clifton Moor, York YO30 4GZ, before the end of the said period, quoting the name of the applicant.

R Taylor, on behalf of A. Cussons & Son (495)

Environment Agency

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991, SCHEDULE 10, AS AMENDED BY THE ENVIRONMENT ACT 1995

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR CONSENT FOR THE PURPOSES OF SECTION 88

Notice is hereby given, in accordance with Schedule 10 of the Water Resources Act 1991, that an application has been made to the Environment Agency by RMC Aggregates (UK) Ltd., for consent to discharge 1,800 cubic metres per day of trade effluent from Frogs Hall Farm, Bambers Green, Takely, Bishops's Stortford to the River Roding at National Grid Ref TL 58600 22750.

Details of the proposal are contained in the register held by the Agency at its Thames Region, North East Area office in Hatfield. The register is held at Apollo Court, 2 Bishops Square Business Park, St Albans Road West, Hatfield, Hertfordshire, and may be inspected, free of charge, from 9.30 am to 4.30 pm Monday to Friday inclusive. Enquiries by telephone (contact (01707) 632300) may be made between the hours of 9 am and 5 pm Monday to Friday inclusive.

Any person who wishes to make representations or objections with respect to the application should do so, in writing, to the Water Quality Consenting Team Leader, Environment Agency, Apollo Court, 2 Bishops Square Business Park, Hatfield, Hertfordshire AL10 9EX, quoting N/WR0481, not later than 26 September 2002.

The Environment Agency is committed to maintaining and, where possible, improving water quality. If, after full consideration of this application and any representations made by interested parties, it is decided that consent can be given, then conditions will be imposed to ensure that the effluent receives treatment before discharge to the receiving waters to that the above aims are met.

This application is being dealt with by Sandra Jamai, direct line (01707) 632475, who can be contacted between 9 am and 5 pm Monday to Friday inclusive.

(496)

J Arikans, Water Quality Consenting Team Leader

Environment Agency—North East Region WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991 (AS AMENDED BY THE

ENVIRONMENT ACT 1995) NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR CONSENT UNDER SCHEDULE 10

Notice is hereby given in accordance with Schedule 10 of the Water Resources Act 1991 (as amended by the Environment Act 1995) that the following application (Ref 242/1050) has been made to the Environment Agency, North Fast Region

Agency, North East Region.

Northumbrian Water Limited has applied for consent to discharge sewage in an emergency from an existing sewage pumping station at Toft Hill, Bishop Auckland, County Durham. The discharge will occur only in the event of total electrical or mechanical failure of the pumping station. Standby pumping equipment and a telemetry warning system will be provided at the station.

Any emergency overflow from the pumping station will discharge into an unnamed tributary of the Norton Fine Beck at NGR NZ 1543 2801. A copy of the application may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours, at the Agency's Northumbria Area Office, Tyneside House, Skinnerburn Road, Newcastle upon Tyne or at the Town Hall Library, Bishop Auckland, County Durham.

Anyone who wishes to make representation about this application should do so in writing to the Environment Planning Manager, Environment Agency, Tyneside House, Skinnerburn Road, Newcastle upon Tyne NE4 7AR, quoting Ref 242/1050, not later than 26 September 2002. (481)

Environment Agency—North East Region WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991 (AS AMENDED BY THE ENVIRONMENT ACT 1995)

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR CONSENT UNDER SCHEDULE 10

Notice is hereby given, in accordance with Schedule 10 of the Water Resources Act 1991 (as amended by the Environment Act 1995), that the following application (Ref 225/1047) has been made to the Environment Agency, North East Region.

Northumbrian Water Limited has applied for a consent to discharge at Cleasewell Hill Sewage Pumping Station, Sheepwash, Northumberland. The nature of the discharge is screened sewage in an emergency from a refurbished sewage pumping station. The discharge from the pumping station will only occur in the event of total electrical or mechanical failure when the storage capacity is exceeded. Standby pumping

equipment and a telemetry warning system will be provided at the station

The effluent will discharge into the River Wansbeck (saline estuary) at National Grid Ref NZ 2565 8581 through the existing outfall.

A copy of the application may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at the Agency's Northumbria Area Office, Tyneside House, Skinnerburn Road, Newcastle Business Park, Newcastle upon Tyne.

Anyone who wishes to make representation about this application should do so in writing to the Environment Planning Manager, Environment Agency, Tyneside House, Skinnerburn Road, Newcastle upon Tyne NE4 7AR, quoting Ref 225/1047, not later than 26 September 2002. (482)

Environment Agency—Southern Region WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that Butlins Skyline Limited, 1 Park Lane, Hemel Hempstead, Hertfordshire HP2 4YL, is applying to the Environment Agency for a licence to abstract water from the Aldingbourne Rife at Butlins Bognor Holiday Resort, Bognor Regis, West Sussex PO21 1JJ. National Grid Ref SZ 945 992.

The proposal is to abstract water at the following rates: 25 cubic metres per hour, 450 cubic metres per day, 60,000 cubic metres per year. The water will be used for topping up the Amenity Lake.

A copy of the application, and other documents may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours, at The Security Lodge, Butlins, Bognor Regis, between 12 August and 12 September 2002.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Sussex Area Office, Saxon House, Little High Street, Worthing, West Sussex BN11 1DH, before the end of the said period, quoting the name of the applicant.

On behalf of David Barrow, Wat-Er-Save Services Limited 30 July 2002.

A Company Law Supplement to *The London Gazette* detailing information notified to or by the Registrar of Companies is published weekly on microfiche. An annual subscription service is also available, and details may be obtained from the office of *The London Gazette* at the address given on the back page. (1001)

Corporate Insolvency



Administration

Administration Orders

In the High Court of Justice No 3825 of 2002

ALUMINIUM WIRE AND CONDUCTOR PLC

(Company No 3624074)

Registered Office: 71 Castle Acre, Mumbles, Swansea SA3 5TH. Nature of Business: Formerly Manufacture and Sale of Aluminium Wire Products—Now Non-Trading.

Date of Administration Order: 8 August 2002.

K D Goodman and *N A Bennett*, of Leonard Curtis & Co, One Great Cumberland Place, London W1H 7LW, Joint Administrators. (061)

In the High Court of Justice No 5117 of 2002

ANTAL INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

(Reg No 02785663)

Registered Office: 66 Wigmore Street, London W1A 3RT. Nature of Business: Recruitment Consultants. Trade Classification: Business Services/Recruitment. Administration Order made: 7 August 2002.

J M Birch (Office Holder No 005328), Joint Administrator

Other Notices



(506)

CONCERNING LAND ADJOINING SHOVELSTRODE FARM, ASHURST WOOD, WEST SUSSEX RH19 3YN

It is intended by the owner of Shovelstrode Farm that the Highway Access to Shovelstrode Farm be improved by the replacement of the rough shared vehicle access lane known as Shovelstrode Lane at its junction with Homestall Road, Ashurst Wood, with a metalled access providing improved visibility and safety at its junction on a currently dangerous bend, to the approval of the High Authority and to standard roadway specification.

Any claim to an interest in the said access way or any observations as to the proposals with regard to that way should be addressed to Allen Ticehurst Solicitors, Medway House, 18-22 Cantelupe Road, East Grinstead RH19 3BJ, Ref L0030001, telephone 01342 310600. (514)

SURTEES STEEL SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that D N Wilson and G I Rankin, of PricewaterhouseCoopers, 9 Bond Court, Leeds LS1 2SN, were appointed Joint Liquidators of the above-named Company on 18 March 2002.

D N Wilson, Joint Liquidator

18 March 2002.

ENVIRONMENTAL POLYMERS LIMITED

(Reg No 02439171)

Nature of Business: Manufacture of Water Soluble Plastic Pellets. Trade Classification: 05.

Administration Order made: 9 August 2002.

R S Cash and M Horrocks (Office Holder Nos 1238 and 8026), Joint Administrator. (393)

Meetings of Creditors HOME SHOPPING EUROPE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that a Meeting of Creditors in the above matter is to be held at the Hilton Manchester Airport, Outwood Lane, Manchester M90 4WP, on 30 August 2002, at 11.00 am, to consider our proposals under section 23(1) of the Insolvency Act 1986, and to consider establishing a Creditors' Committee. A proxy form should be completed and returned to us at Deloitte & Touche, Stonecutter Court, 1 Stonecutter Street, London EC4A 4TR, by the date of the Meeting if you cannot attend the Meeting and wish to be represented. In order to be entitled to vote at the Meeting you must give us, no later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the day fixed for the Meeting, details in writing of your claim.

N J Dargan and W K Dawson, Joint Administrators 12 August 2002.

(860)

(859)

Receivership

Appointment of Administrative Receivers WILLIAM MORRIS ROLLING MILLS LIMITED

(Reg No 00082762)

Nature of Business: Manufacture Non Ferrous Rolled Metal. Trade Classification: 2744.

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 5 August 2002. Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: HSBC Bank Plc.

Joint Administrative Receivers: Gerald Clifford Smith and John Neville Whitfield (Office Holder Nos 6335 and 9131), both of RSM Robson Rhodes, Centre City Tower, 7 Hill Street, Birmingham B5 4UU. (394)

Meetings of Creditors LIGHTNING EXPRESS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 48(2) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the unsecured Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Menzies Corporate Restructuring, 17-19 Foley Street, London W1W 4DW, on 28 August 2002, at 10.15 am, for the purposes of having laid before it a copy of the report prepared by the Joint Administrative Receivers under section 48 of the said Act. The Meeting may, if it thinks fit, establish a Committee to exercise the functions conferred on Creditors' Committees by or under the Act. Creditors whose claims are wholly secured are not entitled to attend or be represented at the Meeting. Other Creditors are entitled to vote if they have delivered to us at 17-19 Foley Street, London W1W 6DW, no later than 12.00 noon on 27 August 2002, written details of the debts they claim to be due to them from the Company, and the claim has been duly admitted under the provisions of Rule 3.11 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, and there has been lodged with us any proxy which the Creditor intends to be used on his behalf.

J Godefroy, Joint Administrative Receiver

9 August 2002. (862)

NETSPORTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 48 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the unsecured Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at PricewaterhouseCoopers, Plumtree Court, London EC4A 4HT, on 29 August 2002, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 48 and 49 of the said Act. Creditors whose claims are wholly secured are not entitled to attend or be represented at the Meeting. Other Creditors are only entitled to vote if they have given to the Joint Administrative Receivers, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the day on which the Meeting is to be held, details in writing of the debt that they claim to be due to them from the Company, and the claim has been duly admitted under the provisions of Rule 3.11 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, and there has been lodged with the Joint Administrative Receivers any proxy which the Creditor intends to be used on their behalf.

S A Pearson and A V Lomas, Joint Administrative Receivers

Note. Creditors of the Company requiring copies of the Joint Administrative Receivers' report may obtain it, free of charge, on written application to the Joint Administrative Receivers at PricewaterhouseCoopers, Plumtree Court, London EC4A 4HT.

12 August 2002. (401)

NORSTAR TECHNOLOGY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 48(2) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the unsecured Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Menzies Corporate Restructuring, 17-19 Foley Street, London W1W 4DW, on 28 August 2002, at 10.00 am, for the purposes of having laid before it a copy of the report prepared by the Joint Administrative Receivers under section 48 of the said Act. The Meeting may, if it thinks fit, establish a Committee to exercise the functions conferred on Creditors' Committees by or under the Act. Creditors whose claims are wholly secured are not entitled to attend or be represented at the Meeting. Other Creditors are entitled to vote if they have delivered to us at 17-19 Foley Street, London W1W 6DW, no later than 12.00 noon on 27 August 2002, written details of the debts they claim to be due to them from the Company, and the claim has been duly admitted under the provisions of Rule 3.11 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, and there has been lodged with us any proxy which the Creditor intends to be used on his behalf.

J Godefroy, Joint Administrative Receiver

9 August 2002. (861)

Members' Voluntary Winding-up

Resolutions for Winding-up

DECORSAN LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 41 Blackfriars Road, Salford, Manchester M3 7DB, on 7 August 2002, the following Resolutions were passed, as a Special Resolution, as an Ordinary Resolution and as an Extraordinary Resolution respectively:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, that David Norman Kaye, of Stanton House, 41 Blackfriars Road, Salford, Manchester M3 7DB, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up, and that, in accordance with the provisions of the Company's Articles of Association, the Liquidator be and is hereby authorised to divide among the Members in specie all or any part of the Company's assets."

Chairman (836)

DOG STAR DESIGN CONSULTANTS LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 39 Doughty Street, London WC1N 2LF, on 6 August 2002, the following Resolutions were passed, as a Special Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily and that Andrew J Maybery and Christopher J Brown of the firm of Hart Shaw, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators of the Company for the purposes of the voluntary winding-up."

S Davies, Director (145)

EUROPEAN MICRO PLC

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at PKF, Sovereign House, Queen Street, Manchester M2 5HR, on 9 August 2002, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as a Special Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Philip Long, of the firm of PKF, be and he is hereby appointed as Liquidator of the Company for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up."

J B Gallagher, Director (359)

Appointment of Liquidators

Company Number: 1951208.

Name of Company: **CRUDGE BROTHERS LIMITED.**

Nature of Business: Farmers.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: Dodd & Co, Storey House, White Cross,

Lancaster LA1 4XF.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Jeanette Brown and Jonathan Timmis, both of Dodd & Co, White Cross, Storey House, Lancaster LA14XF

Office Holder Numbers: 8857 and 8933. Date of Appointment: 2 August 2002.

By whom Appointed: Members. (155)

Company Number: 1002081

Name of Company: **DECORSAN LIMITED.**

Nature of Business: Textile Dealers.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: Stanton House, 41 Blackfriars Road,

Salford, Manchester M3 7DB.

Liquidator's Name and Address: David Norman Kaye, of Crawfords, Stanton House, 41 Blackfriars Road, Salford, Manchester M3 7DB.

Office Holder Number: 2194.
Date of Appointment: 7 August 2002.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (835)

Company Number: 03071452. Name of Company: **DOG STAR DESIGN CONSULTANTS LTD.**

Type of Liquidation: Members. Address of Registered Office: 37 Moorgate Road, Rotherham S60 2AE. Liquidators' Names and Address: Andrew J Maybery and Christopher J Brown, both of Hart Shaw, 37 Moorgate Road, Rotherham, South Yorkshire S60 2AE.

Office Holder Numbers: 5373 and 8973. Date of Appointment: 6 August 2002. By whom Appointed: Members.

(146)

Company Number: 2663964. Name of Company: **EUROPEAN MICRO PLC.** Previous Names of Company: European Micro Computer Centre

Limited and Accessblend Limited

Nature of Business: Purchase and Resale of Computer Equipment. Type of Liquidation: Members. Address of Registered Office: c/o PKF, Sovereign House, Queen Street,

Address of Registered Office, Co FRF, Sovereign House, Queen Street, Manchester M2 5HR.
Liquidator's Name and Address: Philip Long, PKF, Sovereign House,
Queen Street, Manchester M2 5HR.
Office Holder Number: 193.
Date of Appointment: 9 August 2002.
By whom Appointed: Members. (360)

Notices to Creditors DECORSAN LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, are required, on or before 30 September 2002, to send in their names and addresses, with particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, David N Kaye, of Crawfords, Stanton House, 41 Blackfriars Road, Salford, Manchester M3 7DB, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing by the said Liquidator, are by their Solicitors or personally to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

D N Kaye, Liquidator

Note. This notice is purely formal and all known Creditors have been, or will be, paid in full.

8 August 2002.

ELSCINT CRYOMAGNETICS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 4.182A of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that the Creditors of the above-named Company, are required, on or before 11 September 2002, to send their names and addresses with particulars of their debts or claims and names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, A Martin-Sklan, of Martin Sklan & Co, 133 Golders Green Road, London NW11 8HJ, the Liquidator of the said Company and if so required by notice in writing by the said Liquidator, are, by their Solicitors or personally to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

A Martin-Sklan, Liquidator

NOTE. This notice us purely formal all Creditors have been, or will be, paid in full.

9 August 2002. (251)

EUROPEAN MICRO PLC

In accordance with Rule 4.106 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, I, Philip Long, of PKF, Sovereign House, Queen Street, Manchester M2 5HR, give notice that on 9 August 2002, I was appointed Liquidator of European Micro plc by Resolutions of Members.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 9 September 2002, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Philip Long of PKF, Sovereign House, Queen Street, Manchester M2 5HR, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Philip Long, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

P Long, Liquidator

Note. This notice is purely formal. All Creditors have been, or will be, paid in full.

9 August 2002 (361)

Final Meetings LIBERTY PROJECTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Taylor Rowlands, 8 High Street, Yarm, Stockton on Tees TS15 9AE, on Friday 20 September 2002, at 3.30 pm, for the purpose of having an account laid before them and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing the manner in which the winding-up of the said Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

Note. Any Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him, and such proxy need not also be a Member.

9 August 2002.

MOUNT PLEASANT PROPERTIES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 47 London Street, Reading, Berkshire RG1 4PS, on 18 September 2002, at 12.00 noon, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Bridgers, 47 London Street, Reading, Berkshire, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

J A Kirkpatrick, Liquidator

12 August 2002. (065)

RW & TR GOOSEY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Taylor Rowlands, 8 High Street, Yarm, Stockton on Tees TS15 9AE, on Friday 20 September 2002, at 3.00 pm, for the purpose of having an account laid before them and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing the manner in which the winding-up of the said Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

Liquidator

Note. Any Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him, and such proxy need not also be a Member.

8 August 2002. (257)

SBCW COMPANY REORGANISATION (NUMBER 14) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meeting of Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of PricewaterhouseCoopers, Plumtree Court, London EC4A 4HT, on Monday 23 September 2002, at 10.30 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Members showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidators. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting may appoint a proxy, who need not be a Member, to attend and vote instead of him

(406)

D J Waterhouse, Joint Liquidator

12 August 2002.

Creditors' Voluntary Winding-up

Resolutions for Winding-up

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, convened and held at 24 Conduit Place, London W2 1EP, on 9 August

2002, the following Extraordinary Resolution was passed: "That it has proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly, that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Ian Franses, of Ian Franses Associates, 24 Conduit Place, London W2 1EP, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the puposes of such winding-up.

M O Ling, Chairman (380)

ABS PRINT SERVICES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened and held at Salisbury House, Station Road, Cambridge CB1 2LA, on 9 August 2002, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly, that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Shay Lettice, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the puposes of such winding-up."

A E KNILL & CO LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened and held at Technocentre, Beignon Close, Ocean Way, Cardiff CF24 5PB, on 7 August 2002, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly, that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Richard Ivor Bartlett Jones and Melanie Reevel Giles, of JonesGiles, The Maltings, East Tyndall Street, Cardiff CF24 5EA, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purpose of the winding-up and any actions carried out by either of them be deemed to be carried out by both."

A.G.B. DECOR LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened and held at Merchant's Quay, Ashley Lane, Shipley BD17 7DB, on 8 August 2002, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly, that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Raymond Stuart Claughton, of Rushtons, Merchant's Quay, Ashley Lane, Shipley BD17 7DB, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purpose of the winding-up."

ALENCROWN LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 243 Caledonian Road, London N1 1ED, on 30 July 2002, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Michael Hinton, of Andrew & Co., 243 Caledonian Road, London N1 1ED, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purposes of the winding-up."

AMBERHOLD LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at The Bonnington Hotel, 92 Southampton Row, London WC1B 4BH, on 9 August 2002, the following Resolution was passed as an Extraordinary Resolution:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that the Company be wound up voluntarily."

ARK MEDIA LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at The MacDonald Partnership, 81 St Martins Lane, London WC2N 4AA, on 8 August 2002, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Douglas MacDonald, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

ARUN FOODS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Begbies Traynor, 2-3 Pavilion Buildings, Brighton, East Sussex BN1 1EE, on 9 August 2002, the following Extraordinary Resolution was passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that this Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that G W Rhodes, of Begbies Traynor, 2-3 Pavilion Buildings, Brighton, East Sussex BN1 1EE, be and is hereby appointed the Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up."

B G AUDIO & TELEVISION LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 12 Signet Court, Swann's Road, Cambridge CB5 8LA, on 7 August 2002, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Stephen M Rout, of Stephen M Rout & Company, 12 Signet Court, Swann's Road, Cambridge CB5 8LA, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

BANANA SIGNS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend on Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, on 9 August 2002, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Jamie Taylor, of Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

$$N Baker$$
 (128)

BECKSASH LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Elwell Watchorn & Saxton, 109 Swan Street, Leicestershire LE12 7NN, on 9 August 2002, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Richard John Elwell, of Elwell Watchorn & Saxton, 109 Swan Street, Sileby, Leicestershire LE12 7NN, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

BEVCROWN LIMITED

(t/a The Taj Curry House)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 47-49 Green Lane, Northwood, Middlesex HA6 3AE, on 7 August 2002, at 2.00 pm, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Ashok K Bhardwaj of 47-49 Green Lane, Northwood, Middlesex HA6 3AE, be and is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up."

(273)

DENVALE CONSULTANTS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 418-420 Cranbrook Road, Gants Hill, Ilford, Essex IG2 6HW, on 1 August 2002, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and that accordingly the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Richard Jeffrey Rones of ThorntonRones, 418-420 Cranbrook Road, Gants Hill, Ilford, Essex IG2 6HW, be and are hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up."

EROS MARBLECAST LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Colmore Gate, Colmore Row, Birmingham B3 2BN, on 1 August 2002, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Andrew Philip Peters, of Deloitte & Touche, Colmore Gate, 2 Colmore Row, Birmingham B3 2BN, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

G L LEISURE (UK) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Begbies Traynor, No 1 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9HF, on Thursday 8 August 2002, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and that David Moore and Guy Huntington, of Begbies Traynor, No 1 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9HF, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up."

HANDMADE HOMES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at "Wensum Room", Fakenham Learning Centre, 18-20 Norwich Street, Fakenham, Norfolk NR21 9AE, on Wednesday 7 August 2002, the following Extraordinary Resolution were duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Malcolm B Harris, of 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

HYBECK LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at The Chase Hotel, The Racecourse, Oadby, Leicester LE2 4AL, on 8 August 2002, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Situl Devji Raithatha, of Springfields, 80 Hinckley Road, Leicester LE3 0RD, is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors duly convened pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and held on the same day, the appointment of Situl Devji Raithatha was confirmed."

HYMET SERVICES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, on Thursday 8 August 2002, the following Extraordinary Resolutions were duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Robert Valentine, of 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

IVORY SERVICES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 418-420 Cranbrook Road, Gants Hill, Ilford, Essex IG2 6HW, on 31 July 2002, the following Resolutions were passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Richard Jeffrey Rones, of ThorntonRones, 418-420 Cranbrook Road, Gants Hill, Ilford, Essex IG2 6HW, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up."

J B J SUPPLIES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 47-49 Green Lane, Northwood, Middlesex HA6 3AE, on 8 August 2002, at 2.00 pm, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Ashok K Bhardwaj, of 47-49 Green Lane, Northwood, Middlesex HA6 3AE, be and is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purpose of the winding-up."

J C CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, on Thursday 8 August 2002, the following Extraordinary Resolutions were duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Mark Reynolds, of 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, be and hereby is appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

JAKE RAIL TANK CLEANING SERVICES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Begbies Traynor, No 1 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9HF, on Thursday 8 August 2002, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and that David Moore and Guy Huntington, of Begbies Traynor, No 1 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9HF, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purpose of such winding-up."

K Ebbrell, Director (367)

KEITH JAMES (MENSWEAR) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at The County Hotel, Bramhall Lane South, Bramhall, Stockport, Cheshire SK7 2EB, on 9 August 2002, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that the Company be wound up voluntarily."

K Wheelhouse, Chairman (177)

KORTEX SYSTEMS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 6 Southwick Mews, Paddington, London W2 1JG, on 6 August 2002, the subjoined Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Michael Ioannou, of Gregory Michaels & Co, 6 Southwick Mews, Paddington, London W2 IJG, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up."

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors, duly convened, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986 and held on the same day, the Creditors appointed Paul Robert Boyle of Harrisons, 4 St Giles Court, Southampton Street, Reading, Berkshire RG1 2QL".

D G Blake, Chairman (144)

LIFTS DIRECT LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 43 Pall Mall, London SW1, on 9 August 2002, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Paul Barrett, of Radfords, 12 Portland Street, Southampton SO14 7EB, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the Company."

G Lee, Director (141)

LOLLIPOP PRODUCTIONS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Barringtons (Newcastle) Limited, Richmond House, 570-572 Etruria Road, Basford, Newcastle under Lyme, Staffordshire ST5 0SU, on 6 August 2002, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Company that it cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is desirable that the Company should be wound up and that accordingly the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Philip Barrington Wood, of Barringtons (Newcastle) Limited, Richmond House, 570-572 Etruria Road, Basford, Newcastle under Lyme, Staffordshire ST5 0SU, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up."

R W Gethings (834)

MOBILINK U.K. LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 243 Caledonian Road, London N1 1ED, on 1 August 2002, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Michael Hinton, of Andrew & Co, 243 Caledonian Road, London N1 1ED, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of the winding-up."

A Majid, Chairman (843)

NEWHART LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 805 Salisbury House, 31 Finsbury Circus, London EC2M 5SQ, on 9 August 2002, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Duncan R Beat, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company."

At a Meeting of Creditors held on 9 August 2002, the appointment of Duncan R Beat as Liquidator was ratified.

R Sollof, Chairman (182)

OLDFIELD HOMES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Suite 508, Daisyfield Business Centre, Appleby, on 8 August 2002, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Stephen P J White, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

P Murphy, Director (179)

ORIGINS TRAVEL LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, on 7 August 2002, at 10.45 am, the following Extraordinary Resolutions were duly passed:

"It has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that this Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable that the same should be wound up and that the Company be wound up accordingly, that John Russell and Andrew Philip Wood, of Poppleton & Appleby, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, Insolvency Practitioners duly qualified under the Insolvency Act 1986, be and are hereby appointed the Liquidators of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up, and that any act required or authorised to be done by the Liquidators is to be done by any one or more of the Liquidators for the time being in office."

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors duly convened and held pursuant to sections 98, 99, 100 and 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986, the Resolutions for Voluntary Liquidation and the appointment of John Russell and Andrew Philip Wood were confirmed.

D Keogh, Chairman (365)

PHILLIPS WOODBINE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Torrington House, 47 Holywell Hill, St Albans, Hertfordshire AL1 1HD, on 7 August 2002, the following subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Nigel J Hamilton-Smith, of Vantis Business Recovery, Torrington House, 47 Holywell Hill, St Albans, Hertfordshire AL1 1HD, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

J E Phillips, Chairman (171)

POWERTEL RESOURCES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at The Litten Tree Hotel, Constitution Hill, off Guildford Road, Woking, Surrey, on 7 August 2002, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it had been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Michael Bowell, of MBI Equity Ltd, of Michael House, 4a Guildford Road, Woking, Surrey GU22 7PX, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors, duly convened, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and held on the same day, the appointment of Michael Bowell was confirmed.

M Newey, Chairman (375)

PRECISION WRITING POINTS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Windsor House, Barnett Way, Barnwood, Gloucester GL4 3RT, on 1 August 2002, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Philip John Gorman of Hazlewoods, Windsor House, Barnett Way, Barnwood, Gloucester GL4 3RT, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

G R Thomas, Chairman (267)

RECORD PRINTERS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 16 Pump Street, Bromyard, Herefordshire HR7 4BY, on 26 July 2002, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Andrew Appleyard is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

D N Brooker, Director (373)

SAMUEL SHUTES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Hodgsons, George House, 48 George Street, Manchester M1 4HF, on 9 August 2002, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that David Emanuel Merton Mond, of Hodgsons, George House, 48 George Street, Manchester M1 4HF, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purpose of the winding-up."

R Richardson, Director (175)

SEALMARK LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 6B Middleton Place, London W1W 7AY, on 7 August 2002, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Peter James Yeldon, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

A O Sallam, Chairman (828)

SOUTH WESTERN CONTRACTORS & ENGINEERS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Notebeme House, 84 High Street, Southampton, Hampshire SO14 2NT, on 30 July 2002, at 10.15 am, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same and, accordingly, that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Julie Anne Heggarty, of Smith & Williamson, Old Library Chambers, 21 Chipper Lane, Salisbury, Wiltshire SPI 1BG, be and she is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors, duly convened pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and held on the same day, the appointment of Julie Anne Heggarty as Liquidator was confirmed.

S M Pinnick, Chairman (166)

THORNE CREATIVE SERVICES UNIT LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 418-420 Cranbrook Road, Gants Hill, Ilford IG2 6HW, on 8 August 2002, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same and that, accordingly, the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Richard Jeffrey Rones, of ThorntonRones, 418-420 Cranbrook Road, Gants Hill, Ilford, Essex IG2 6HW, be and are hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up."

P Thorne, Chairman (385)

TOUCHED LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 23 Turnpike Lane, London N8 0EP, on 9 August 2002, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that M Arkin, of Arkin & Co., 23 Turnpike Lane, London N8 0EP, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

C Chapman, Chairman (139)

VIATEL CABLE ASSETS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at The Bonnington Hotel, 92 Southampton Row, London WC1B 4BH, on 9 August 2002, the following Extraordinary Resolution was passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that the Company be wound up voluntarily."

S Grist, Chairman (310)

WESTSIDE RML LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Allum Lane Community Centre, Manor House, 2 Allum Lane, Elstree, Hertfordshire WD6 3PJ, on Thursday 1 August 2002, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Stephen Gilmore, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up." At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors on the same day, the Liquidation was confirmed with the appointment of Stephen Gilmore, Lawrence Grant Gilmore, 9 High Street, Elstree, Hertfordshire WD6 3BY, as Liquidator for the purpose of the winding-up of the Company.

C Fitzgerald, Director (832)

WORDMIST LIMITED

(t/a Granada Hotel)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 6B Middleton Place, London W1W 7AY, on 8 August 2002, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Peter James Yeldon, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

S Perry, Chairman (999)

Meetings of Creditors ALDERSLEY & HARDY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 102-104 St James Road, Northampton NN5 5LF, on Thursday 29 August 2002, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Both Gary Steven Pettit and Peter John Windatt, of BRI Business Recovery and Insolvency, 102-104 St James Road, Northampton NN5 5LF, are qualified to act as Insolvency Practitioners in relation to the Company and will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

By Order of the Board.

M Driver, Director

7 August 2002. (865)

ALLERGROVE LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Conifers, Filton Road, Hambrook, Bristol BS16 1QG, on 27 August 2002, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account, at the registered office, The Conifers, Filton Road, Hambrook, Bristol BS16 1QG, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day prior to the date of the Meeting. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at The Conifers, Filton Road, Hambrook, Bristol BS16 1QG, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at The Conifers, Filton Road, Hambrook, Bristol BS16 1QG, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

R N Wright, Director

(105)

ALPHA INSURANCE CONSULTANTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Insurance Hall, 20 Aldermanbury, London EC2V 7HY, on 23 August 2002, at 3.00 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act, in accordance with section 98(2) of the Insolvency Act 1986. Malcolm Peter Fillmore, of Benedict Mackenzie, 3-4 The Courtyard, East Park, Crawley, West Sussex RH10 6AG, a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company will, during the period before the day on which the Meeting is held, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. By Order of the Board.

J Fergus, Director

7 August 2002. (856)

CDW (GRAPHIC DESIGN) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Meetings of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Kroll Buchler Phillips, 5th Floor, Airedale House, 77 Albion Street, Leeds LS1 5AP, on 23 August 2002, at 10.15 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act, that is to consider the Directors' statement of affairs, to appoint a Liquidator and to appoint a Liquidation Committee. Any Creditor wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a completed proof of debt form (together, if it is desired to vote by proxy, with a completed proxy form), at the offices of Kroll Buchler Phillips, 5th Floor, Airedale House, 77 Albion Street, Leeds LS1 5AP, no later than 12.00 noon on 22 August 2002. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Kroll Buchler Phillips, on the two business days prior to the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

N Wayne, Director

12 August 2002. (102)

CAIMAN TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Castle, Castle Street, Hertford SG14 1HR, on 10 September 2002, at 11.45 am, for the purposes provided for in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Castlegate House, 36 Castle Street, Hertford, Hertfordshire SG14 1HH, on the two business days preceding the Meeting between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm. The Meeting may be required to consider a Resolution agreeing the basis of the Liquidator's remuneration. To assist Creditors in making an informed decision, a copy of the Creditors' guide to Liquidator's fees as detailed in the Society of Practitioners of Insolvency, Statement of Insolvency Practice No 9 is available.

By Order of the Board.

T Benjamin, Director

8 August 2002. (868)

COMPUTER SKILLS CENTRES (UK) LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Bridge House, London Bridge, London SE1 9QR, on 19 August 2002, at 12.30 pm, for the purposes provided for in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Wilkins Kennedy, at Gladstone House, 77-79 High Street, Egham, Surrey TW20 9HY, on 15 August 2002 and 16 August 2002 between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm.

K Watson-Todd, Director

7 August 2002. (858)

DAYCLEAR LIGHTING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Begbies Traynor, Regency House, 21 The Ropewalk, Nottingham NG1 5DU, on Friday 30 August 2002, at 10.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Notice is also given, pursuant to section 98(2) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that, on the two business days preceding the above Meeting, a list of the names and addresses of the above-named Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Begbies Traynor, Regency House, 21 The Ropewalk, Nottingham NG1 5DU.

By Order of the Board.

C Shetcliffe, Director

2 August 2002. (254)

DOVE POULTRY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 5th Floor, Exchange House, 446 Midsummer Boulevard, Milton Keynes MK9 2EA, on 22 August 2002, at 11.00 am, for the purpose of dealing with sections 99 to 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. Secured Creditors (unless they surrender their security) must give particulars of their security and its value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, and be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98(2) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be examined, free of charge, at the offices of Baker Tilly, 5th Floor, Exchange House, 446 Midsummer Boulevard, Central Milton Keynes MK9 2EA, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days prior to the day of the Meeting. A form of proxy which, if intended to be used for voting at the Meeting, must be duly completed and lodged at the registered office of the Company, 5th Floor, Exchange House, 446 Midsummer House, Central Milton Keynes MK9 2EA, not later than 12.00 noon on the last business day before the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

S J Abbott, Director

6 August 2002. (870)

EASTSIDE PROPERTIES DOCKLANDS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, on Tuesday 27 August 2002, at 10.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in section 99 et seq of the said Act. The Resolutions proposed at the Meeting of Creditors may include a Resolution or Resolutions specifying the terms on which the Liquidator or Liquidators are to be remunerated. The Meeting may also receive information about, or be asked to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting of Creditors. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected at the offices of Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two working days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

S W Cressey, Director 12 August 2002. (070)

ELSCAR LIMITED

(t/a Azzurra)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Sinclair Harris, 46 Vivian Avenue, Hendon Central, London NW4 3XP, on 23 August 2002, at 12.00 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Company at the offices of Sinclair Harris, 46 Vivian Avenue, Hendon Central, London NW4 3XP, not later than 12.00 noon on the working day before the Meeting. A Resolution will also be taken to specify the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and his expenses paid. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at the offices of Sinclair Harris, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

N Jomaa. Director

9 August 2002. (857)

F E COLE & SONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98(1) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at No 1 St Swithin Street, Worcester WR1 2PY, on 23 August 2002, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98(2)(b) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Smith & Williamson, No 1 St Swithin Street, Worcester WR1 2PY, on the two business days falling next before the day on which the Meeting is to be held.

By Order of the Board.

S Cole, Director

23 July 2002. (135)

GROSVENOR STUDIOS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Hurst Morrison Thomson, 5 Fairmile, Henley on Thames, Oxfordshire RG9 2JR, on 22 August 2002, at 2.30 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. Notice is also hereby given that for the purposes of voting, secured Creditors are required, unless they surrender their security, to lodge at the registered office of the Company, Hurst Morrison Thomson, 5 Fairmile, Henley on Thames, Oxfordshire RG9 2JR, before the Meeting a statement giving particulars of their security, the date it was given and the value at which it is assessed. A list of the names and addresses of the Creditors of the abovenamed Company may be inspected at the offices of Hurst Morrison Thomson, 5 Fairmile, Henley on Thames, Oxfordshire RG9 2JR, between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on 20 August 2002 and 21 August 2002. For the purposes of voting a statement of claim and any proxy intended for use at the Meeting must be lodged with the Company at its registered office not later than 12.00 noon on 21 August 2002.

P J McKenna, Director

6 August 2002. (313)

HOLBECK PITT CONSERVATIVE CLUB

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named club will be held at the offices of Wilson Pitts, Devonshire House, 38 York Place, Leeds LS1 2ED, on 6 September 2002, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Such information regarding the club's affairs as may be reasonably requested is available from J N R Pitts, of Wilson Pitts, Devonshire House, 38 York Place, Leeds LS1 2ED.

By Order of the Board.

T Harrison, Secretary

7 August 2002. (867)

HOMEFRONT WINDOWS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 23 Turnpike Lane, London N8 0EP, on 29 August 2002, at 3.30 pm, for the purposes provided for in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. The list of Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, from Arkin & Co, 23 Turnpike Lane, London N8 0EP, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days immediately prior to the day of the Meeting. At the Meeting, Creditors may be requested to consider a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a full statement of account (proof of debt) and (unless attending in person), a proxy at the offices of Arkin & Co, 23 Turnpike Lane, London N8 0EP, no later than 12.00 noon on the business day immediately prior to the Meeting. Secured Creditors must, unless they surrender their security, give particulars of their security and its assessed value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. Notice is also hereby given pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Mehmet Arkin, of Arkin & Co, 23 Turnpike Lane, London N8 0EP, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. By Order of the Board.

A Mehmet, Director

10 August 2002. (108)

(136)

IT TECHNOLOGY EDUCATION CENTRES LTD

(t/a Computer Skills Centres)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Bridge House, London Bridge, London WC1, on 19 August 2002, at 11.00 am, for the purposes provided for in sections 100 and 101 of the Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Wilkins Kennedy, at Gladstone House, 77-79 High Street, Egham, Surrey TW20 9HY, on 15 August 2002 and 16 August 2002, between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm.

K Watson-Todd, Director

7 August 2002. (854)

JJR AUTOMOTIVE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Litten Tree Hotel, Constitution Hill, off Guildford Road, Woking, Surrey GU22 7RT, on 30 August 2002, at 11.15 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening of the Meeting. Michael Bowell, of MBI Equity Limited, Michael House, 4A Guildford Road, Woking, Surrey GU22 7PX, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they reasonably require. Notice is also hereby given, that for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors are required, unless they surrender their security, to lodge at the offices of MBI Equity Limited, Michael House, 4A Guildford Road, Woking, Surrey GU22 7PX, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date it was given and the value at which it is assessed. A form of proxy which, if intended to be used for voting at the Meeting must be duly completed and lodged with the Company at the offices of MBI Equity Limited, Michael House, 4A Guildford Road, Woking, Surrey GU22 7PX, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day preceding the date of the Meeting. In accordance with section 98(2)(b), a list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Michael House, 4A Guildford Road, Woking, Surrey GU227PX, on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting, between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm. By Order of the Board.

R H Phillips, Director

27 July 2002. (402)

KBA INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of CBA, Lichfield Place, 435 Lichfield Road, Aston, Birmingham B6 7SS, on 29 August 2002, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. The Resolutions at the Meeting of Creditors may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Joint Liquidators are to be remunerated. The Meeting may receive information about, or be asked to approve, the cost of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Pursuant to section 98(2) of the Act, lists of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge at the offices of CBA, Lichfield Place, 435 Lichfield Road, Aston, Birmingham B6 7SS, on the two business days prior to the day of the Meeting

By Order of the Board.

A Olaseinde, Chairman

9 August 2002. (863)

NATHAN UK DESIGN CONSULTANTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98(1) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Smith & Williamson, No 1, St Swithin Street, Worcester WR1 2PY, on 30 August 2002, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98(2)(B) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Smith & Williamson, No 1, St Swithin Street, Worcester WR12PY, on the two business days falling next before the day on which the Meeting is to be held.

By Order of the Board.

N C Wroughton, Director 6 August 2002.

NET ACCREDIT APPROVED INTERNET SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Tenon Recovery, Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ, on 28 August 2002, at 2.30 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day preceding the Meeting. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidators are to be remunerated, and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs convening the Meeting. Notice is further given, that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board. N Cockcroft. Director

30 July 2002. (157)

OVAL 1742 LIMITED

(formerly known as 4.2.2. Limited)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 58 Queen Square, Bristol BS1 4LF, on 5 September 2002, at 11.00 am, for the purposes provided for in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Creditors should lodge particulars of their claims for voting purposes at Begbies Traynor, 58 Queen Square, Bristol BS1 4LF, before the Meeting. Secured Creditors (unless they surrender their security) should also include a statement giving details of their security, the date(s) on which it was given and the estimated value at which it is assessed. Any Creditor entitled to attend and vote at this Meeting is entitled to do so either in person or by proxy. Completed proxy forms must be lodged at Begbies Traynor, 58 Queen Square, Bristol BS1 4LF, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day prior to the Meeting. A list of names and addresses of the Company's $\bar{\text{Creditors}}$ will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Begbies Traynor, 58 Queen Square, Bristol BS1 4LF, on the two business days prior to the Meeting.

P B Gore. Director

2 August 2002. (404)

PEASY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Begbies Traynor, 1-2 Raymond Buildings, Gray's Inn, London WC1R 5NR, on 29 August 2002, at 12.15 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act, that is the nomination of a Liquidator and the appointment of a Liquidation Committee. Proxy forms to be used for the purposes of the above Meeting must be lodged, accompanied by statements of claim, at the registered office of the Company situated at The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, not later than 12.00 noon, on 28 August 2002. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Peter Gotham, of Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the above Company, and will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Resolutions to be taken at the aforementioned Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and Resolutions in respect of the payment of other costs and expenses including the basis on which these are charged or reimbursed. The Meeting may also receive information about or be called upon to approve the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Resolutions also to be taken at the aforementioned Meeting may include a Resolution conferring upon the duly appointed Liquidator the powers contained in Schedule 4, Part I, of the Insolvency Act 1986. By Order of the Board.

M Powell, Director

9 August 2002. (127)

PICO GROUP (EUROPE) LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Elliot, Woolfe & Rose, Premier House, 112 Station Road, Edgware, Middlesex HA8 7TT, on Monday 9 September 2002, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. The Licensed Insolvency Practitioner dealing with the Company's affairs is Melvyn L Rose, of Elliot, Woolfe & Rose, Premier House, 112 Station Road, Edgware, Middlesex HA8 7TT, and will provide information pursuant to section 98(2)(b) of the Insolvency Act 1986.

By Order of the Board.

B S Khera, Director

8 August 2002. (403)

PIMLICO VILLAGE HOUSING CO-OPERATIVE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Co-Operative will be held at The Brewers and Licensed Retailers Association, 42 Portman Square, London W1H 0BB, on 19 August 2002, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of names and addresses of the Co-Operative's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of BDO Stoy Hayward, 8 Baker Street, London W1U 3LL, on the two business days prior to the Meeting. By Order of the Committee.

5 August 2002. (405)

PLANGOOD LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Kallis & Co., 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA, on 23 August 2002, at 3.30 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that E Avakapiotis, of Kallis & Co, 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA, is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the above Company and will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the above Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proofs of debt and (unless attending in person) proxies with E Avakapiotis, as above, not later than 12.00 noon on the last business day before the Meeting. Unless they wish to surrender their security, secured Creditors must give men wish to surrence their security, secured Creditors must give particulars of their security and its value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. Resolutions specifying the terms of the Liquidator's remuneration may also be considered at the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

H Cowen, Director

26 July 2002 (104)

PLATINUM SEAL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of David Rubin & Partners, Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY, on 23 August 2002, at 11.00 am, for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them, and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. Paul Appleton, of David Rubin & Partners, Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security) lodge at the registered office of the Company at Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given, and the value at which it is assessed. By Order of the Board.

R Bryan. Director

9 August 2002. (864)

PORTSMOUTH DEMOLITION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to the provisions of section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Highfield House Hotel, Highfield Lane, Portswood, Southampton, Hampshire SO17 1AQ, on 20 August 2002, at 10.45 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. In accordance with the provisions of section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, Michael Robert Fortune, of Fortune Peat, Abacus House, Acorn Business Park, Tower Park, Poole, Dorset, being a qualified Insolvency Practitioner, will furnish Creditors with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

L Brown, Director

(158)7 August 2002.

POULTER TECHNICAL SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Taylor Rowlands, 8 High Street, Yarm, Stockton on Tees TS15 9AE, on Friday 30 August 2002, at 10.15 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act, and Rule 4.53 of the Insolvency Rules 1986. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available, free of charge, at Taylor Rowlands, 8 High Street, Yarm, Stockton on Tees TS15 9AE, between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two days prior to the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

M Poulter, Director

5 August 2002. (255)

PRINCETON ENTERPRISES LIMITED

(t/a Redvine)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the office of Bridgers, 47 London Street, Reading RG1 4PS, on 28 August 2002, at 12.00 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account, at the registered office, 47 London Street, Reading, Berkshire RG1 4PS, not later than 12.00 noon on 27 August 2002. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at 47 London Street, Reading, Berkshire RG1 4PS, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at 47 London Street, Reading, Berkshire RG1 4PS, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board. C Mangan, Director

8 August 2002. (869)

RAINBOW HOME CHOICE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Kirkdale House, Kirkdale Road, London E11 1HP, on 22 August 2002, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. Zafar Iqbal, of Cooper Young, Kirkdale House, Kirkdale Road, London E11 1HP, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company, who will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

By Order of the Board.

S Kumar, Director

9 August 2002. (855)

SATANS HOLLOW LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Begbies Traynor, 1 Winckley Court, Chapel Street, Preston PR1 8BU, on 23 August 2002, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. The list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, from Begbies Traynor, 1 Winckley Court, Chapel Street, Preston PR1 8BU, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two hydrogeness days immediately printed that the first of the North Court of the Printed Burgons of the Printed Bur two business days immediately prior to the day of the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a full statement of account (proof of debt) and (unless attending in person) a proxy at the offices of Begbies Traynor, 1 Winckley Court, Chapel Street, Preston PR1 8BU, no later than 12.00 noon on the business day immediately prior to the Meeting. Secured Creditors must, unless they surrender their security, give particulars of their security and its assessed value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

J M Royce, Director

2 August 2002. (871)

SODA CREATIVE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Gable House, 239 Regents Park Road, Finchley, London N3 3LF, on Wednesday 28 August 2002, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, on the two business days preceding the date of the Creditors Meeting. Any information required by the Creditors concerning the Company's affairs, may be obtained from H J Sorsky of Sorskys, situated at Gable House, 239 Regents Park Road, Finchley, London N3 3LF, being a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner

By Order of the Board.

F Warman, Director

12 August 2002. (866)

WELLS (TRINIDAD LAKE ASPHALT) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the Holiday Inn South, 500 Basingstoke Road, Reading, Berkshire, on 21 August 2002, at 2.00 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Proxy forms, if applicable, must be lodged at KPMG Corporate Recovery, Arlington Business Park, Theale, Reading RG7 4SD, Fax 0118 373 1420, not later than 12.00 noon on 20 August 2002. You must lodge a statement of claim to be entitled to vote and it would be helpful if any such statement were to be received before the deadline for receipt of proxy forms. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at the offices of KPMG Corporate Recovery, Arlington Business Park, Theale, Reading RG7 4SD, on the two business days preceding the Meeting date. By Order of the Board.

P Jones, Director

1 August 2002. (315)

Appointment of Liquidators

Company Number: 3172730.

Name of Company: 3 STEP IT LIMITED.

Previous Names of Company: Matters Generally Limited (until 29 April

1996), Eurobourse Limited (until 11 December 2001).

Nature of Business: Computer Brokers. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 24 Conduit Place, London W2 1EP. Liquidator's Name and Address: Ian Franses, 24 Conduit Place,

London W2 1EP.

Office Holder Number: 02294. Date of Appointment: 9 August 2002.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (381)

Company Number: 02158622

Name of Company: ABS PRINT SERVICES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Printing. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Salisbury House, Station Road, Cambridge CB1 2LA.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Shay Lettice, Peters Elworthy & Moore, Salisbury House, Station Road, Cambridge CB1 2LA.

Office Holder Number: 8366. Date of Appointment: 9 August 2002.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (147)

Company Number: 3707711.

Name of Company: A E KNILL & CO LIMITED.
Previous Name of Company: Masoncroft Limited.

Nature of Business: Steel Works Agents. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: JonesGiles, The Maltings, East Tyndall

Street, Cardiff Bay, Cardiff CF24 5EA

Liquidators' Names and Address: Richard I B Jones and Melanie R Giles, JonesGiles, The Maltings, East Tyndall Street, Cardiff Bay,

Cardiff CF24 5EÁ. Office Holder Numbers: 6474 and 8781.

Date of Appointment: 7 August 2002. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (378)

Company Number: 2951653.

Name of Company: A.G.B. DECOR LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Decorators Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 1 Granville Court, Granville Mount,

Otley, West Yorkshire LS21 3PB.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Raymond Stuart Claughton, Rushtons, Merchant's Quay, Ashley Lane, Shipley BD17 7DB.

Office Holder Number: 1726.

Date of Appointment: 8 August 2002.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (049)

Company Number: 3908695

Name of Company: ALENCROWN LTD.

Nature of Business: Take Away Kebab House and Fish and Chips.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office (Prior to Liquidation): 19 Corn Street,

Witney, Oxfordshire OX8 7DB

Address of Registered Office (Since Liquidation): 243 Caledonian Road,

London N1 1ED.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Michael Hinton, Andrew & Co., 243 Caledonian Road, London N1 1ED.

Office Holder Number: 006453 Date of Appointment: 30 July 2002.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (844)

Company Number: 3629996. Name of Company: **AMBERHOLD LIMITED.** Nature of Business: Provision of Support Services.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Becket House, 1 Lambeth Palace Road, London SE1 7EU.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Patrick Joseph Brazzill and Michael David Rollings, both of Ernst & Young LLP, Becket House, 1 Lambeth

Palace Road, London SE1 7EU. Office Holder Numbers: 8569 and 8107. Date of Appointment: 9 August 2002. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 3556966.

Name of Company: ARK MEDIA LTD.

Nature of Business: Interactive Graphic Video Producers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 81 St Martins Lane, London WC2N 4AA. Liquidator's Name and Address: Douglas MacDonald, The MacDonald Partnership, 1st Floor, 80-81 St Martins Lane, London WC2N 4AA

Office Holder Number: 8642. Date of Appointment: 8 August 2002.

(174)By whom Appointed: Creditors.

Company Number: 04230464.

Name of Company: **ARUN FOODS LIMITED.**Nature of Business: Wholesale of Food.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 2-3 Pavilion Buildings, Brighton, East

Sussex BN1 1EE.

Liquidator's Name and Address: G. W. Rhodes, Begbies Traynor, 2-3

Pavilion Buildings, Brighton, East Sussex BN1 1EE.
Office Holder Number: 2478.
Date of Appointment: 9 August 2002.
By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(170)

Company Number: 2702103.

Name of Company: B G AUDIO & TELEVISION LTD.

Nature of Business: Radio and Television Sales.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 12 Signet Court, Swann's Road, Cambridge CB5 8LA.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Stephen Mark Rout, Stephen M Rout & Company, 12 Signet Court, Swann's Road, Cambridge CB5 8LA.

Office Holder Number: 6062.

Date of Appointment: 7 August 2002.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 4052718.

Name of Company: BANANA SIGNS LIMITED.
Previous Name of Company: Banana Contracts Limited.

Nature of Business: Sign Manufacturer. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch

Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Jamie Taylor, The Old Exchange, 234

Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG.

Office Holder Number: 002748. Date of Appointment: 9 August 2002.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 1572523.

Name of Company: BECKSASH LIMITED. Nature of Business: CMT Curtain Makers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Elwell Watchorn & Saxton, 109 Swan

Street, Sileby, Leicestershire LE12 7NN

Liquidator's Name and Address: Richard John Elwell, Elwell Watchorn & Saxton, 109 Swan Street, Sileby, Leicestershire LE12 7NN.

Office Holder Number: 6057.

Date of Appointment: 9 August 2002.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 3902655

Name of Company: **BEVCROWN LIMITED.** Trading Name: The Taj Curry House. Nature of Business: Restaurant.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors. Address of Registered Office: 47-49 Green Lane, Northwood, Middlesex

HA63AE.

(309)

Liquidator's Name and Address: Ashok K Bhardwaj, of 47-49 Green

Lane, Northwood, Middlesex HA6 3AE.

Office Holder Number: 04640.

Date of Appointment: 7 August 2002. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(274)

Company Number: 02986134. Name of Company: **DENVALE CONSULTANTS LTD.**

Nature of Business: Property Consultants.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 418-420 Cranbrook Road, Gants Hill,

Ilford, Essex IG2 6HW.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Richard Jeffrey Rones, ThorntonRones, 418-420 Cranbrook Road, Gants Hill, Ilford, Essex

IG2.6HW

Office Holder Number: 008807.

Date of Appointment: 1 August 2002. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(383)

Company Number: 01586879.

Name of Company: EROS MARBLECAST LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Manufacture of Plastics.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Deloitte & Touche, Colmore Gate,

2 Colmore Row, Birmingham B3 2BN.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Andrew Philip Peters, Deloitte & Touche, Colmore Gate, 2 Colmore Row, Birmingham B3 2BN.

Office Holder Number: 004468. Date of Appointment: 1 August 2002.

By whom Appointed: Members.

(161)

(846)

Company Number: 3251971.

Name of Company: G L LEISURE (UK) LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Pacetel Limited.

Nature of Business: Bar and Lap Dancing Establishment.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 52 Penny Lane, Mossley Hill, Liverpool

(151)

(125)

(307)

Liquidators' Names and Address: David Moore and Guy Huntington, both of Begbies Traynor, No 1 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9HF.

Office Holder Numbers: 007510 and 006035. Date of Appointment: 8 August 2002.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (371)

Company Number: 2343894.

Name of Company: HANDMADE HOMES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Property Developers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Malcolm B Harris, Valentine & Co, 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS.

Office Holder Number: 2132.

Date of Appointment: 7 August 2002. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 03029103.

Name of Company: HYBECK LIMITED. Previous Name of Company: Hambre Limited. Nature of Business: Management Services.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 80 Hinckley Road, Leicester LE3 0RD. Liquidator's Name and Address: Situl Devji Raithatha, Springfields,

80 Hinckley Road, Leicester LE3 0RD. Office Holder Number: 8927

Date of Appointment: 8 August 2002.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (392)

Company Number: 3904108.

Name of Company: HYMET SERVICES LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Detectaplant Limited.

Nature of Business: Underground and Cable Pipework Consultants.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.
Address of Registered Office: 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue,
London N3 2HS.
Liquidator's Name and Address: Robert Valentine, Valentine & Co,

4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS.

Office Holder Number: 3569. Date of Appointment: 8 August 2002

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (840)

Company Number: 03661501. Name of Company: **IVORY SERVICES LIMITED.**

Nature of Business: Industrial Laundry.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 418-420 Cranbrook Road, Gants Hill,

Ilford, Essex IG2 6HW.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Richard Jeffrey Rones, ThorntonRones, 418-420 Cranbrook Road, Gants Hill, Ilford, Essex IG2 6HW

Office Holder Number: 008807.
Date of Appointment: 31 July 2002.
By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(389)

Company Number: 2765051.

Name of Company: J B J SUPPLIES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Computer Suppliers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 47-49 Green Lane, Northwood, Middlesex HA6 3AE.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Ashok K Bhardwaj, of 47-49 Green Lane, Northwood, Middlesex HA6 3AE.

Office Holder Number: 04640.

Date of Appointment: 8 August 2002.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (271)

Company Number: 03565906.

Name of Company: J C CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT

Nature of Business: Construction Consultants.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Mark Reynolds, Valentine & Co., 4

Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS.

Office Holder Number: 8838

Date of Appointment: 8 August 2002.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (838)

Company Number: 1378150.

Name of Company: JAKE RAIL TANK CLEANING SERVICES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Tank Cleaning and Painting and Rail Tank Painting.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 52 Mount Pleasant, Liverpool L3 5UN. Liquidators' Names and Address: David Moore and Guy Huntington, both of Begbies Traynor, No 1 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9HF. Office Holder Numbers: 007510 and 006035.

Date of Appointment: 8 August 2002

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (368)

Company Number: 3953123.

Name of Company: **KEITH JAMES (MENSWEAR) LIMITED.** Nature of Business: Menswear Retailer.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Bowers & Co, 3 Park Square, Leeds

Liquidator's Name and Address: Andrew John Bowers, Bowers & Co, 3 Park Square, Leeds LS1 2NE.

Office Holder Number: 8328.

Date of Appointment: 9 August 2002.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (178)

Company Number: 3304562. Name of Company: **KORTEX SYSTEMS LIMITED.** Nature of Business: InformationTechnology.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 4 St Giles Court, Southampton Street, Reading RG1 2QL.

Liquidator's Name and Address: PR Boyle, Harrisons, 4 St Giles Court, Southampton Street, Reading RG1 2QL.

Office Holder Number: 008897.

Date of Appointment: 6 August 2002.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (143)

Company Number: 3132453.

Name of Company: LIFTS DIRECT LIMITED. Nature of Business: Lift Installers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 12 Portland Street, Southampton SO14

7EB

Liquidator's Name and Address: Paul Barrett, Radfords, 12 Portland Street, Southampton SO14 7EB.

Office Holder Number: 005459.
Date of Appointment: 9 August 2002.
By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(140)

Company Number: 03689032

Name of Company: LOLLIPOP PRODUCTIONS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Theatre Show Production.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: Unit 2, Audley Avenue Business Park,

Audley Avenue, Newport.

Liquidator's Name and Address: P B Wood, Barringtons (Newcastle) Limited, Richmond House, 570-572 Etruria Road, Basford, Newcastle under Lyme, Staffordshire ST5 0SU.

Office Holder Number: 005396.

Date of Appointment: 6 August 2002. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(833)

Company Number: 4185778

Name of Company: MOBILINK U.K. LTD. Nature of Business: Selling Mobile Phones.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office (Prior to Liquidation): 168 High Road,

Leytonstone, London E11 3HU.

Address of Registered Office (Since Liquidation): 243 Caledonian Road, London N1 1ĔD.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Michael Hinton, Andrew & Co., 243 Caledonian Road, London N1 1ED.

Office Holder Number: 006453. Date of Appointment: 1 August 2002.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 02923612

Name of Company: NEWHART LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Electrical and Mechanical Installations.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: Moriston House, 75 Springfield Road, Chelmsford CM2 6JB.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Duncan R Beat, Tenon Recovery, 75 Springfield Road, Chelmsford, Essex CM2 6JB.

Office Holder Number: 008161.

Date of Appointment: 9 August 2002. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(183)

(842)

Company Number: 4215462.

Name of Company: OLDFIELD HOMES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Housing Development.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Suite 508, Daisyfield Business Centre,

Appleby Street, Blackburn BB1 3BL.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Stephen P J White, White & Co, Suite 508, Daisyfield Business Centre, Appleby Street, Blackburn BB1 3BL. Office Holder Number: 6783.

Date of Appointment: 8 August 2002.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (180)

Company Number: 3580596. Name of Company: **ORIGINS TRAVEL LIMITED.** Nature of Business: Travel Agents.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF. Liquidators' Names and Address: John Russell and Andrew Philip

Wood, both of Poppleton & Appleby, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1

1WF.

Office Holder Numbers: 5544 and 9148. Date of Appointment: 7 August 2002. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 1299165.

Name of Company: PHILLIPS WOODBINE LIMITED.
Nature of Business: Financial Advisers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Torrington House, 47 Holywell Hill, St

Albans, Hertfordshire ALI 1HD. Liquidator's Name and Address: Nigel J Hamilton-Smith, Vantis Business Recovery, Torrington House, 47 Holywell Hill, St Albans, Hertfordshire ALl 1HD.

Office Holder Number: 2093.
Date of Appointment: 7 August 2002.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (172)

Company Number: 3770473.

Name of Company: **POWERTEL RESOURCES LIMITED.**Nature of Business: Management Consultancy.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Powertel House, Copley Hill Business

Park, Cambridge Road, Babraham, Cambridge CB2 4AF. Liquidator's Name and Address: Michael Bowell, MBI Equity Ltd,

Michael House, 4A Guildford Road, Woking, Surrey GU22 7PX.

Office Holder Number: 7671.

Date of Appointment: 7 August 2002.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 4294947

Name of Company: PRECISION WRITING POINTS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Manufacture of Felt Pen Nibs.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Windsor House, Barnett Way, Barnwood, Gloucester GL4 3RT.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Philip John Gorman, Hazlewoods,

Windsor House, Barnett Way, Barnwood, Gloucester GL4 3RT.

Office Holder Number: 008069. Date of Appointment: 1 August 2002.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 01535187.

Name of Company: RECORD PRINTERS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Printers. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Canterbury House, 85 Newhall Street,

Birmingham B3 1LH.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Andrew Appleyard, BKR Haines Watts, Canterbury House, 85 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1LH.

Office Holder Number: 1224. Date of Appointment: 5 August 2002.

By whom Appointed: Creditors.

Company Number: 3964296.

Name of Company: SAMUEL SHUTES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Printers. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: George House, 48 George Street,

Manchester M1 4HF.

Liquidator's Name and Address: David E M Mond, Hodgsons, George

House, 48 George Street, Manchester M1 4HF.

Office Holder Number: 001234. Date of Appointment: 9 August 2002.

By whom Appointed: Creditors.

Company Number: 3677867.

Name of Company: **SEALMARK LTD.**Nature of Business: General Dress Makers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 6B Middleton Place, London W1W 7AY. Liquidator's Name and Address: Peter James Yeldon, Middleton Partners, 6B Middleton Place, London W1W 7AY. Office Holder Number: 007253.

Date of Appointment: 7 August 2002.

By whom Appointed: Creditors.

Company Number: 33446216

Name of Company: SOUTH WESTERN CONTRACTORS &

ENGINEERS LIMITED. Nature of Business: Builders.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Smith & Williamson, Old Library Chambers, 21 Chipper Lane, Salisbury SP1 1BG.
Liquidator's Name and Address: Julie Anne Heggarty, Smith & Williamson, Old Library Chambers, 21 Chipper Lane, Salisbury SP1

1BG.

(366)

(376)

(268)

(176)

Office Holder Number: 8835. Date of Appointment: 30 July 2002.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(167)

(363)

(386)

(827)

Company Number: 02877609.

Name of Company: SPECIALISED ABRASIVE SERVICES LTD.

Nature of Business: Wholesalers. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 27 Osborne Street, Grimsby DN31 1NU. Liquidators' Names and Addresses: Charles Howard Ranby-Gorwood and Alec David Pillmoor, Baker Tilly, 27 Osborne Street, Grimsby DN31 1NU.

Office Holder Numbers: 009129 and 007243.

Date of Appointment: 30 July 2002.
By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 03511255

Name of Company: THORNE CREATIVE SERVICES UNIT LTD.

Nature of Business: Computer Related Supplies.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 418-420 Cranbrook Road, Gants Hill,

Ilford, Essex IG2 6HW.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Richard Jeffrey Rones, ThorntonRones, 418-420 Cranbrook Road, Gants Hill, Ilford IG2 6HW.

Office Holder Number: 008807.

Date of Appointment: 8 August 2002

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 3251030.

Name of Company: TOUCHED LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Pop Group Management .

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 23 Turnpike Lane, London N8 0EP. Liquidator's Name and Address: Mehmet Arkin, Arkin & Co, 23

Turnpike Lane, London N8 0EP. Office Holder Number: 9122. Date of Appointment: 9 August 2002

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(137)

Company Number: 03936393.

Name of Company: VIATEL CABLE ASSETS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Telecommunications.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Becket House, 1 Lambeth Palace Road,

London SE1 7EU.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Patrick Joseph Brazzill and Michael David Rollings, both of Ernst & Young LLP, Becket House, 1 Lambeth

Palace Road, London SE1 7EU. Office Holder Numbers: 8569 and 8107.

Date of Appointment: 9 August 2002

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (311)

Company Number: 1110952. Name of Company: **WESTSIDE RML LIMITED.** Nature of Business: Print, Design, Pre Press, Finishing.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.
Address of Registered Office: 9 High Street, Elstree WD6 3BY.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Stephen Gilmore, Lawrence Grant Gilmore, 9 High Street, Elstree, Hertfordshire WD6 3BY.

Office Holder Number: 2395.
Date of Appointment: 9 August 2002.
By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (831)

Company Number: 03279923. Name of Company: **WORDMIST LIMITED.**

Trading Name: Granada Hotel.

Nature of Business: Hostel and Hotel Operator.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 6B Middleton Place, London W1W 7AY. Liquidator's Name and Address: Peter James Yeldon, Middleton

Partners, 6B Middleton Place, London W1W 7AY. Office Holder Number: 007253.

Date of Appointment: 8 August 2002. By whom Appointed: Creditors.

(829)

Annual Liquidation Meetings CATERING ENGINEERING SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, that a General Meeting of the Members of Catering Engineering Services Limited, will be held at the offices of David Horner & Co., 2A Pioneer Business Park, Clifton Moor, York YO30 4TN, on 6 September 2002, at 10.30 am, to be followed at 10.45 am on the same day by a Meeting of the Creditors of the Company. The Meetings are called, pursuant to section 105 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purpose of enabling the Liquidator to present an account showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted in the preceding year and to give any explanation that he may consider necessary. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meeting should be lodged at 2A Pioneer Business Park, Clifton Moor, York YO30 4TN, no later than 12.00 noon on the working day immediately before the Meetings.

D A Horner, Liquidator

9 August 2002. (133)

ROGELLI LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, that a General Meeting of the Members of Rogelli Limited, will be held at the offices of David Horner & Co., 2A Pioneer Business Park, Clifton Moor, York YO30 4TN, on 6 September 2002, at 10.00 am, to be followed at 10.15 am on the same day by a Meeting of the Creditors of the Company. The Meetings are called, pursuant to section 105 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purpose of enabling the Liquidator to present an account showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted in the preceding year and to give any explanation that he may consider necessary. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meeting should be lodged at 2A Pioneer Business Park, Clifton Moor, York YO30 4TN, no later than 12.00 noon on the working day immediately before the Meetings.

D A Horner, Liquidator

9 August 2002. (134)

SOLES (UK) LTD.

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to sections 105 and 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that an Annual and Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Griffin Court, 201 Chapel Street, Salford, Manchester M3 5EQ, on 30 August 2002, at 11.30 am, to be followed at 12.00 noon by an Annual and Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Griffin Court, 201 Chapel Street, Salford, Manchester M3 5EQ, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

J E Avery-Gee, Liquidator

6 August 2002. (258)

THE MODELMAKING BUSINESS (BRIDGNORTH) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 105 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, will be held at the offices of Eden Currie Ltd, Charter House, 49-51 Shirley Road, Acocks Green, Birmingham B27 7XU, on 30 August 2002, at 11.00 am, to be followed at 11.30 am by a General Meeting of the Creditors, for the purposes of having laid before them an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings, and of the conduct of the winding-up during the period ended 25 February 2002, and May, and hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies for use at either of the Meetings must be lodged at the address shown above no later than 12.00 noon on 29 August 2002.

T J Wetton, Liquidator

2 August 2002. (262)

Final Meetings

A1 CLUTCHES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company and a Final General Meeting of the Company will be held at the offices of Nottingham Watson, 12 St Paul's Square, Birmingham B3 1RB, on 18 September 2002, at 10.00 am and 10.15 am respectively, for the purposes of receiving an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Creditors or Members wishing to vote at the Meeting must (unless they are individual Creditors or Members attending in person) lodge their proxies at the offices of Nottingham Watson, no later than 12.00 noon on 17 September 2002. Please note that the original proxy signed by or on behalf of the Creditor or Member must be lodged at the address mentioned. Unless there are exceptional circumstances, Creditors will not be entitled to vote unless their proofs have been lodged and admitted for voting purposes. While proofs may be lodged at any time before voting commences, Creditors intending to vote at the Meeting are requested to send them with their proxies. Unless they surrender their security, secured Creditors must give particulars of their security and its value if they wish to vote at the Meeting.

P Nottingham, Liquidator

7 August 2002. (260)

AMBERLEY COACHWORKS (UK) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above Company will be held at ShaSens, Suite 215, Signal House, Lyon Road, Harrow, Middlesex HA1 2AQ, on 18 September 2002, at 10.30 am, to be followed by a Final Meeting of the Creditors at 10.45 am, for the purposes mentioned in section 106 of the said Act, ie having an account laid before them by the Liquidator, showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator

B Shah, Liquidator

12 August 2002. (107)

BLENHEIM CHELSEA LIMITED

A Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company has been summoned by the Liquidator under section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purpose of having a full account laid before the Meetings to hear any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator and to grant the Liquidator's release. The Meeting will be held at Moriston House, 75 Springfield Road, Chelmsford CM2 6JB, on 17 September 2002, at 10.00 am and 10.30 am respectively. A proxy form must be lodged with me not later than 16 September 2002, to entitle you to vote by proxy at the Meeting, together with a completed proof of debt form if you have not already lodged one.

D R Beat, Liquidator

8 August 2002. (058)

BLUEBELL PLANT CENTRE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final General Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Larking Gowen, King Street House, 15 Upper King Street, Norwich NR3 1RB, on 6 September 2002, at 10.00 am and 10.30 am respectively, for the purposes of determining the Joint Liquidators' release from office. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Joint Liquidators at King Street House, 15 Upper King Street, Norwich NR3 1RB, by no later than 12.00 noon on 5 September 2002. Proxy holders need not be Members or Creditors of the Company, but must be 18 years old or over.

R G Rose, Joint Liquidator

25 July 2002. (156)

BLUMCO LIMITED

(t/a Beales Bottled Gas)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meetings of Contributories and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Meridian House, 62 Station Road, North Chingford, London E4 7BA, on 26 September 2002, at 12.00 noon and 12.30 pm respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Meeting showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. If you wish to vote at the Meeting, a form of proxy must be lodged with me at my office by 12.00 noon on the day preceding the Meetings.

A J Clark, Liquidator

9 August 2002. (850)

BRISTOL CARRIERS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Mazars Neville Russell, Clifton Down House, Beaufort Buildings, Clifton, Bristol BS8 4AN, on 27 September 2002, at 10.30 am and 11.00 am respectively, for the purpose of having laid before them an account of the winding-up, showing how it has been conducted and how the Company's property has been disposed of, and to hear any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator.

T C H Ball, Liquidator

8 August 2002. (154)

C A REALISATIONS LIMITED

(formerly City Archive Supplies Limited)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held for the purposes of receiving a final account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings, and the conduct of the winding-up, and determining whether the Liquidator should have his release under section 173 of the Insolvency Act 1986. These Meetings will be held at the offices of Moore Stephens, Corporate Recovery, Victory House, Admiralty Place, Chatham Maritime, Kent ME4 4QU, on Thursday 12 September 2002, at 10.30 am and 10.40 am respectively.

M E Cork, Liquidator

12 August 2002. (056)

CADRION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors have been convened at the offices of Hurst Morrison Thomson, 5 Fairmile, Henley on Thames, Oxfordshire RG9 2JR, on 11 September 2002, at 2.00 pm, to receive the report of the Liquidator as to his administration of the estate and to determine whether the Liquidator should have his release from office pursuant to section 173 of the said Act. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged by 12.00 noon on 10 September 2002.

P W Ellison, Liquidator

7 August 2002. (314)

DRESSMART UK LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Members of the above-named Company, will be held at the offices of PricewaterhouseCoopers, Hill House, Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, Dorset BH2 6HR, on Friday 8 November 2002 at 11.00 am to be followed at 11.15 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of laying before the Meeting an account of the winding-up showing how it has been conducted and the Company's property disposed of and giving an explanation of it; and determining whether the Joint Liquidators shall have their release under section 173 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company.

I C Oakley Smith, and D J Waterhouse, Joint Liquidators 9 August 2002. (408)

EU LOGISTICS (HUMBER) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company, will be held at the offices of Redman Nichols, Maclaren House, Skerne Road, Driffield, East Yorkshire YO25 6PN, on 24 September 2002, at 11.00 am and 11.15 am for the purposes of laying before the Meetings an account of the winding-up showing how it has been conducted and the Company's property disposed of and giving an explanation of that account; and approving that account.

A J Nichols, Liquidator

7 August 2002. (851)

FARMTRACK LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Members of the above-named Company, will be held at the offices of PricewaterhouseCoopers, Hill House, Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, Dorset BH2 6HR, on Thursday 5 September 2002 at 11.00 am to be followed at 11.15 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of laying before the Meeting an account of the winding-up showing how it has been conducted and the Company's property disposed of and giving an explanation of it; and determining whether the Joint Liquidators shall have their release under section 173 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company.

JPN Martin and DR Wilton, Joint Liquidators

2 August 2002. (409)

FRANK MONKMAN LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that a Final Meeting of the Members of Frank Monkman Limited will be held at the offices of Ernst & Young LLP, Cloth Hall Court, 14 King Street, Leeds LS1 2JN, on 16 September 2002, at 10.00 am, to be followed at 10.30 am on the same day by a Meeting of Creditors of the Company. The Meetings are called pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purposes of enabling the Liquidators to present an account showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted; granting the release of the Joint Liquidators, R D Fleming and S Allport; allowing the Liquidator to give any explanations that he may consider necessary; authorising the Liquidators to destroy the books, records and papers of the Company, as permitted by statute. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. Proxies to be used at the Meeting should be lodged at Ernst & Young LLP, PO Box 61, Cloth Hall Court, 14 King Street, Leeds LS1 2JN, no later than 12.00 noon on 15 September 2002.

S Allport, Joint Liquidator

12 August 2002. (164)

GLOBEWARD LTD

UNITRIP LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Companies, will be held at the offices of Valentine & Co, 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, on 18 September 2002, at 10.00 am and 11.00 am respectively, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Companies disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Companies, and of the Liquidator, shall be disposed of. The Creditors' Meetings will be held at 10.15 am and 11.15 am respectively. Please take notice that Resolutions proposed at the Final Meeting of Creditors may include a Resolution or Resolutions agreeing the level of the Liquidator or Liquidator's remuneration. In accordance with Rule 4.186(b) and Rule 11.7(b) of the Insolvency Rules, I confirm that no Dividend will be made in relation to the Liquidation of any of the Companies. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding working day

R Valentine, Liquidator (848)

In the High Court of Justice No 12952 of 1991

HIDDEN HOTELS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final General Meetings of the Company and Creditors of Hidden Hotels Limited, will be held at Marshall Peters, 7-8 Chapel Street, Preston PR1 8AN, on 3 September 2002, at 10.30 am and 11.00 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted, to receive any explanation which may be given by the Liquidator, and to consider the Resolutions detailed below. The Liquidator's final report and receipts and payments account be approved. The Liquidator obtain his release. The Liquidator be authorised to destroy the books and records of the Company 12 months after the dissolution of the Company.

C Morris, Liquidator

7 August 2002. (064)

INFINITI ACCESSORIES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meeting of the Company and the Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 4th Floor, Southfield House, 11 Liverpool Gardens, Worthing, West Sussex BN11 1RY, on 19 September 2002, at 10.00 am and 10.10 am respectively, for the purpose of laying before the Meetings an account showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the Company's property disposed of, and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidators and to determine whether the Joint Liquidators should have their release. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies for use at either of the Meetings must be lodged at 4th Floor, Southfield House, 11 Liverpool Gardens, Worthing, West Sussex BN11 1RY, no later than 12.00 noon on the business day preceding the date of the Meetings.

C I Vickers, Joint Liquidator

8 August 2002. (853)

KDO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final General Meetings of the Company Members and Creditors of KDO International Limited, will be held at Marshall Peters, 7-8 Chapel Street, Preston PR1 8AN, on 3 September 2002, at 1.30 pm and 2.00 pm respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted, to receive any explanation which may be given by the Liquidator, and to consider the Resolutions detailed below. The Liquidator's final report and receipts and payments account be approved. The Liquidator obtain his release. The Liquidator be authorised to destroy the books and records of the Company 12 months after the dissolution of the Company.

C Morris, Liquidator

9 August 2002. (066)

KDO LABEL PRINTING MACHINES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that Final General Meetings of the Company Members and Creditors of KDO Label Printing Machines Limited will be held at Marshall Peters, 7-8 Chapel Street, Preston PR1 8AN, on 3 September 2002 at 2.15 pm and 2.30 pm respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted, to receive any explanation which may be given by the Liquidator and to consider the Resolutions detailed below. The Liquidator's final report and receipts and payments account be approved. The Liquidator obtain his release. The Liquidator be authorised to destroy the books and records of the Company 12 months after the dissolution of the Company.

C Morris, Liquidator

9 August 2002. (062)

LILYTHORNE BUILDERS & CONTRACTORS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company and a General Meeting of Creditors will be held, for the purposes of having laid before them an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up since 24 August 2001, the date of liquidation, and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. The Meetings will be held at 2 Bennett Drive, Myton Grange, Warwick CV34 6QJ, on 30 September 2002, at 1000 hours and 1030 hours respectively. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his or her stead. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies for use at either of the Meetings must be lodged at Spearing & Co, 2 Bennett Drive, Myton Grange, Warwick CV34 6QJ, no later than 12.00 noon on the business day preceding the date of the Meetings.

N A Spearing, Liquidator

12 August 2002. (407)

M & R LIMITED

(t/a Capital Coachworks)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 5-6 The Courtyard, East Park Crawley, West Sussex RH10 6AG, on 25 September 2002, at 10.30 am, to be followed at 10.45 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at 5-6 The Courtyard, East Park, Crawley, West Sussex, no later then 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

G P Petersen, Liquidator

13 August 2002. (153)

NATIONWIDE ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS LIMITED SUPREMETASTE LIMITED

4E LIMITED

JOHN TOMLINSON (BUILDERS) LIMITED

SHALFORD TECHNOLOGY LIMITED

KEENOVER LIMITED

ADVANCE (NORTHERN) SCAFFOLDING LIMITED

OILSHALE LIMITED

WARRINGTON ROOFING SERVICES LIMITED

TECHNOL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Companies will be held at Wagstaff & Co, 516 Wilmslow Road, Withington, Manchester M20 4BS, on Monday 23 September 2002 at 10.00 am and 10.15 am, 10.30 am and 10.45 am, 11.00 am and 11.15 am, 11.30 am and 11.45 am, respectively and 12.00 noon and 12.15 pm, 12.30 pm and 12.45 pm, 2.00 pm and 2.15 pm, 2.30 pm and 2.45 pm, 3.00 pm and 3.15 pm, 3.30 pm and 3.45 pm respectively, for the purposes of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation

that may be given by the Liquidator. The following Resolutions will be proposed at each Meeting that the Liquidator's report and final receipts and payments be approved, that the Liquidator's fees and disbursement's, to closure be approved, and that approval is given for the books and records of the Company to be destroyed twelve months after the date of the Company's dissolution from the register. Any Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not also be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Wagstaff & Co, 516 Wilmslow Road, Withington, Manchester M20 4BS, not later than 12.00 noon on Friday 20 September 2002.

T M Wagstaff, Liquidator

9 August 2002. (163)

NORWICH HEALTH CLUB LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 90 St Faiths Lane, Norwich NR1 1NE, on 10 September 2002, at 3.00 pm, for the purpose of showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meeting should be lodged with the Liquidator at 90 St Faiths Lane, Norwich NR1 1NE, (fax 01603 877549), no later than 12.00 noon on the working day immediately before the Meetings.

C Williams, Liquidator

7 August 2002. (063)

NOSTROLOPE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meeting of Contributories and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Meridian House, 62 Station Road, North Chingford, London E4 7BA, on 26 September 2002, at 11.00 am and 11.30 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Meeting showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. If you wish to vote at the Meeting, a form of proxy must be lodged with me at my office by 12.00 noon on the day preceding the Meetings.

A J Clark, Liquidator

9 August 2002. (849)

PROPLAND HOLDINGS LTD

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at PKF, Knowle House, 4 Norfolk Park Road, Sheffield S2 3QE, on 26 September 2002, at 10.00 am, to be followed at 10.15 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining by Extraordinary Resolution the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at PKF, Knowle House, 4 Norfolk Park Road, Sheffield S2 3QE, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

W Duncan, Liquidator (253)

S MILNES & SONS (1944) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Baker Tilly, Carlton House, Grammar School Street, Bradford BD1 4NS, on 19 September 2002, at 10.00 am, to be followed at 10.15 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of receiving an account showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidator. A Member entitled to vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Joint Liquidators at Baker Tilly, Carlton House, Grammar School Street, Bradford BD1 4NS, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

R H Barker, Joint Liquidator

12 August 2002. (103)

SHIFNAL GLASS LTD.

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Griffin Court, 201 Chapel Street, Manchester, on 2 September 2002, at 11.30 am, to be followed at 12.00 noon by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Griffin Court, 201 Chapel Street, Salford, Manchester M3 5EQ, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

J E A Gee, Liquidator

8 August 2002. (259)

SLOANE PUBLICITY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Chantrey Vellacott DFK, Russell Square House, 10-12 Russell Square, London WC1B 5LF, on 6 September 2002, at 10.30 am and 10.45 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account presented showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Any Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above-mentioned Meetings is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him and such proxy need not also be a Member or Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at the offices of Chantrey Vellacott DFK, Russell Square House, 10-12 Russell Square, London WC1B 5LF, no later than 12.00 noon on the last business day preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

D A Ingram, Liquidator

7 August 2002. (250)

TEMPLECROWN ENTERPRISES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at H.R. Harris & Partners, 145-146 St Helens Road, Swansea SA1 4DE, on Friday 4 October 2002, at 3.00 pm and 3.30 pm respectively, to receive an account showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and to hear any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to vote at the Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms to be used at the Meeting should be lodged with the Liquidator not later than 4.00 pm on the last working day before the Meeting.

Liquidator

6 August 2002. (152)

THREE MILLS ISLAND PRODUCTIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the Company will be held at the offices of the Nayland Partnership, North Wing, Warlies Park House, Horseshoe Hill, Upshire, Essex EN9 3SL, on 18 September 2002, at 10.00 am and 10.05 am respectively, for the purpose of receiving a final account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up. The Resolutions at the Meetings will include the sanctioning of the Liquidator's remuneration. Any Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Members or Creditors wishing to vote at the Meetings must (unless they are individual Creditors attending in person) lodge their proxies at the Nayland Partnership, North Wing, Warlies Park House, Horseshoe Hill, Upshire, Essex EN9 3SL, by 12.00 noon on the business day next before the day of the Meetings.

D W Darrell, Liquidator

12 August 2002. (142)

WELLINGTON CAMERAS BASINGSTOKE LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of Contributories and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of BDO Stoy Hayward, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, Berkshire RGI 3EX, on 18 September 2002, at 10.30 am and 11.00 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Meetings showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

E V L Blackwell, Liquidator

7 August 2002. (316)

Notices to Creditors

ABS PRINT SERVICES LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, Shay Lettice, of Peters Elworthy & Moore, Salisbury House, Station Road, Cambridge CB1 2LA, give notice that on 9 August 2002, I was appointed Liquidator of ABS Print Services Limited by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 13 September 2002, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Shay Lettice, of Peters Elworthy & Moore, Salisbury House, Station Road, Cambridge CB1 2LA, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

 $S\ Lettice,\ Liquidator$

9 August 2002. (149)

Company Name: A E KNILL & CO LIMITED.

Registered Number: 3707711.

Previous Name of Company: Masoncroft Limited.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Richard I B Jones and Melanie R Giles, JonesGiles, The Maltings, East Tyndall Street, Cardiff Bay, Cardiff CF24 5EA.

Claims Date: 30 September 2002. (379)

A.G.B. DECOR LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 30 November 2002, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Raymond Stuart Claughton, Rushtons Accountants, Merchant's Quay, Ashley Lane, Shipley BD17 7DB, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

R S Claughton, Liquidator

8 August 2002. (051)

AMBERHOLD LIMITED

VIATEL CABLE ASSETS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Companies, are required, on or before 16 September 2002, to send their names and addresses and particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of the Solicitors (if any), to P J Brazzill, the Joint Liquidator of the said Companies, at Ernst & Young LLP, Becket House, 1 Lambeth Palace Road, London SE1 7EU, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, by their Solicitors or personally, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

P J Brazzill, Joint Liquidator

9 August 2002. (312)

ASPAC CORPORATION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before 6 September 2002, to send their names and addresses and the particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Andrew White, of BDO Stoy Hayward, Nile House, PO Box 1034, Nile Street, Brighton BN1 1JB, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing by the said Liquidator, are, by their Solicitors, or personally, to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof, they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

A White, Liquidator

9 August 2002. (245)

BECROWN LIMITED

(t/a The Taj Curry House)

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before 17 September 2002, to send their names and addresses, with particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Ashok K Bhardwaj, of 47-49 Green Lane, Northwood, Middlesex HA6 3AE, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing by the said Liquidator, are, by their Solicitors or personally, to come and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof, they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

A K Bhardwaj, Liquidator

7 August 2002. (295)

DENVALE CONSULTANTS LTD

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, Richard Jeffrey Rones, of ThorntonRones, 418-420 Cranbrook Road, Gants Hill, Ilford IG2 6HW, give notice that on 1 August 2002, I was appointed Liquidator of Denvale Consultants Ltd by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 8 November 2002, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Richard Jeffrey Rones, of 418-420 Cranbrook Road, Gants Hill, Ilford IG2 6HW, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof, they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

R J Rones, Liquidator

5 August 2002. (384)

ENRON EUROPE SEVERNSIDE LIMITED

In order to formally establish the claims of Creditors against the Company, notice is also hereby given that the Creditors of the Company are required, on or before 19 September 2002, to send in writing their names and addresses and the particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to Ian Christopher Oakley-Smith and David James Waterhouse, of PricewaterhouseCoopers, Hill House, Richmond Hill, Bournemouth BH2 6HR, the Joint Liquidators of the said Company. If so required by notice in writing from the said Joint Liquidators, such Creditors, either personally or by their Solicitors, shall attend at such time and place as shall be specified by the Joint Liquidators to prove their debts and claims. In default thereof, they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved. A proof of debt is a document stating the amount of the Creditor's claim and (subject to Rule 4.76 of the Insolvency Rules 1986), may be in any form.

I C Oakley-Smith and D J Waterhouse, Joint Liquidators

12 August 2002. (364)

EROS MARBLECAST LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that Andrew Philip Peters of Deloitte & Touche, Colmore Gate, 2 Colmore Row, Birmingham B3 2BN, was appointed Liquidator of the said Company on 1 August 2002.

Creditors of the above-named Company, are required, on or before 27 September 2002, to send in their names and addresses, particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to Andrew Philip Peters, Deloitte & Touche, Colmore Gate, 2 Colmore Row, Birmingham B3 2BN, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

A P Peters, Liquidator

1 August 2002. (160)

G L LEISURE (UK) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required on or before 19 September 2002, to send their names and addresses with particulars of the debts or claims to David Moore, of Begbies Traynor, No 1 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L39 9HF, the Joint Liquidator of the said Company and if so required by notice in writing by the said Liquidator are personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

D Moore, Joint Liquidator

8 August 2002. (372)

IVORY SERVICES LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I Richard Jeffrey Rones of ThorntonRones, 418-420 Cranbrook Road, Gants Hill, Ilford IG2 6HW, give notice that, on 31 July 2002, I was appointed Liquidator of Ivory Services Limited by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 8 November 2002, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Richard Jeffrey Rones of 418-420 Cranbrook Road, Gants Hill, Ilford IG2 6HW, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

R J Rones, Liquidator

5 August 2002. (390)

J B J SUPPLIES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on before 18 September 2002, to send their names and addresses, with particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Ashok K Bhardwaj, of 47-49 Green Lane, Northwood, Middlesex HA6 3AE, the Liquidator of the said Company by the said Liquidator, are, by their Solicitors or personally, to come and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

A K Bhardwaj, Liquidator

8 August 2002. (272

JAKE RAIL TANK CLEANING SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 19 September 2002, to send their names and addresses with particulars of the debts or claims, to David Moore, Accountant of Begbies Traynor, No 1 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9HF, the Joint Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing by the said Liquidator are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice or in default thereof, they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

D Moore, Joint Liquidator

8 August 2002. (369)

OLDFIELD HOMES LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, Stephen P J White, of White & Co, Suite 508, Daisyfield Business Centre, Appleby Street, Blackburn, give notice than on 8 August 2002, I was appointed Liquidator of Oldfield Homes Limited by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 8 September 2002, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Stephen P J White, of Suite 508, Daisyfield Business Centre, Appleby Street, Blackburn, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof, they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

S P J White, Liquidator

9 August 2002. (181)

PRECISION WRITING POINTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before 30 October 2002, to send their names and addresses, together with particulars of their debts or claims, and names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to Philip John Gorman, of Hazlewoods, Windsor House, Barnett Way, Barnwood GL4 3RT, the Liquidator of the said Company. If so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, or by Creditors, either personally or by their Solicitors, shall attend at such time and place specified in the said notice to prove their debts or claims, or in default thereof, they will be excluded from the benefit of any distributions made before such debts are proved.

1 August 2002. (269)

THORNE CREATIVE SERVICES UNIT LTD

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, Richard Jeffrey Rones, of ThorntonRones, 418-420 Cranbrook Road, Gants Hill, Ilford IG2 6HW, give notice that on 8 August 2002, I was appointed Liquidator of Thorne Creative Services Unit Ltd, by Resolutions of Members and Creditors

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 8 November 2002, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Richard Jeffrey Rones, of 418-420 Cranbrook Road, Gants Hill, Ilford IG2 6HW, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof, they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

R J Rones, Liquidator

8 August 2002. (387)

TOUCHED LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 20 September 2002, to send in their names, addresses and the particulars of their debts and claims, to Mr M Arkin, of Arkin & Co, 23 Turnpike Lane, London N8 0EP, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

M Arkin, Liquidator

12 August 2002. (138)

Winding-up By The Court Petitions to Wind Up (Companies)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Liverpool District Registry. No 0972 of 2002

In the Matter of ADP CONTRACTORS LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Unit 1, 34-38 Shipway Road, Birmingham, West Midlands, presented on 24 June 2002 by HM Customs and Excise, of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor, NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Liverpool District Registry, at Queen Elizabeth II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool, on 2 September 2002, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 30 August 2002.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Lees Lloyd Whitley*, 17-21 Price Street, Birkenhead, Merseyside CH41 6JN. (Ref 89834.) (122)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Manchester District Registry. No 1506 of 2002

In the Matter of **BELGRAVIA FIREPLACES LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Finance House, 82A High Street, Cosham, Portsmouth, Hampshire PO6 3AJ, presented on 19 July 2002 by CFM Kinder Limited, of Trentham Lakes, Stokeon-Trent, Staffordshire ST4 4TJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Manchester District Registry, 184 Deansgate, Manchester, on 2 September 2002, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 30 August 2002.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are *Kent Jones and Done*, Churchill House, Regent Road, Stoke-on-Trent ST1 3RQ.

8 August 2002. (241)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Manchester District Registry. No 1473 of 2002

In the Matter of **BELIEF LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company whose registered office is at 7 Barclay House, Well Street, London E9 7RA, presented on 11 July 2002 by T. K Clothing Limited, whose address is Ground Floor, Oakwood House, 422 Hackney Road, London E2 7SY, will be heard at the Manchester District Registry, on 2 September 2002, at 10.00 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of their intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Friday 30 August 2002.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are *Lopian Wagner*, 9 St John Street, Manchester M3 4DN. (Ref IF/JAA/TKC001.1.) (242)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Liverpool District Registry. No 0956 of 2002

In the Matter of BRITA (U.K.) LTD

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Unit 1, Highgate Square Craft Centre, 8 Highgate Square, Birmingham, West Midlands, presented on 24 June 2002 by HM Customs and Excise, of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor, NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Liverpool District Registry, at Queen Elizabeth II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool, on 2 September 2002, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 30 August 2002.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Lees Lloyd Whitley*, 17-21 Price Street, Birkenhead, Merseyside CH41 6JN. (Ref 89675.) (119)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Liverpool District Registry. No 0962 of 2002

In the Matter of C.M.E. (UK) LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 15 Beverley Close, Balsall Common, Coventry, Warwickshire, presented on 24 June 2002 by HM Customs and Excise, of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor, NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Liverpool District Registry, at Queen Elizabeth II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool, on 2 September 2002, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 30 August 2002.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Lees Lloyd Whitley*, 17-21 Price Street, Birkenhead, Merseyside CH41 6JN. (Ref 89686.) (120)

In the Cardiff County Court. No 38 of 2002

In the Matter of **CARDIFF WOOD WASTE RECYCLING LIMITED** (formerly known as Rainbow Chips Limited) and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Cold Stores Road, Queen Alexandra Dock, Cardiff Bay, Cardiff CF10 4LU, presented on 18 July 2002 by Link Industry Limited, t/a Link Commercials, of Unit 4, Durban Works, South View Road, Willand, Devon EX15 2QJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Cardiff County Court, at Civil Justice Centre, 2 Park Street, Cardiff CF10 1ET, on Wednesday 11 September 2002, at 10.00 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 10 September 2002.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Bevan Ashford Solicitors*, Curzon House, Southernhay West, Exeter, Devon EX1 1AB. (Ref PMC/ADP/117090-01.)

9 August 2002. (243)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Birmingham District Registry. No 1043 of 2002

In the Matter of CHRIS SCOTT BUILDERS LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of registered office, Hawthorne House, The Drive, Waltham, Grimsby, South Humberside DN37 0FB, presented on 12 July 2002 by Jewson Limited, whose registered office is situate at Aldwych House, 81 Aldwych, London WC2B 4HQ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Birmingham District Registry, 33 Bull Street, Birmingham B4 6DS, on 2 October 2002, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 1 October 2002.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *The Wilkes Partnership*, 41 Church Street, Birmingham B3 2RT. (Ref SL/SCOC043.)

9 August 2002. (244)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Liverpool District Registry. No 0959 of 2002

In the Matter of D & F DATA AND ELECTRICAL SERVICES LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 78 Birmingham Street, Oldbury, Warley, West Midlands, presented on 24 June 2002 by HM Customs and Excise, of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor, NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Liverpool District Registry, at Queen Elizabeth II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool, on 2 September 2002, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 30 August 2002.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Lees Lloyd Whitley*, 17-21 Price Street, Birkenhead, Merseyside CH41 6JN. (Ref 89692.) (111)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Liverpool District Registry. No 0952 of 2002

In the Matter of FADPOINT LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 166 Oakfield Road, Anfield, Liverpool, Merseyside, presented on 24 June 2002 by HM Customs and Excise, of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor, NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Liverpool District Registry, at Queen Elizabeth II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool, on 2 September 2002, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 30 August 2002.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Lees Lloyd Whitley*, 17-21 Price Street, Birkenhead, Merseyside CH41 6JN. (Ref 89016.) (121)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Liverpool District Registry. No 0996 of 2002

In the Matter of **FOUNTAINHALL MARKETING (UK) LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Shop 177, Queens Road, Hastings, East Sussex, presented on 24 June 2002 by HM Customs and Excise, of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor, NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Liverpool District Registry, at Queen Elizabeth II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool, on 2 September 2002, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 30 August 2002.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Lees Lloyd Whitley*, 17-21 Price Street, Birkenhead, Merseyside CH41 6JN. (Ref 87276.) (109)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Liverpool District Registry. No 0958 of 2002

In the Matter of GOLDNET COMPUTER CONSULTANTS LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 8th Floor, 102 New Street, Birmingham, West Midlands, presented on 24 June 2002 by HM Customs and Excise, of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor, NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Liverpool District Registry, at Queen Elizabeth II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool, on 2 September 2002, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 30 August 2002.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Lees Lloyd Whitley*, 17-21 Price Street, Birkenhead, Merseyside CH41 6JN. (Ref 89690.) (117)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Liverpool District Registry. No 0987 of 2002

In the Matter of GORDONS BUILDERS AND DEVELOPERS LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of The New Dwelling, Old Freehay Farm, Freehay, near Cheadle, Stoke on Trent, presented on 24 June 2002 by HM Customs and Excise, of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor, NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Liverpool District Registry, at Queen Elizabeth II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool, on 2 September 2002, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 30 August 2002.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Lees Lloyd Whitley*, 17-21 Price Street, Birkenhead, Merseyside CH41 6JN. (Ref 89676.) (118)

In the Reading County Court. No 064 of 2002

In the Matter of **HAMPSHIRE LOFT CONVERSIONS LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Springpark House, Basing View, Basingstoke, Hampshire RG21 4HG, presented on 16 July 2002 by Garry Rook, trading as Castle Electrical Contractors, of 21 Bucknell Avenue, Pangbourne, Reading, Berkshire RG8 7JU, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Reading County Court, 160-163 Friar Street, Reading, Berkshire, on 23 September 2002, at 1130 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or his Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 22 September 2002.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are *Collins Dryland & Thorowgood*, 81-83 School Road, Tilehurst, Reading, Berkshire RG31 5AT.

8 August 2002. (396)

In the Eastbourne County Court. No 6 of 2002

In the Matter of **IMAGE SETTING (UK) LTD** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company whose registered office is c/o Aubrey Mundel McCobb, 1-7 Archer House, Britland Estate, Northbourne Road BN22 8PW, presented on 13 July 2002 by Fuji Photo Film (UK) Ltd, Unit 10A St Martins Way, Bedford MK42 0LF, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Eastbourne County Court, 4 The Avenue, Eastbourne, East Sussex BN21 3SZ, on 3 September 2002, at 10.00 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 2 September 2002.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Lester Aldridge*, Russell House, Oxford Road, Bournemouth BH8 8EX. (Ref KS/KS/FUJI.1.)

13 August 2002. (126)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Liverpool District Registry. No 0984 of 2002

In the Matter of J & M TECHNOLOGY LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Technology House, 4B Trent Business Park, Power Station Road, Rugeley, Staffordshire, presented on 24 June 2002 by HM Customs and Excise, of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor, NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Liverpool District Registry, at Queen Elizabeth II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool, on 2 September 2002, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 30 August 2002.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Lees Lloyd Whitley*, 17-21 Price Street, Birkenhead, Merseyside CH41 6JN. (Ref 89896.) (110)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Liverpool District Registry. No 0970 of 2002

In the Matter of L.R.S. IT SERVICES LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 19 Langhurst Road, Broadfield, Crawley, West Sussex, presented on 24 June 2002 by HM Customs and Excise, of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor, NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Liverpool District Registry, at Queen Elizabeth II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool, on 2 September 2002, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 30 August 2002.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Lees Lloyd Whitley*, 17-21 Price Street, Birkenhead, Merseyside CH41 6JN. (Ref 89798.) (112)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Liverpool District Registry. No 0955 of 2002

In the Matter of **NOGCOMM LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 75 Benson Road, Coventry, West Midlands, presented on 24 June 2002 by HM Customs and Excise, of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor, NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Liverpool District Registry, at Queen Elizabeth II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool, on 2 September 2002, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 30 August 2002.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Lees Lloyd Whitley*, 17-21 Price Street, Birkenhead, Merseyside CH41 6JN. (Ref 89673.) (113)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Liverpool District Registry. No 0950 of 2002

In the Matter of **OUTLINE ENTERPRISES LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 111-112 Pedmore Road, Lye, Stourbridge, West Midlands, presented on 24 June 2002 by HM Customs and Excise, of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor, NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Liverpool District Registry, at Queen Elizabeth II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool, on 2 September 2002, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 30 August 2002.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Lees Lloyd Whitley*, 17-21 Price Street, Birkenhead, Merseyside CH41 6JN. (Ref 89698.) (123)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 4981 of 2002

In the Matter of QICK PLC

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 22 Melton Street, London NW1 2BW, presented on 31 July 2002 by Eximedia UK Limited, of 4 Black Swan Yard, London Bridge, London SE1 3XW, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 25 September 2002, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24 September 2002.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Stephenson Harwood*, One St Paul's Churchyard, London EC4M 8SH. (Ref 1016.)

13 August 2002. (395)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Liverpool District Registry. No 0961 of 2002

In the Matter of SOULFISH SOLUTIONS LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of White Hart House, High Street, Limpsfield, Oxted, presented on 24 June 2002 by HM Customs and Excise, of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor, NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Liverpool District Registry, at Queen Elizabeth II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool, on 2 September 2002, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 30 August 2002.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Lees Lloyd Whitley*, 17-21 Price Street, Birkenhead, Merseyside CH41 6JN. (Ref 87609.) (114)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 4704 of 2002

In the Matter of **STERLING GLAZING LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 12-13 Ship Street, Brighton, East Sussex BN1 1AD, presented on 17 July 2002 by Nicholls & Clarke Glass Limited, of 3-10 Shoreditch High Street, London E1 6PE, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 4 September 2002, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 3 September 2002.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Abrahams Dresden*, 30 St John's Lane, London EC1M 4NB. (Ref TH/4093.) (168)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Liverpool District Registry. No 0973 of 2002

In the Matter of THE RECRUITMENT CENTRE (WEST MIDLANDS) LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Lifford Hall, Tunnel Lane, Kings Norton, Birmingham, presented on 24 June 2002 by HM Customs and Excise, of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor, NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Liverpool District Registry, at Queen Elizabeth II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool, on 2 September 2002, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 30 August 2002.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Lees Lloyd Whitley*, 17-21 Price Street, Birkenhead, Merseyside CH41 6JN. (Ref 89707.) (116)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Liverpool District Registry. No 0986 of 2002

In the Matter of TINDALE LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 19 Station Road, Ilkeston, Derbyshire DE7 5LD, presented on 24 June 2002 by HM Customs and Excise, of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor, NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Liverpool District Registry, at Queen Elizabeth II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool, on 2 September 2002, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 30 August 2002.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Lees Lloyd Whitley*, 17-21 Price Street, Birkenhead, Merseyside CH41 6JN. (Ref 89709.) (115)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 1790 of 2002

In the Matter of **TRADE LINES SHOP EQUIPMENT LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 32-34 Constitution Hill, Hockley, Birmingham B19 3JT, presented on 23 June 2002 by New Line Display Limited, of Unit 8, Heaton Industrial Estate, Bradford Road, Brighouse HD6 4BW, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, 1 Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 3BG, on 10 September 2002, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Shulmans*, 120 Wellington Street, Leeds LS1 4LT. (Ref RJ/C1475/279.)

13 August 2002. (101)

Winding-up Orders

Name of Company—ACORN HOUSING (MIDLANDS) LIMITED. Company Registration Number—03902151. Address of Registered Office—C & S Business Bureau, 78 York Street, London, W1H 1DP. Court—LIVERPOOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—5th March 2002. No. of Matter—428 of 2002. Date of Winding-up Order—20th May 2002. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2006)

Name of Company—CEEMA MEDIA LIMITED. Company Registration Number—0360506. Address of Registered Office—The Old Meeting House, Meeting House Lane, Baldock, Hertfordshire, SG7 5BP. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—23rd May 2002. No. of Matter—1399 of 2002. Date of Winding-up Order—6th August 2002. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR. (2092)

Name of Company—HEMBURY SERVICES LIMITED. Company Registration Number—02659080. Address of Registered Office—17 Errwood Road, Burnage, Manchester, M19 2PN. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—22nd May 2002. No. of Matter—1391 of 2002. Date of Winding-up Order—6th August 2002. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2057)

Name of Company—ITALIA-MOTO UK LTD. Company Registration Number—04262429. Address of Registered Office—The West Wing, Sandhills Farm, Fifehead Neville, Sturminster Newton, Dorset, DT10 2AJ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—21st June 2002. No. of Matter—004091 of 2002. Date of Winding-up Order—31st July 2002. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT. (2010)

Name of Company—PJM SCAFFOLDING SERVICES LIMITED. Company Registration Number—03707383. Address of Registered Office—16 Radipole Road, Poole, Dorset, BH17 8BY. Court—LIVERPOOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—22nd May 2002. No. of Matter—826 of 2002. Date of Winding-up Order—5th August 2002. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT. (2007)

Name of Company—**PROCON SYSTEMS (UK) LTD.** Company Registration Number—03483697. Address of Registered Office—17 West Wycombe Road, High Wycombe, Buckinghamshire, HP11 2LG. Court—AYLESBURY. Date of Filing Petition—17th May 2002. No. of Matter—20 of 2002. Date of Winding-up Order—1st July 2002. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR. (2093)

Name of Company—SNAPS LIMITED. Company Registration Number—2967273. Address of Registered Office—Custard Cottage Toll Bar, Salterfen Lane, Sunderland, Tyne and Wear, SR2 0SN. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—17th June 2002. No. of Matter—1523 of 2002. Date of Winding-up Order—6th August 2002. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2065)

Name of Company—VIRTUOSO BUSINESS APPLICATIONS LIMITED. Company Registration Number—03695650. Address of Registered Office—10 Landport Terrace, Portsmouth, Hants, POI 2RG. Court—LIVERPOOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—21st May 2002. No. of Matter—800 of 2002. Date of Winding-up Order—29th July 2002. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2015)

Winding-up Orders (Partnerships)

Name of Partnership—G A HILL & N B HILL. Sowden House, Jane Street, Thornton, Bradford, Court—BRADFORD. No. of Matter—23 of 2002. Date of Filing Petition—3rd July 2002. Date of Winding-up Order—8th August 2002. These proceedings are related to the following case:- Court—BRADFORD COUNTY COURT NO. 23 OF 2002. Re Geraldine Anne Hill. In The Bradford County Court No. 118 of 2002. Re Geraldine Anne Hill. In The Bradford County Court No. 226 of 2002.

Notice of Intended Dividends

In the High Court of Justice No 3410 of 2001

PRINCETON ECONOMICS INTERNATIONAL ASSET MANAGEMENT LIMITED

A Dividend is intended to be declared in the above matter. All Creditors who have not already done so are invited to prove their debts, writing to me for a claim form at Rothman Pantall & Co, Clareville House, 26-27 Oxendon Street, London SW1Y 4EP. Any Creditor who does not submit their claim by 6 September 2002 will be excluded from this Dividend which is to be declared within 4 months from the last date for proving. No further public advertisement of invitation to prove debts will be given.

(068)

S B Ryman, Trustee 9 August 2002.

In the High Court of Justice No 2261 of 2001

PRINCETON ECONOMICS INTERNATIONAL (EUROPE) LIMITED

A Dividend is intended to be declared in the above matter. All Creditors who have not already done so are invited to prove their debts, writing to me for a claim form at Rothman Pantall & Co, Clareville House, 26-27 Oxendon Street, London SW1Y 4EP. Any Creditor who does not submit their claim by 6 September 2002 will be excluded from this Dividend which is to be declared within 4 months from the last date for proving. No further public advertisement of invitation to prove debts will be given.

S B Ryman, Liquidator

9 August 2002. (067)

Final Meetings

JOHN RAWSON & SONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at KPMG, 100 Temple Street, Bristol BS1 6AG, on 18 September 2002, at 10.00 am, for the purposes of receiving the report of the Liquidator of the winding-up, and determining whether the Liquidator should have release under section 174 of the Insolvency Act 1986. Proxy forms, if applicable, must be lodged at 100 Temple Street, Bristol BS1 6AG, fax +44 (0) 1179054058, not later than 12.00 noon, 17 September 2002.

A W Graham, Liquidator

6 August 2002. (162)

In the High Court of Justice Manchester District Registry. No 1216 of 2001

KEPIT LIMITED

(In Compulsory Liquidation)

A Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company has been summoned by the Liquidator under section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purpose of receiving the Joint Liquidators final report of the winding-up and determining whether the Joint Liquidators should have their release under section 172 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Meeting will be held at 32 High Street, Manchester M4 1QD, on 9 September 2002, at 10.00 am. A proxy form must be lodged with me, not later than 6 September 2002, to entitle you to vote by proxy at the Meeting (together with a completed proof of debt form if you have not already lodged one).

S Lord, Joint Liquidator

7 August 2002. (057)

ROSEHAUGH ESTATES PLC

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company has been summoned by the Liquidator for the purpose of receiving the report of the Liquidator as to the winding-up and determining whether the Liquidator should have his release under section 174 of the said Act. The Meeting will be held at The Student Gallery, Royal Institute of British Architects, 66 Portland Place, London W1B 1AD, on Wednesday 25 September 2002, at 11.15 am.

M Mears, Liquidator (852)

In the Croydon County Court. No 181 of 1996

WHITEFIELD OFFICE SUPPLIES LIMITED

A Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company has been summoned by the Liquidator, under section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purpose of receiving the Liquidator's report of the windingup, and determining whether the Liquidator should have his release under section 174 of the Insolvency Act 1986. This Meeting will be held at the offices of Moore Stephens Corporate Recovery, Victory House, Admiralty Place, Chatham Maritime, Kent ME4 4QU, on Tuesday 17 September 2002, at 10.30 am.

S G Paterson, Liquidator

12 August 2002. (055)

Personal Insolvency



Bankruptcy Orders

ADAMS, Jennifer Ann, also known as Jennifer Ann Gray unemployed of 86 Cheltenham Road, Redhouse, Sunderland SR5 3QF. Court—SUNDERLAND. Date of Filing Petition—12th August 2002. No. of Matter—160 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th August 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2069)

ADAMS, John Jeoffrey, electrician, of Flat 1, 1 Gorse Road, Frimley, Camberley, Surrey GU16 5TB. Court—GUILDFORD. Date of Filing Petition—12th August 2002. No. of Matter—182 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th August 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Croydon A, 6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2026)

AKEHURST, James Richard, a Control Room Scheduler of 206 Gunton Lane Costessey Norwich Norfolk NR5 0AQ and lately residing at 37 Grace Edwards Close Drayton Norwich Norfolk and formerly residing at 96 Glendenning Road Norwich Norfolk and previously residing at 51 Belvior Street Norwich Norfolk. Court—NORWICH. Date of Filing Petition—12th August 2002. No. of Matter—417 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th August 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA. (2077)

ALAN STANLEY SPINK AND DAWN LYN SPINK, , Alan Stanley Spink, unemployed, and Dawn Lyn Spink, unemployed, both of and lately carrying on business at Rosebud Inn, 22 Westfield Road, Rothwell, Leeds, West Yorkshire, LS26 0SJ as Publicans. Court—LEEDS. Date of Filing Petition—12th August 2002. No. of Matter—398 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th August 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW.

ALDEN, Mark J, of 140 Meggeson Avenue, Townhill Park, Southampton, Hampshire, SO18 2EX and carrying on business as Image Builders, 140 Meggeson Avenue, Townhill Park, Southampton, Hampshire, SO18 2EX. Court—SOUTHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—30th May 2002. No. of Matter—107 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st August 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton, SO15 2SH.

ALLDRED, Allison, Sales Clerk of 113 Redemarsh, Leam Lane, Gateshead, NE10 8PT. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—9th August 2002. No. of Matter—373 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th August 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2063)

ASHDOWN, Kevin, (unemployed) 4 Ashington Gardens, Peacehaven, Brighton, East Sussex, BN10 8UA, lately residing at 27 Ash Walk, Newhaven, East Sussex, BN9 9XH and 92 Western Road, Newhaven, East Sussex, BN9 9JN. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—9th August 2002. No. of Matter—558 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th August 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2011)

BARRY, Pamela Lydia, Outworker, residing at 57 North Down Crescent, Keyham, Plymouth, Devon, PL2 2AS, and lately residing at 115 Victory Street, Keyham, Plymouth. Court—PLYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—9th August 2002. No. of Matter—247 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th August 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (2084)

BEGUM, Naheeda, unemployed of 41 Ashmount Drive, Rochdale OL12 6HP. Court—OLDHAM. Date of Filing Petition—7th August 2002. No. of Matter—184 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th August 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2052)

BINGO, A, ventilation engineer of 6 Callums Close, Rainham, Kent, ME8 9ES lately residing at 6 Chamberlain Court, Gillingham, Kent, ME8 OSY. Court—MEDWAY. Date of Filing Petition—27th June 2002. No. of Matter—147 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th August 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Victory House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QU. (2091)

BIRKS, Ian, unemployed, of 2 Blandford Close, Bransholme, Kingston upon Hull HU7 6AB. Court—KINGSTON UPON HULL. Date of Filing Petition—9th August 2002. No. of Matter—329 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th August 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2034)

BIRKS, Sandra, unemployed, of 2 Blandford Close, Bransholme, Kingston upon Hull HU7 6AB. Court—KINGSTON UPON HULL. Date of Filing Petition—9th August 2002. No. of Matter—331 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th August 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

BOON, Martyn, T/A M B Construction, of 29 Marl Close, Yeovil, Somerset, BA21 3NE. Court—YEOVIL. Date of Filing Petition—20th May 2002. No. of Matter—73 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th June 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1OR. (2029)

BOSELEY, Stanley Albert, currently a Mini Cab Driver of 21 Bentley Court, Farnworth, Bolton, Greater Manchester BL4 7PB. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—19th June 2002. No. of Matter—4400 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th August 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

BRAMLEY, David John, of Flat 1, 39 Finchley Road, Kingstanding, Birmingham, B44 0LD, Unemployed. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—9th August 2002. No. of Matter—1168 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th August 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

(2118)

BROPHY, John Darren Frederick, 5 Teign Bank Close, Hinckley, Leicestershire LE10 OEB, Laser Profile Operator. Court—COVENTRY. Date of Filing Petition—12th August 2002. No. of Matter—189 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th August 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2117)

BYRNE, Katrina Adele, also known as Karen Adele Byrne, unemployed of 1 East View Terrace, Swalwell, Newcastle upon Tyne, NE16 3JA and lately residing at 11 Greystoke Gardens, Whickham, Newcastle upon Tyne. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—9th August 2002. No. of Matter—371 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th August 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2062)

CANLIN, Elizabeth, of Ascot Paddocks, Winkfield Road, North Ascot, Berkshire, SL5 7LP. occupation Full time groom. Business address: The Durham Ox Public House, Cromford Road, Langley Mill, Nottingham, NG16 4EX. Court—SLOUGH. Date of Filing Petition—9th August 2002. No. of Matter—125 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th August 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET.

CASSIN, William John Anthony, Security Guard of 32 Sedan Close, Salford M5 4HH and lately residing at 3 Telryn Walk, Crumpsall, Manchester M8 5ZE. Court—SALFORD. Date of Filing Petition—8th August 2002. No. of Matter—120 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th August 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2058)

CHAMBERS, Jemimah, Warehouse Operative residing at 97 Burns Road, Wellingborough NN8 3RP. Court—NORTHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—12th August 2002. No. of Matter—296 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th August 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ. (2073)

COLLARD, Amanda Denise, (Aka Stevens) (Unemployed) 87 Clarke Avenue, Hangleton, Hove, East Sussex, BN3 8GG. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—9th August 2002. No. of Matter—559 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th August 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2012)

COOK, George Brian, of 14B The Tower Cwmbran Torfaen NP44 3QZ unemployed. Court—NEWPORT (GWENT). Date of Filing Petition—12th August 2002. No. of Matter—111 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th August 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA. (2019)

CURTIS, Lesley Brenda, unemployed, 76 Daw End Lane, Rushall, Walsall WS4 1JR. Court—WALSALL. Date of Filing Petition—12th August 2002. No. of Matter—176 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th August 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2122)

DAVIES, Steven, Operations Manager of 23 Eaton Road, Bowdon Vale, Altrincham, Cheshire WA14 3EH. Court—MANCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—6th August 2002. No. of Matter—279 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—6th August 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2055)

DEAR, Martyn Paul, of 93 Cromer Road, Millbrook, Southampton, Hampshire. Driver. Court—SOUTHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—12th August 2002. No. of Matter—146 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th August 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton, SO15 2SH. (2105)

DOUTHWAITE, Lee, unemployed, of 69 Rosehill Court, St Helier Avenue, Morden, Surrey SM4 6JT. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—12th August 2002. No. of Matter—366 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th August 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Croydon B, 6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2025)

DYMOND, Roy Robert Ellia, a Share Fisherman, of 5 Longstone Road, Paignton, Devon, TQ4 7HL, lately residing at 56 Queen Elizabeth Drive, Paignton. Court—TORQUAY & NEWTON ABBOT. Date of Filing Petition—9th August 2002. No. of Matter—170 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th August 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2028)

ERIN, Eileen Christina, unemployed of 11 Newark Court, Nottingham NG5 1LR. Court—NOTTINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—12th August 2002. No. of Matter—440 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th August 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL. (2079)

FORD, Tina, unemployed of no fixed abode lately residing at 7 Meadow Court, George Close, Canvey Island, Essex, SS8 9PU. Court—CAMBRIDGE. Date of Filing Petition—9th August 2002. No. of Matter—111 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th August 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB

FOSTER, Karen, unemployed of 216 Summerfield Lane, Clifton, Nottingham NG11 9DX, also known as Karen Hartley. Court—NOTTINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—12th August 2002. No. of Matter—441 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th August 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL.(2080)

GODSALL, John Vincent, 5 Vauxhall Terrace Walter Street, Ashton, Bristol, lately residing at 19 West View Road, Bedminster, Bristol. Court—BRISTOL. Date of Filing Petition—12th August 2002. No. of Matter—276 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th August 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Intercity House, Mitchell Lane, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2016)

GOODA, Lee Melvin William, a Sales Advisor of 147 St Leonards Road Norwich Norfolk NR1 4JN and lately residing at 43 Dereham Raod Norwich Norfolk and formerly residing at 206 Jex Road Norwich Norfolk. Court—NORWICH. Date of Filing Petition—12th August 2002. No. of Matter—416 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th August 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA. (2078)

GOODWIN, Walter, currently a Carpet Fitter of 55 Stansfield Road, Failsworth, Greater Manchester M35 9FA. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—5th February 2002. No. of Matter—984 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th August 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

GREEN, Julie, housewife, residing at 38 Fields Houses, Millane, Birch, Colchester in the county of Essex. Court—COLCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—9th August 2002. No. of Matter—205 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th August 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX. (2038)

GROVES, Stephen, of 29 Hatcham Road, Kingstanding, Birmingham, B44 0SJ, a Train Driver. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—9th August 2002. No. of Matter—1162 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th August 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2120)

HALL, Margaret Elizabeth, a Cook, of 4 The Wickets, Batley Carr, Dewsbury, West Yorkshire, WF177LA and lately residing at 5 Tidswell Street, Heckmondwike, West Yorkshire, WF16 0EB. Court—DEWSBURY. Date of Filing Petition—12th August 2002. No. of Matter—110 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th August 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2043)

HEBDEN, John Benjamin, Waiter, residing at 48 Maker View, Penlee, Plymouth, Devon, PL3 4EY and lately residing at 4 North Down Gardens, Ford, Plymouth, Devon, PL2 2AW. Court—PLYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—12th August 2002. No. of Matter—252 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th August 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (2088)

HEXT, Alan William, Shopfitter and joiner, of 4 St. Mary Park Colleton, Paignton, Devon, TQ4 7DB, and carrying on business as Avh Service, Shopfitting - Joinery. Court—TORQUAY & NEWTON ABBOT. Date of Filing Petition—9th August 2002. No. of Matter—171 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th August 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2031)

HEYWOOD, Jonathan Paul, maintenance electrician of 20 Pasture Lane, BB9 6ES, formerly of 10 Ann Street, BB9 8QH, previously of 107 Nora Street, BB9 8NT, all in Barrowford, Nelson, Lancashire. Court—BURNLEY. Date of Filing Petition—12th August 2002. No. of Matter—178 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th August 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

(2094)

HOLMES, Johnny M, of 25 Crossways, Aldershot, Hampshire GU12 4LX, occupation unknown. Court—GUILDFORD. Date of Filing Petition—10th April 2002. No. of Matter—90 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd July 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Croydon A, 6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2023)

JONES, David Brian, a main stage caller, 111A Crown Lane, Bromley, Kent BR2 9PJ, lately residing at 27 Newbury Road, Bromley, Kent BR2 OQN. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—9th August 2002. No. of Matter—365 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th August 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Croydon B, 6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2024)

JONES, Steven, Hgv driver, of 50 Thistle Croft, Tanterton, Preston, Lancashire, PR2 7BT and formerly residing at 4 Meadow Lane, Stainforth, Doncaster, South Yorkshire, Dn3 1NA. Court—PRESTON. Date of Filing Petition—12th August 2002. No. of Matter—112 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th August 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

(2095)

KETLEY, Terrence William, Terence William Ketley of 7 Russell Court, Rhyl, Denbighshire, LL18 3EN Retired/Disabled. Court—RHYL. Date of Filing Petition—9th August 2002. No. of Matter—68 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th August 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2020)

KILGANNON, Martin, of and trading at 90 Tydlesley Road, Atherton, Greater Manchester M46 9DG as an unknown occupation as Recall. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—21st February 2002. No. of Matter—1391 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th July 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2059)

LEWIS, Kevin, Also Known as Kevin Richard Neal - of 8 Chesterfield Street Barry Vale of Glamorgan CF63 1BS - lately Residing at 650 Southtenth Street Central Milton Keynes Buckinghamshire MK9 3DE - formerly Residing at 65 Farrier Place Downs Barn Milton Keynes Buckinghamshire lately Carrying On Business as Bubbling Baths Nordale Brixham Torbay Devonshire. Court—CARDIFF. Date of Filing Petition—12th August 2002. No. of Matter—108 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th August 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA. (2018)

LITTLEJOHNS, Helena Eugen'E Florence, (Retired) of 30 Mill Green, Basildon, Essex, SS13 3PA. Court—SOUTHEND. Date of Filing Petition—8th August 2002. No. of Matter—315 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th August 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB. (2108)

MALLINSON, Stephen Mark, self employed sales representative, of 82 Badgers Walk East, Lytham, FY8 4BS and previously residing at 5C West Beach, Lytham, FY8 5QJ, both in Lancashire. Court—BLACKPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—12th August 2002. No. of Matter—170 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th August 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

(2098)

MARLOW, Keith Harold Conrad, of 30 Pilgrims Mead Bishopdown Farm Salisbury Wiltshire SP1 3GX a Dentist Practising at 9 Putney Hill London lately Practising at 3 Putney London Sw15 6BA. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—7th January 2002. No. of Matter—70 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd April 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2002)

MARSH, Rodger Stanley, print finisher, of 12 Quebec Road, Lammock, BB2 7BZ, formerly residing at 157 Blackburn Road, Great Harwood, BB6 7LU, both in Blackburn, Lancashire, formerly a company director. Court—BLACKBURN. Date of Filing Petition—9th August 2002. No. of Matter—122 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th August 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB. (2096)

McCUE, Richard, occupation Unknown, residing at The Fountains, 103 Mannamead Road, Plymouth, Devon, PL3 5LJ. Court—PLYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—11th March 2002. No. of Matter—83 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th August 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (2082)

OLIVER, Michael Thomas, unemployed of 2 Feilding Place, Carr Hill, Gateshead, NE9 5PA and lately residing at 3 Northway, Carr Hill, Gateshead, NE9 5PU. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—9th August 2002. No. of Matter—372 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th August 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2064)

ORMROD, Colin, Licensee of 57 Oldham Road, Ashton Under Lyne OL6 7DF and lately residing at and carrying on business at The Gatefield Hotel, 243 Cavendish Street, Ashton Under Lyne OL6 7DS. Court—TAMESIDE. Date of Filing Petition—7th August 2002. No. of Matter—75 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th August 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, MI

PADDINGTON, Colin, T/A Cpe Logistics of 29 Noble Street, Wem, Shropshire, SY4 5DZ. Proprietor of Cpe Logistics and lately carrying on business from 29 Noble Street, Wem, Nr Shrewsbury, Shropshire. Court—SHREWSBURY. Date of Filing Petition—21st May 2002. No. of Matter—87 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th August 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2021)

PAGE, Iris Mary, Iris May Page, Retired, residing at 74 Grimspound Close, Leigham, Plymouth, Devon, PL6 8NY. Court—PLYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—12th August 2002. No. of Matter—251 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th August 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (2086)

PAGE, Peter John, Retired, residing at 74 Grimspound Close, Leigham, Plymouth, Devon, PL6 8NY. Court—PLYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—12th August 2002. No. of Matter—250 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th August 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (2087)

PAUL, Lennox, 0f 7 Stubbs Close, Ipswich in the county of Suffolk. Court—IPSWICH. Date of Filing Petition—10th May 2002. No. of Matter—81 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th August 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX. (2039)

PEALING, Vivien Sally, 18 Rauche Court, Morleston Street, Derby DE23 8FJ, unemployed. Court—DERBY. Date of Filing Petition—9th August 2002. No. of Matter—169 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th August 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL. (2081)

PRATT, Susan Jane Anne, office clerk of 10 Beech Grove, Carlton-in-Lindrick, Worksop, Nottinghamshire S81 9HP also known as Susan Jane Anne Holland and Susan Jane Anne Blackwell lately residing at 74 Plantation Hill, Worksop, Nottinghamshire formerly residing at 3 Garside Street, Worksop, Nottinghamshire. Court—SHEFFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—12th August 2002. No. of Matter—287 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th August 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU. (2100)

QUAYLE, Andrew Robert, a tree surgeon, of Flat 5, 20 Nightingale Road, Guildford, Surrey GU1 1ER and lately residing at 23 Old Lane, Cobham, Surrey KT11 1NW and lately trading with another at St Merryn Copse, Chobham Road, Ottershaw, Surrey. Court—GUILDFORD. Date of Filing Petition—12th August 2002. No. of Matter—181 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th August 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Croydon A, 6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

RAHMAN, Mohammed Mujibur, also known as Hilal Miah, unemployed, of 34 Burke Street, Scunthorpe, North Lincolnshire DN15 6DR, lately carrying on business under the style of Ludfa Dial Tandoori as a fast food takeaway proprietor from 29 High Road, Cowley, Uxbridge, London. Court—SCUNTHORPE. Date of Filing Petition—8th August 2002. No. of Matter—71 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th August 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2033)

RANSLEY, Tracey Jane, a community nurse of 21 North Way, Pottersbury, Towcester, Northants, NN12 7PN, lately residing at 3 Thornhill Estate, Nash Road, Thornborough, Bucks, MK18 2DS. Court—MILTON KEYNES. Date of Filing Petition—9th August 2002. No. of Matter-136 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order-9th August 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ.

REEVES, Samantha Isobel, Administration Assistant 34 Longhurst Road, Broadfield, Crawley, West Sussex, RH11 9SW. lately Residing at 6 Patching Close, Ifield, Crawley, West Sussex, RH11 0ES. Court-BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—12th August 2002. No. of Matter—568 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th August 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE.

RICHARDSON, Anita, Cafe Operator of 232 Longley Avenue West, Shirecliff, Sheffield S5 8UH and lately Carrying On Business as The Gallery Cafe, 20 South Gallery, Exchange Street, Sheffield. Court-SHEFFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—28th February 2002. No. of Matter—92 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th August 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU.

ROBINSON, Mark, an Insurance Advisor, of Aldewood Cottage Friday Street, Rendlesham, Woodbridge, Suffolk. Court—IPSWICH. Date of Filing Petition—9th August 2002. No. of Matter—136 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th August 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX.

ROSSLEE, Philip Irving, of 1 The Drove, Woodfalls, Salisbury Wiltshire, SP5 2LL. Court—SALISBURY. Date of Filing Petition— 18th June 2002. No. of Matter—49 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd August 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT.

RUFF, Sarah Jane, of 67 Brades Rise, Oldbury, West Midlands B69 2HG, a Finance Assistant. Court—DUDLEY. Date of Filing Petition—12th August 2002. No. of Matter—54 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th August 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2123)

SAMBERS, Elizabeth Doris, a shop assistant of 4 Horsley Road, Washington, Tyne & Wear, NE38 8HE. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—12th August 2002. No. of Matter—374 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th August 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ.

SAMBERS, Paul, an engineering fitter of 4 Horsley Road, Washington, Tyne & Wear, NE38 8HE. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—12th August 2002. No. of Matter—375 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th August 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ.

SCOTT, Irene Grace, Housewife/Part-time Dinner Lady, residing at 89 Yealmpstone Drive, Plympton, Plymouth, PL7 1HE. Court—PLYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—9th August 2002. No. of Matter—248 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th August 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ.

SKEELS, Paul Raymond, a Groundworker, residing at 33 Forsythia Close, Havant, Hampshire, PO9 2FW. Court—PORTSMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—12th August 2002. No. of Matter—169 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order-12th August 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton, SO15 2SH.

SMITH, Jacqueline Teresa, of Flat 4, 19 Priory Road, Anfield, Liverpool, L42RT (Unemployed) lately residing at 6 Castlewood Road, Anfield, Liverpool, L6 5AL and 8 Oban Road, Anfield, Liverpool, L4 2SA. Court—LIVERPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—9th August 2002. No. of Matter—375 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th August 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

SMITH, Stephen John, currently a financial advisor, of 23 Lower Manor Lane, Burnley, Lancashire, BB120EB, lately of 296 Colne Road, Burnley, Lancashire, BB10 1DZ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—27th March 2002. No. of Matter— 2285 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th August 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB. (2097)

SNELLUS, Lynne Patricia, unemployed of 22 Springfield Gardens Lowestoft Suffolk NR33 9EE. Court—NORWICH. Date of Filing Petition—12th August 2002. No. of Matter—418 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th August 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA.

STRATFORD, Anne Eluned, unemployed of 47 Bryngurnos Street, Bryn, Port Talbot, West Glamorgan, SA13 2RY lately residing at 3 St Michael Road, Maesteg, Mid Glamorgan, CF34 9PA. Court—NEATH AND PORT TALBOT. Date of Filing Petition—12th August 2002. No. of Matter—79 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th August 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 2nd Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St Helens Road, Swansea, SA1 (2116)

SUTTON, Richard Francis, of 5 The Oakland, Swallow House Lane, Hayfield, High Peak, Derbyshire SK22 2HB and carrying on business as Rfs Associates Industrial Consultants. Court—STOCKPORT. Date of Filing Petition—5th April 2002. No. of Matter—41 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th July 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

SYAL, Asha, whose occupation is unknown and is currently residing at 27 Larkhill Rise, Manchester M22 4PB and is formerly of 53 Oakwood Lane, Bowden, Altrincham WA14 3DL. Court—MANCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—20th June 2002. No. of Matter—200 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th August 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2053)

SYAL, Sudesh Kumar, whose occupation is Uknown and is currently residing at 27 Larkhill Rise, Manchester M22 4PB and is formerly of 53 Oakwood Lane, Bowden, Altrincham WA14 3DL. Court—MANCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—20th June 2002. No. of Matter—201 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th August 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2049)

TAYLOR, Amanda, of Abbeywood Cottage, Abbeywood Farm, Dunkeswell Abbey, EX14 4RP (Factory Worker) lately residing at 45 Brondeg Street, Tylorstown, Rhondda, Cynon-Taff, Cf3 3AS, and lately carrying on business as Astral Cabs, Private hire company at 45 Brondeg Street, Tylorstown, Rhondda, Cynon-Taff, CF3 3AS. Court-EXETER. Date of Filing Petition—9th August 2002. No. of Matter—146 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th August 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2030)

THAKURDAS, Sohail Ernest, currently residing at 9 Beacon Court, Southcote Road, Reading, RG30 2ER, and lately residing at 40 Sterling Way, Thatcham, Reading, RG18 3FW. currently Unemployed. Court—READING. Date of Filing Petition—12th August 2002. No. of Matter—269 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th August 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET.

(2089)

THOMPSON, Roger Talbot, a Self Employed Sales Agent, of and carrying on business at, 273 Stanhope Road, South Shields, Tyne and Wear, NE33 4SS and lately residing at 7A Windor Terrace, Newbiggin By The Sea, NE64 6UJ and formerly residing at 11 Lydhurst Crescent, Low Fell, Gateshead, Tyne and Wear and previously residing at 5 Broom Court, Springwell Village, Gateshead, Tyne and Wear. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—12th August 2002. No. of Matter—377 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th August 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2070)

THOMSEN, Harry Vang, currently a Fisherman of The Chalet Jubilee Road North Somercotes Lincolnshire LN11 7LH. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—20th June 2002. No. of Matter—4439 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—6th August 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2035)

TOWEY, John Anthony, currently a Company Director of 59 Hyde Road, Denton, Greater Manchester M34 3AQ lately trading at 58 Mount Pleasent Road, Denton, Greater Manchester M34 6AR as a Subcontractor formerly of 14 Capesthorne Walk, Denton, Greater Manchester M34 6EX. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—22nd May 2002. No. of Matter—3821 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th August 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

TUNSTALL, Shereen, a Pottery Worker of 2 Ballinson Road, Blurton, Stoke on Trent, Staffs, ST3 3AL lately residing at 166 Blurton Road, Blurton, ST3 2DG. Court—STOKE-ON-TRENT. Date of Filing Petition—12th August 2002. No. of Matter—250 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th August 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Suite A, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE. (2115)

TURNER, Geoffrey, Taxi Driver, 8 Cold Waltham Lane, Burgess Hill, West Sussex, RH15 0EH. lately Carrying On Business as Copy Shop 71 Lewes Road, Brighton, Sussex BN2 3HZ. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—12th August 2002. No. of Matter—567 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th August 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE.

WALBROOK, Valerie Zelda, also known as Valerie Zelda Mullings, of 208 Bluegates Road, Beaumont Leys, Leicester LE4 1AE, lately residing at 22 Phillips Crescent, Leicester. Court—LEICESTER. Date of Filing Petition—9th August 2002. No. of Matter—221 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th August 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—First Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester, LE1 5TF. (2046)

WARDLE, Ceri Joanne, also known as Ceri Joanne Kemp, Sales Executive, residing at 17 Barbury Crescent, Widewell, Plymouth, PL6 7EL, and lately residing at 5 Corner Brake, Woolwell, Plymouth, PL6 7QP. Court—PLYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—9th August 2002. No. of Matter—249 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th August 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (2085)

WATTS, Edmond Richard, a Self Employed Ceiling Contractor of 7 Ash Grove Sheringham Norfolk NR 26 8PT and carrying on business as Ceiling Textures 7 Ash Grove Sheringham Norfolk NR 26 8PT. Court—NORWICH. Date of Filing Petition—12th August 2002. No. of Matter—414 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th August 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR 21PA. (2076)

WEST, Andrew Robert, of 72 Terrier Close, Hedge End, Southampton, Hampshire, SO30 2ND. House Father/Single Parent. Court—SOUTHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—12th August 2002. No. of Matter—145 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th August 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton, SO15 2SH.

(2106)

WHITE, Linda Ann, 27 Poplar Road, Brownhills, WS8 6AJ. Assembler. Court—WALSALL. Date of Filing Petition—12th August 2002. No. of Matter—175 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th August 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2119)

WILSON, John Derek, of 3 OLD Manton Villas, Worksop, Nottinghamshire, S80 2QN. Court—SHEFFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—17th June 2002. No. of Matter—213 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th August 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU. (2101)

YAU, Fung Mei, address unknown trading at 40 Ashton Place Chelmsford Essex CM2 6ST as an unknown occupation as China Garden. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—1st May 2002. No. of Matter—3156 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th August 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB. (2109)

YOULES, Terence James, a Scaffolder, residing at C/o Hornehouse, Knox Lane, Bardwell, Bury St Edmunds, Suffolk IP31 1AX, and lately residing at C/o 6A Hollow Road, Bury St Edmunds, Suffolk IP32 7AU, and previously residing at 3 Robinson Walk, Bury St Edmunds, Suffolk H226 PY. Court—BURY ST EDMUNDS. Date of Filing Petition—12th August 2002. No. of Matter—83 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th August 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Debtor's. Official Receiver-Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA.

ZAMON, Shabier, of 27 Victoria Avenue, Wellington, Telford, TF1 1NN and carrying on business as Sugar Rays Bar at 141 High Street, Wellington, Telford, TF1 1JU as a Publican. Court—SHREWSBURY. Date of Filing Petition—4th July 2002. No. of Matter—103 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th August 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF.

Amendment of Title of Proceedings

AHMED, Nazir, Nasir Ahmed of 93 Sheridan Road, London E12 6QY, a mini-cab driver, lately of 4 Dovedale House, Bethune Road, London N16 5DX formerly of and trading at 6 Lord Street, Halifax, Hx1 5AE as the proprietor of an Indian Restaurant as "Lord Street Tandoori" Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter—4837 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order-1st May 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Nazir Ahmed trading at an Unkonw address as an Unkonwn occupation lately of an unknown address lately trading at 6 Lord Street Halifax West Yorkshire XH1 5AE as a Manager and Proprietor of a Take Away Food Service as Lord Street Tandoori of 93 Sheridan Road Greater London E12 6QY Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

BOYD, Arnold, Chartered Accountant of 7 Oakdene Way, Leeds Leeds LS17 8XR and lately residing at 11 Sandmoor Green, Leeds LS17 7SB and previously residing at 109 Alwoodley Leeds LS17 7PM. Court-LEEDS. No. of Matter—129 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th June 2002. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London* Gazette under the description: Arnold Boyd, Chartered Accountant of 109 Alwoodley Lane, Leeds LS17 7PM Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2044)

BRAY, Michael, of 17 Lee Lane West, Horsforth, Leeds, LS18 5RT currnetly a shop assistant, formally carrying on business as Photo Express at 11b Station Road, Horsforth, Leeds, Ls18 5PA. Court-LEEDS. No. of Matter—215 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th June 2002. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London* Gazette under the description: Michael Bray of 17 Lee Lane West, Horsforth, Leeds, LS18 5RT and carrying on business as Photo Express at 11b Station Road, Horsforth, Leeds, LS18 5PA. Official Receiver-1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2040)

CLEMENT, Alan Hall, unemployed of 41 Stanley Way, Billy Row, Crook, Co Durham, DL15 9TF formerly residing at the Caravan adjoining West Craig Lea Farm, Roddymoor, Crook, DL15 9OG previously at West Craig Lea Farm, Roddymoor, Crook, Co Durham. Court—DURHAM. No. of Matter—138 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th June 2002. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Alan Hall Clement occupation unknown of No 1 Caravan West, Craig Lea, Roddymoor, Crook, DL15 90G Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17 6QT.

(2111)

DAGLISH, Helen, an office clerk of 24th June Avenue, Winlaton Mill, Blaydon on Tyne, NE21 6SQ and lately trading as a Publican from the Golden Lion Public House at Winlaton Mill, Blaydon on Tyne. Court— NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. No. of Matter—285 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th June 2002. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Helen Daglish an office clerk of 24th June Avenue, Winlaton Mill, Blaydon on Tyne, NE21 6SQ Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2066) **DIXON**, Carolynn, of 289 Exhall Close, Churchill, Redditch, B98 9JD, lately residing at 78 Tidbury Close, Walkwood, Redditch. a Care Assistant. Court—BIRMINGHAM. No. of Matter—963 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th July 2002. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Carolynn Dixon of 289 Exhall Close, Church Hill, Redditch, B98 9JD, a Care Assistant. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

ELLIOTT, David Stuart, a supermarket employee of 3, Serrells Oak, Three Acre Lane, Coombs, Swanage, Dorset BH19 3DN formerley residing at and carrying on business as Environmental Oilfield Services at Flat 1, 31, Bell Street, Swanage, Dorset lately of 2, Mertond Place, Swanage, Dorset BH19 1AE. Court—BOURNEMOUTH. No. of Matter—120 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th June 2002. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: David Stuart Elliott, a store manager, of no fixed abode; lately residing at Flat 1, 31 Bell Street, Swanage, Dorset; and previously residing at 2 Mermond Place, Swanage, Dorset, BH19 1AE. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT.

ETHERINGTON, Raymond James, of 15 Dolman Road, Gosport; lately of 2 Ramillies House, Anchorage; formerly of 45 Mantel Close, Rowner and previously of 97 Magennis Close, Rowner all in Gosport, Hampshire. Unemployed. Court—PORTSMOUTH. No. of Matter— 135 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd July 2002. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Raymond James Etherington, residing at 15 Dolman Road, Gosport, Hampshire, PO12 1RB Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton, SO15 2SH.

ETHERINGTON, Tracey Karen, formerly known as Tracey Karen Lynn of 15 Dolman Road, Gosport; lately of 2 Ramillies House, Anchorage; formerly of 45 Mantel Close, Rowner and previously of 97 Magennis Close, Rowner all in Gosport, Hampshire. Health care support worker. Court—PORTSMOUTH. No. of Matter—134 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd July 2002. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Tracey Karen Etherington, residing at 15 Dolman Road, Gosport, Hampshire, PO12 1RB Official Receiver-Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton, SO15 2SH.

FLANAGAN, Martin Kevin, of Highfield House, Moymore, Lahinch, Co Clare, Republic of Ireland, a taxi driver, lately trading as Wasteaway at unit 2 Stoke Gardens Slough SL1 3QA, lately of 67 Vine Road Stoke Poges Buckinghamshire SL2 4DQ formerly of 37 Bells Hill Green Stoke Poges Buckinghamshire. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter—4418 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th June 2002. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Martin Kevin Flanagan of Highfield House, Moymore, Lahinch, Co Clare, Republic of Ireland a taxi driver lately of 67 Vine Road, Stoke, Poges, Buckinghamshire, SL2 4DQ. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

GOURLAY, Mary Jane, unemployed, residing at 49 Kendal Close, Bebington, Wirral, Merseyside, CH63 7QX. Court—BIRKENHEAD. No. of Matter—84 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th July 2002. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Mary J Gourlay, unemployed, residing at 49 Kendal Close, Bebington, Wirral, Merseyside CH63 7QX. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

IMMS, Agnes Maria, also known as Agnes Maria Cunningham - Housewife of 24 Kent Walk, Peterlee, Co Durham, SR8 2BN lately residing at 6 Barsloan Grove, Peterlee, Co Durham. Court—MIDDLESBROUGH. No. of Matter—177 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd July 2002. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Agnes Maria Imms also known as Agnes Maria Cunningham, Housewife of 24 Kent Walk, Peterlee, Co Durham, SR8 2BN Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17 6OT. (2114)

IMMS, Michael Ian Norman, - Student of 24 Kent Walk, Peterlee, Co Durham, SR8 2BN, lately residing at 6 Barsloan Grove, Peterlee, Co Durham. Court—MIDDLESBROUGH. No. of Matter—176 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd July 2002. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Michael Ian Norman Imms, Student of 24 Kent Walk, Peterlee, Co Durham, SR8 2BN Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17 6QT.

(2113)

MAJID, Azhar, (previously known as Azhir Majid) unemployed of 313 Killinghall Road, Bradford, BD3 7JE previously residing at 38 St Pauls Road, Manningham, Bradford, BD8 7LP formerly residing at 155 Amberley Street, Bradford, BD3 8QT formerly a Customers Services Advisor. Court—BRADFORD. No. of Matter—4 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—6th March 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Azhar Majid of 155 Amberley Street, Bradford, BD5 8QT a Custome Servcies Advisor. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW.

McCORMICK, Stephen, unemployed, of 14 Westdean Crescent, Burnage, Manchester, M19 1FB previously a Self-Employed Telephone Engineer. Court—MANCHESTER. No. of Matter—235 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th June 2002. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Stephen Mccormick, currently a Subcontractor In The Construction Ind of 14 Westden Crescent, Greater Manchester M19 1FB Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

SHUTT, William Anthony, - Road Maintenance Contractor of 2 West Lane, Trimdon Village, Co Durham, TS29 6NA, lately residing at 3 Springwell Avenue, Trimdon Village, Co Durham, TS29 6QJ. Court—DURHAM. No. of Matter—136 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th July 2002. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: William Anthony Shutt Road Maintenance Contractor of 2 West Lane, Trimdon Village, Co Durham, TS29 6NA Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17 6QT. (2110)

SIMPSON, Patrick, Patrick Anthony Simpson of 73D Christchurch Road London Sw2 3DE currently a Black Cab Driver. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter—1453 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th July 2002. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Patrick Simpson of 73D Christchurch Road, London Sw2 3DE, occupation Unknown. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2001)

WILSON, Rachel Kathryn, - Sales Person of West Lodge, West Park, Elwick Road, Hartlepool, TS26 0BQ. Court—MIDDLESBROUGH. No. of Matter—66 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th July 2002. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Rachel K Wilson, West Lodge, West Park, Elwick Road, Hartlepool, TS26 0BQ Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17 6QT. (2112)

WILSON, Simon Robert Somerville, of 25 Bassingham Road, Wandsworth, Greater London SW18 3AF unemployed, lately trading at The Little House, 21 Elsynge Road, London SW18 2HP as a builder as Final Touch. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter—4834 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th July 2002. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Simon Robert Somerville Wilson of 25 Bassingham Road, Wandsworth, Greater London SW18 3AF unemployed Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS

Notices to Creditors

In the Sheffield County Court No 143 of 1999

JULIE MARIE SANDERSON

A Meeting of Creditors has been summoned by the trustee for the purpose of receiving the Trustee's report of his administration of the bankrupt's estate; and determining whether the Trustee should have his release. The Meeting will be held at the offices of Barber Harrison & Platt, 2 Rutland Park, Sheffield S10 2PD, on Tuesday 17 September 2002. at 10.00 am.

G A Gee, Trustee

8 August 2002.

(261)

Notice of Intended Dividends

In the Blackpool County Court No 206 of 1996

GEORGE ALLANSON BRIDGE

I intend to declare a First Interim Dividend on claims in the above matter. It will be declared within 4 months of 5 September 2002. Creditors who do not prove their debt by 5 September 2002, will be excluded from this Dividend.

R M Hilton, Trustee, Adcrofts, 269 Church Street, Blackpool FY1 3PB 8 August 2002. (246)

In the Southend County Court No 506 of 2002

SHELLEY JEAN ALICE BURGESS

Recruitment Consultant of 29A Napier Avenue, Southend on Sea, Essex, lately residing at 68 Frobisher Way, Shoeburyness, Essex, and lately carrying on business as Burling Associates, Channelsea House, Canning Road, London E15.

I, M L Reeves, Trustee of the estate in Bankruptcy of the above-named, hereby give notice of my intention to declare a Dividend to the Creditors within 4 months of the final date for proving stated below. All claims should be sent to me at Havering Grange Centre, Havering Road, Romford, Essex and any claim not received by Friday 13 September 2002, will be excluded from the Dividend.

M L Reeves, Trustee (398)

In the High Court of Justice No 6714 of 1999

SYLVESTOR GERARD JOSEPH FOLEY

Currently a General Builder of 57 Poynton Road, Tottenham, Greater London N17 9SJ, lately a Medical Insurance Salesman.

I, M L Reeves, Trustee of the estate in Bankruptcy of the above-named, hereby give notice of my intention to declare a Dividend to the Creditors within 4 months of the final date for proving stated below. All claims should be sent to me at Havering Grange Centre, Havering Road, Romford, Essex and any claim not received by Friday 13 September 2002, will be excluded from the Dividend.

In the High Court of Justice No 4348 of 1996

ANDREW NICHOLAS MCHARDY

Formerly of 17 Drayton Grove, London W13.

A First and Final Dividend is intended to be declared in the above matter. Creditors are invited to prove their debts. All Creditors who do not prove their debt by 23 September 2002 will be excluded from the Dividend. Claims should be sent to the under-mentioned Trustee at Wilder Coe, 12th Floor, Southgate House, St George's Way, Stevenage SG1 1HG. It is intended to declare the Dividend within 4 months from the above date.

N Cowan, Trustee.

9 August 2002.

(059)

VIDLER, Andrew Peter, a Service Engineer of 132 Lancing Road, Orpington, Kent BR6 0QZ, lately trading as A V Electrical, as a Sub-Contract Electrician. Court—CROYDON. No of Matter—183 of 1996. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—24 September 2002. Name of Trustee and Address—Neville Richard Eckley, 33A Chipstead Valley Road, Coulsdon, Surrey CR5 2RB.

N R Eckley, Trustee

12 August 2002. (106)

Notice of Dividends

In the Brighton County Court No 242 of 2000

JOHN DEREK BARNES

I intend to declare a First and Final Dividend in the above matter. All Creditors who do not prove their debt by 5 September 2002 will be excluded from the Dividend. It is intended to declare the Dividend within 4 months from the above date. Claims, or queries in respect of claims, should be directed to Mark Phillips, Kingston Smith & Partners, Devonshire House, 60 Goswell Road, London EC1M 7AD.

N J Miller, Trustee

6 August 2002. (400)

In the Guildford County Court No 83 of 1994

CHRISTOPHER MARK KEELING

An Electrical Operative, of 9 Station Road East, Ash Vale, near Aldershot, Hampshire.

COURT—GUILDFORD. No of Matter—83 of 1994. First Final or Otherwise—First and Final. Amount Per £—9.04/£. When and Where Payable—6 September 2002, at 47 London Street, Reading, Berkshire RG1 4PS.

P J Bridger, Trustee (060)

In the Neath & Port Talbot County Court No 12 of 1996

ELIZABETH DENISE WALTERS

Of 53 Cilmaengwyn, Pontardawe, Swansea, West Glamorgan SA8 4QL.

I hereby give notice that, within 4 months of the last date for proving, I intend to pay a First and Final Dividend on the preferential claims and a First and Final Dividend on the non-preferential unsecured claims in this matter. Last Date for Proving—21 September 2002. Name and Address of Trustee—Geoffrey N Burford, Eaglehurst, 110 Cyncoed Road, Cyncoed, Cardiff CF23 6BL. Creditors who have not yet proved their claim should now do so. Forms of proof of debt are available. Creditors who have not proved by the last date for proving may be excluded from the Dividend.

G N Burford, Trustee

7 August 2002. (247)

Final Meetings

In the Sheffield County Court No 111 of 1996

STEVEN M ASTRIDGE

A Meeting of Creditors has been summoned by the Trustee in accordance with section 331 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The purpose of the Meeting being to consider the following Resolutions: that the Trustees final report to Creditors be accepted, that the Trustees final receipts and payments account be accepted, and that the Trustee receives his release in accordance with section 299 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Meeting is to be held at Kelham House, Kelham Street, Doncaster DN1 3RE, on 23 September 2002, at 10.15 am. Proxy forms must be lodged with me not later than 12.00 noon on the business day prior to the Meeting.

D A Horner, Trustee

7 August 2002. (130)

DARREN JASON CORNELIUS

A Meeting of Creditors has been summoned by the Trustee for the purpose of approving the Trustee's receipts and payments account and final report, and in order that the Trustee may seek his release, pursuant to section 299 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Meeting will be held at Southernhay Lodge, Barnfield Crescent, Exeter, Devon EX1 1QZ, on 4 October 2002, at 11.00 am. A proxy form must be lodged with me not later than 12.00 noon, on 3 October 2002, to entitle you to vote by proxy at the Meeting (together with a completed proof of debt form if you have not already lodged one).

D Kirk, Trustee

7 August 2002. (252)

In the Sheffield County Court No 111 of 1996

M D TAYLOR & S M ASTRIDGE

(t/a Taylor Made Windows)

A Meeting of Creditors has been summoned by the Trustee in accordance with section 331 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The purpose of the Meeting being to consider the following Resolutions: that the Trustees final report to Creditors be accepted, that the Trustees final receipts and payments account be accepted, and that the Trustee receives his release in accordance with section 299 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Meeting is to be held at Kelham House, Kelham Street, Doncaster DN1 3RE, on 23 September 2002, at 10.00 am. Proxy forms must be lodged with me not later than 12.00 noon on the business day prior to the Meeting.

D A Horner, Trustee

7 August 2002. (131)

In the Sheffield County Court No 111 of 1996

MARTYN D TAYLOR

(separate estate)

A Meeting of Creditors has been summoned by the Trustee in accordance with section 331 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The purpose of the Meeting being to consider the following Resolutions: that the Trustees final report to Creditors be accepted, that the Trustees final receipts and payments account be accepted, and that the Trustee receives his release in accordance with section 299 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Meeting is to be held at Kelham House, Kelham Street, Doncaster DN1 3RE, on 23 September 2002, at 10.30 am. Proxy forms must be lodged with me not later than 12.00 noon on the business day prior to the Meeting.

D A Horner, Trustee

7 August 2002. (132)

Companies Regulation



Notice of Disclaimer

GEMSTAR MARKETING LIMITED

NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 1985

In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Solicitor for the affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury as nominee for the Crown in whom the property and rights of Gemstar Marketing Limited (No 02622041) (hereinafter called "the Company") vested, pursuant to section 654 of the Companies Act 1985 when the Company was dissolved on 5 March 2002, hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the premises demised by the lease dated 27 April 1995 and made between Underwoods (Cash Chemists) Limited and Gemstar Marketing Limited, situated at 1st Floor, 60-62 Kings Road, London SW3, the vesting of the premises having come to her notice on 6 August 2002.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

8 August 2002. (1002)

Notices under the Trustee Act 1925

A E BARTHOLOMEW & COMPANY LIMITED PENSION SCHEME (1988)

("the Scheme")

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 27(1) of the Trustee Act 1925, that the Trustees of the Scheme are winding-up the Scheme. Any former employees of A E Bartholomew & Company Limited or any associated Company, who believe that they were or should have been members of the Scheme and who are not receiving a pension from the Scheme or who have not received announcements from the Trustees of the Scheme are required to write to Mrs D Elkington, Aon Limited, Briarcliff House, Kingsmead, Farnborough, Hampshire GU14 7TE, to make a claim for benefits under the Scheme. Claimants should provide their full name, address, date of birth, the period during which they worked for A E Bartholomew & Company Limited and any documents supporting their claim. Claims must be made within 2 months of the date of publication of this advertisement. In addition, if any person or persons have any other claims against or interest in the Scheme, they are requested to write to Mrs D Elkington at the above address setting out particulars of such a claim in writing within 2 months of the date of publication of this advertisement. After the 2-months' period, the Trustees may distribute the assets of the Scheme amongst the persons entitled thereto having regard only to the claims and interests of which they have prior notice and will not, as regards the assets so distributed, be liable to any person of whose claim they do not have notice. If you have already received an announcement from the Trustees of the Scheme there is no need to respond to this advertisement.

The Trustees of the A E Bartholomew & Company Limited Pension Scheme (1988). (266)

BRANDENBURG LIMITED 1981 RETIREMENT BENEFITS PLAN

NOTICE UNDER THE TRUSTEE ACT 1925

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 27 of the Trustee Act 1925, that the Trustees are winding-up the Plan. Any former employee of Brandenburg Limited, or any associated Company who believes that he or she was a Member of the above Plan, but who has not been contacted by the Plan's administrator is requested to write to: The Trustees of the Brandenburg Limited 1981 Retirement Benefits Plan, c/o Aon Limited, 11th Floor, Auchinleck House, Broad Street, Birmingham B15 1DL. Claimants should provide their full name, address, date of birth, National Insurance number and details of when they worked for the companies mentioned above. If any other person believes they have a claim against or an interest in the Plan, they are requested to write to the same address setting out particulars of their claim. Claims must be made within two months of the date of publication of this advertisement. After the two month period, the Trustees will finalise securing benefits for any remaining beneficiaries having regard only to the claims and interest of which they have prior notice and will not be liable to any person for a claim of which they do not then have notice.

(265)

THE CONWAY GROUP PENSION & LIFE ASSURANCE SCHEME

August 2002.

THIS NOTICE IS GIVEN PURSUANT TO SECTION 27 OF THE TRUSTEE ACT 1925

Re the Trusts of the Conway Group Pension & Life Assurance Scheme ("the Scheme") established by a Deed dated 1 October 1973 made between Conway Group Graphics Limited and the then Trustees of the Scheme.

Notice is hereby given that any person (including any person who has worked part-time for any of the Companies in the Conway Group) having a claim against or an interest in the Scheme which is subject to the trusts of the above-mentioned instrument whereof Stanley Alexander Conway, Phyllis Conway and Andrew Maclaurin Edmonds (all care of Heath Lambert Consulting, Boundary House, 4 County Place, Chelmsford CM2 0RP) are the present Trustees is hereby required to send particulars in writing of his claim or interest to the undersigned on or before 18 October 2002, after which date the said Trustees will proceed to distribute the assets of the trust amongst the persons entitled thereto having regard only to the claims and interests of which the said Trustees shall then have had notice and the said Trustees will not as respects the assets of the trust or any part thereof so distributed be liable to any person of whose claim or interest they shall not then have had notice. Any person who has already made a claim and received response need not re-apply to the Trustees.

 $\it N$ Danvers, Heath Lambert Consulting, Boundary House, 4 County Place, Chelmsford CM2 0RP.

15 August 2002. (358)

THE ROBINSON GROUP LIMITED (1989) RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEME

PURSUANT TO SECTION 27 OF THE TRUSTEE ACT 1925

Notice is hereby given that any persons having a claim or interest in the Robinson Group Limited (1989) Retirement Benefits Scheme (the "Scheme") are required to send particulars in writing of such a claim or interest to the Trustee of the Scheme c/o Mr S Southern at Hammond Suddards Pension Trust Limited, Trinity Court, 16 John Dalton Street, Manchester M60 8HS, on or before Thursday 17 October 2002, after which date the Trustee will proceed to distribute the assets of the Scheme among the persons entitled to them having regard only to the claims of which they have had notice. The Trustee shall not be liable to any person or persons of whose claims or demands they have not had notice in respect of the assets of the Scheme or any part of them so distributed.

Notification is not required from persons who are currently in receipt of a pension from the Scheme, or who have received correspondence relating to the Scheme from the Trustee.

Hammond Suddards Pension Trust Limited, as statutory independent trustree of the Robinson Group Limited (1989) Retirement Benefits Scheme. (264)

Company Documents

THE OPEN-ENDED INVESTMENT COMPANIES REGULATIONS 2001

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to regulation 78 of The Open-Ended Investment Companies Regulations 2001, that in respect of the undermentioned Companies, documents of the following description were received by the FSA on the date indicated.

Company	Company Name	Document	Date of
Number		Type	Receipt
IC114	CF Orbitex Investment Funds	Instrument of Incorporation	13.8.02

(1004)

THE OPEN-ENDED INVESTMENT COMPANIES REGULATIONS 2001

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to regulation 78 of The Open-Ended Investment Companies Regulations 2001, that in respect of the undermentioned Companies, documents of the following description were received by the FSA on the date indicated.

Company	Company Name	Document	Date of
Number		Type	Receipt
IC31	Pallmall Funds ICVC	Annual Company Report	12.8.02

(1005)

THE OPEN-ENDED INVESTMENT COMPANIES REGULATIONS 2001

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to regulation 78 of The Open-Ended Investment Companies Regulations 2001, that in respect of the undermentioned Companies, documents of the following description were received by the FSA on the date indicated.

Company Number	Company Name	Document Type	Date of Receipt
IC171	Scottish Managed Investment Funds ICVC	Instrument of Incorporation	13.8.02

(1007)

THE OPEN-ENDED INVESTMENT COMPANIES REGULATIONS 2001

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to regulation 78 of The Open-Ended Investment Companies Regulations 2001, that in respect of the undermentioned Companies, documents of the following description were received by the FSA on the date indicated.

Company Number	Company Name	Document Type	Date of Receipt
IC164	Scottish Overseas Growth Investment Funds ICVC	Instrument of Incorporation	13.8.02

(1008)

THE OPEN-ENDED INVESTMENT COMPANIES REGULATIONS 2001

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to regulation 78 of The Open-Ended Investment Companies Regulations 2001, that in respect of the undermentioned Companies, documents of the following description were received by the FSA on the date indicated.

Company Number	Company Name	Document Type	Date of Receipt
S114	Scottish Tracker and Specialist Investment Funds ICVC	Instrument of Incorporation	13.8.02

(1006)

THE OPEN-ENDED INVESTMENT COMPANIES REGULATIONS 2001

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to regulation 78 of The Open-Ended Investment Companies Regulations 2001, that in respect of the undermentioned Companies, documents of the following description were received by the FSA on the date indicated.

Company	Company Name	Document	Date of
Number		Type	Receipt
IC165	Scottish Widows UK and Income Investment Funds ICVC	Instrument of Incorporation	13.8.02

(1009)

THE OPEN-ENDED INVESTMENT COMPANIES REGULATIONS 2001

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to regulation 78 of The Open-Ended Investment Companies Regulations 2001, that in respect of the undermentioned Companies, documents of the following description were received by the FSA on the date indicated.

Company	Company Name	Document	Date of
Number		Type	Receipt
IC143	Unicorn Investment Funds	Instrument of Incorporation	13.8.02

(1003)

Partnerships



Change in the Members of a Partnership

CHARLES HILL

Notice is hereby given that SIMON CHARLES HILL formerly a Partner with Dominic Gerard Ryan, Christopher Robert Adam Spirit and Paul Alexander Bradley (the Continuing Partners) carrying on business as Charles Hill whose principal place of business is at 27-28 Southgate, Chichester, West Sussex PO19 1ES, retired as a Partner on 31 July 2002, and all debts due to and owing by the Firm shall be received and paid by the Continuing Partners who shall continue to carry on the business under the same name. (263)

Dissolution of Partnership

D. H. & M. O. JONES

Notice is hereby given that the partnership hitherto subsisting between DAVID HAYDN JONES of Upper Esgair, Llanbadarn Fynydd, Llandrindod Wells, Powys, and MARGARET OLWEN JONES of Upper Esgair aforesaid, carrying on the business as Farmers under the style or name of D. H. & M. O. JONES, has been dissolved as from the 12 September 2001. All debts due to and owing by the said late firm will be received and paid respectively, by David Haydn Jones and Margaret Olwen Jones.

D H Jones and *M O Jones*, 12 September 2001.

(052)

Statement by General Partner

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 10 of the Limited Partnerships Act 1907, that Stephane Roland Etroy a Limited Partner in CCP VII Co-investment LP B (a Limited Partnership registered in England with No LP8249) has assigned all of its interest in the partnership to Royal Bank of Canada Trust Company (Jersey) Limited as Trustee of the Stephane Etroy 2002 Settlement. (124)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 10 of the Limited Partnerships Act 1907, that Lionel Lucien Marie Giacomotto a Limited Partner in CCP VII Co-investment LP E (a Limited Partnership registered in England with No LP8252) has assigned all of its interest in the partnership to Royal Bank of Canada Trust Company (Jersey) Limited as Trustee of the Giacomotto Discretionary Settlement. (125)

Societies Regulation



Industrial and Provident Societies

LAKE COUNTRY COTTAGE SOCIETY LIMITED
INDUSTRIAL AND PROVIDENT SOCIETIES ACT 1965
NOTICE OF CANCELLATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 16 OF
THE ACT

Notice is hereby given that the Authority has, pursuant to the Industrial and Provident Societies Act 1965, this day cancelled the registration of Lake Country Cottage Society Limited (Register No 12176 R) the registered office of which is at 83 Strickland Gate, Kendal, Cumbria, on the grounds that the society has ceased to exist. The society ceases to enjoy the privileges of a registered society, but without prejudice to any liability incurred by the society, which may be enforced against it as if such cancellation had not taken place.

Financial Services Authority 25 The North Colonnade, Canary Wharf, London E14 5HS.

8 August 2002. (1010)

Personal Legal



Deceased Estates

Notice is hereby given pursuant to s. 27 of the Trustee Act 1925, that any person having a claim against or an interest in the estate of any of the deceased persons whose names and addresses are set out in the first and second columns of the following Table is hereby required to send particulars in writing of his claim or interest to the person or persons whose names and addresses are set out opposite the name of the deceased person in the third column of the Table, and to send such

particulars before the date specified in relation to that deceased person in the fourth column of the said Table, after which date the personal representatives will distribute the estate among the persons entitled thereto having regard only to the claims and interests of which they have had notice and will not, as respects the property so distributed, be liable to any person of whose claim they shall not then have had notice.

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
ALFORD, Charles Ronald Warrington	15 Wolds End Close, Chipping Campden, Gloucestershire GL55 6AB. Company Director (Retired). 26 May 2002.	Barnett Sampson, High Holborn House, 52-54 High Holborn, London WC1V 6RL. Solicitors. (Richard Alan Barnett.)	16 October 2002	(026)
ALLMEY, Kenneth Ernest	1 Lime Tree Close, Hessett, Bury St Edmunds, Suffolk IP30 9AY. Insurance Clerk (Retired). 10 December 2001.	Rudlings & Wakelam, 1 Woolhall Street, Bury St Edmunds, Suffolk IP33 1LA. (Anthony George Lee and Joan Allmey.)	2 November 2002	(806)
ALLORD, Sandra Massey	123 Oslo Court, Prince Albert Road, London NW8. 1 January 2002.	Lodders, Number Ten Elm Court, Arden Street, Stratford-upon-Avon CV37 6PA. Solicitors. (Mollie Norma Baker.)	2 November 2002	(801)
ALLSEBROOK, Elizabeth	Pennyfields, Watton, Bridport, Dorset. Widow. 2 July 2002.	c/o 21 South Street, Bridport, Dorset DT6 3NR. (Rex Herbert Moss Symonds and Gerard Francis Ginty.)	26 October 2002	(048)
ANNIS, Walter Reginald	5a Honeymead, Sawbridgeworth, Hertfordshire CM21 0AR. Bank Manager (Retired). 21 March 2002.	c/o Whiskers Solicitors, 265 High Street, Epping, Essex CM16 4BS. (Michael John Courtenay Annis and Gerald Edward Smith.)	16 October 2002	(331)
ARCHER, Brigid Maria (otherwise Bridie Maria Archer)	237 Pype Hayes Road, Erdington, Birmingham, West Midlands B24 0JG. 10 April 2002.	Craigen, Wilders & Sorrell, 81-83 High Road, Wood Green, London N22 6BE. Solicitors. (Patricia Marie Archer.)	16 October 2002	(043)
ASHWORTH, Herbert Westwell	16 Warwick Close, Hampton TW12 2TZ. Acccountant and Local Government Officer (Retired). 13 April 2002.	Lucas & Co, 48 Heath Road, Twickenham TW1 4BY. (Patrick Joseph Fanning.)	2 November 2002	(826)
ASTBURY, Margaret Joan	14 The Limes, Wellington Place, Frenchay Manor Road, Bristol BS16 1PU. 3 January 2002.	Jenny Pierce, Wards Solicitors, 52 Broad Street, Bristol BS1 2EP. (Ref JP/134851.) (Malcolm Chandler and Jane Brown.)	16 October 2002	(301)
BALDREY, Lois Edna	146 South Crescent, Southend-on-Sea, Essex. Widow. 14 July 2002.	Rudds, 350 London Road, Westcliff-on- Sea, Essex SS0 7JL. Solicitors. (Stella Katherine Fletcher.)	16 October 2002	(009)
BARKER, Frank Lionel	Coombe Dingle Nursing Home, 14 Queens Park Road, Caterham, Surrey CR3 5RB. 5 June 2002.	Jennifer C Margrave, Courtyard Entrance, (Down Road), The Old Post Office, 130 Epsom Road, Merrow, Guildford, Surrey GU1 2PX. Solicitors. (Jennifer Christine Margrave.)	25 October 2002	(345)
BARTLETT, Eva Helen	BenGoughs House, Crow Lane, Brentry, Bristol. 28 October 2001.	Lyons Rounsfell, 49 High Street, Westbury-on-Trym, Bristol BS9 3ED. Solicitors. (Edward Patrick John Frances Lyons.)	16 October 2002	(277)
BEEBY, Leslie Albert	Woodlands, Fox Covert Drive, Roade, Northamptonshire. Company Director. 29 April 2002.	Max Engel & Co, 8 Hazelwood Road, Northampton NN1 1LP. (Ref MDE/ Beeby.) (Richard Elliot Engel and Richard Kinnear Adamson.)	2 November 2002	(820)
BELLAS, Mabel	Shandon House, 20 Crescent Road, Birkdale, Southport. 3 August 2002.	Carter Hodge, 18 Hoghton Street, Southport PR9 0PB. (Elizabeth Dix.)	2 November 2002	(811)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
BISHOP, Doris Rohilla	Cherwood House Nursing Home, Caversfield, Bicester, Oxfordshire. 27 July 2002.	Lemon & Co, 34 Regent Circus, Swindon, Wiltshire SN1 1PY. Solicitors. (Stephen Francis Moss.)	16 October 2002	(276)
BLACK, Frank Hamish	23 Whitehall Bridge Road, Canterbury, Kent CT2 8BE. Bachelor. 8 March 2002.	Parry Sharratt Partnership, 12-14 Oxford Street, Whitstable, Kent CT5 1DE. (Patricia Audrey Russell.)	16 October 2002	(303)
BLATCH, Doris Evelyn	36 Old Quarry Road, Shirehampton, Bristol BS11 0EW. Barmaid (Retired). 24 July 2002.	Penningtons, Highfield, Brighton Road, Godalming, Surrey GU7 1NS. (Jennifer Ethel Foster and Stephen Tatton Lovenbury.)	2 November 2002	(822)
BRASHER, Audrey Haydn	Arbour House, Cardinals Green, Horseheath, Cambridgeshire. Secretary (Retired). 14 May 2002.	Taylor Vinters, Merlin Place, Milton Road, Cambridge CB4 0DP. (David Paul Turner.)	2 November 2002	(813)
BRAY, Peter Noel	163 Crownhill Road, Plymouth, Devon PL5 3SN. Fitter, Pressure Switch Manufacture (Retired). 5 February 2002.	Miss I Yandle, Gill Akaster, Scott Lodge, Milehouse, Plymouth PL2 3DD. Solicitors. (Gillian Lesley Bray and Jacqueline Sandra Ashley.)	2 November 2002	(804)
BRIDGEWATER, Catherine Phoebe	25 Llewellyn Court, Dacombe Drive, Upton, Poole, Dorset. Widow. 19 June 2002.	Dickinson Manser, 5 Parkstone Road, Poole, Dorset BH15 2NL. Solicitors. (Richard William Anthony Cake and Roger Geoffrey Oakes.)	18 October 2002	(281)
BURDEN, Alfred Charles Martin	17 Woodmans Mews, Scrubs Lane, London W12. 25 October 2001.	Myers Ebner & Deaner, Medway House, 103 Shepherds Bush Road, London W6 7LP. Solicitors. (Leslie Aicheson and Anne Rooney.)	25 October 2002	(341)
BUXTON, Frederick Kenneth	1 Woodlands, Constitution Hill, Woking, Surrey. Engineer within Directorate of Telecommunications (Retired). 29 June 2002.	Stokes, 108 Victoria Road North, Portsmouth PO5 1QQ. Solicitors. (Victor Nigel Hugh Summers.)	2 November 2002	(818)
BYRNE, Margaret Anne	39 Stonebridge Way, Faversham, Kent ME13 7SF. Schools Inspector (Retired). 11 October 2001.	Tassels, 20 West Street, Faversham, Kent ME13 7JF. Solicitors. (Ann Rachel Matthews and Michael Stafford Day.)	16 October 2002	(042)
CAREY, Margaret Josephine	32 Cearns Road, Oxton, Birkenhead CH43 2JP. 1 August 2002.	Cuff Roberts, 100 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9TD. Solicitors. (Ref RJB/ 502241.) (Margaret Josephine Carey.)	16 October 2002	(289)
CHIPPERFIELD, Edith	12 Landspring Lane, Oulton Broad, Lowestoft, Suffolk NR33 9RT. Widow. 18 July 2002.	HKB Wiltshires, 13 Surrey Street, Lowestoft, Suffolk NR32 1LJ. Solicitors. (Ref WBK.CHI 110-1.) (Hugh Edward Charles Wiltshire and Philip Ian Tuttle.)	1 November 2002	(300)
CHOLMONDELEY, Allan	Yew Trees, Weston Sub-Edge, Chipping Campden, Gloucestershire. Headmaster (Retired). 15 March 2002.	Bradley & Cuthbertson, 47 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 3QU. (Timothy Peter Cuthbertson.)	25 October 2002	(355)
CLARK, Mary Elizabeth	Chine Breeze Court, 73 Alumhurst Road, Bournemouth, Dorset BH4 8HP. Widow. 20 May 2002.	Buchanan & Llewellyn, 52A Poole Road, Westbourne, Bournemouth BH4 9EP.	16 October 2002	(297)
CLEAVE, Helen Louise	5 St James' Lane, Winchester, Hampshire SO23 9SW. 28 March 2002.	White & Bowker, 19 St Peter Street, Winchester, Hampshire SO23 8BU. Solicitors. (Ref JWH/34642/1.)	2 November 2002	(802)
CLIFTON, Elizabeth Constance	Mellish House, 20 Kings Hill, Great Cornard, Sudbury, Suffolk. Housewife. 20 January 2002.	Few & Kester, Chequers House, 77-81 Newmarket Road, Cambridge CB5 8EU. Solicitors. (Stella Waller, Celia Martin and Jennifer Ann Plant.)	2 November 2002	(817)
COFMAN, Judita	H-4028 Debrecen, Simonyi 35, Foldszint 30, Hungary and Cranford Lodge, 80 Victoria Drive, London SW19 6HH. Professor of Mathematics. 19 December 2001.	Field Fisher Waterhouse, 35 Vine Street, London EC3N 2AA. (Ref SCG.) (Andreas Peter Paul Honigmann.)	25 October 2002	(338)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
COUSANS, Leslie	1 Oakwood Avenue, Padgate, Warrington, Cheshire. Store Keeper (Retired). 19 June 2001.	Willetts Marsden, 51 Wilson Patten Street, Warrington WA1 1PG. Solicitors. (Ainslie Poole.)	25 October 2002	(317)
CROMAR, Lillie	289 Copsterhill Road, Oldham OL8 3DE. Spinster. 11 July 2002.	North Ainley Halliwell, 34-42 Clegg Street, Oldham OL1 1PS. Solicitors. (John Ainley and Geoffrey Lamb.)	16 October 2002	(290)
CRONIN, Eileen Margaret	268 Falstones, Basildon, Essex. 18 June 2002.	Martin Nossel & Co, 10-12 Southernhay, Basildon, Essex SS14 1EL. (Jean Hilda Moran and Martin Ian Nossel.)	2 November 2002	(810)
DAVIES, Ronald Lewis	Windward Nursing Home, Dartmouth Road, Stoke Fleming, Devon. Chartered Accountant (Retired). 2 August 2002.	Windeatts, 48 Fore Street, Kingsbridge, Devon TQ7 1PE. Solicitors. (Richard Adrian Cropper.)	16 October 2002	(298)
DAWSON, Nellie	6 St Malo Court, 27 Manor Road, Folkestone, Kent CT20 2SA. 27 May 2002.	Robson & Co., 147 High Street, Hythe, Kent CT21 5JN. (Malcolm John Dearden and Christopher Brian Gerald Doherty.)	16 October 2002	(020)
DILLEY, Thomas Leonard	13 Heather Court, Great Boughton, Chester CH3 5SN. 14 May 2002.	Aaron and Partners, Grosvenor Court, Foregate Street, Chester CH1 1HG. Solicitors. (Simon Andrew Carter and Clive Thomas Pointon.)	16 October 2002	(053)
DOLLEY, Margaret Irene	5 Park Road, Canvey Island, Essex. 10 July 2002.	Howe Roche & Waller, Mindenhall Court, High Street, Stevenage, Hertfordshire SG1 3AY. Solicitors. (Ref PAB/Dolley/57615.)	16 October 2002	(013)
DORSET, William George	10 Boxwood Way, Warlingham, Surrey. 11 July 2002.	Harrops, 114 Station Road East, Oxted, Surrey RH8 0QA. Solicitors.	16 October 2002	(041)
DOWNTON, Margaret Mary Elizabeth	10 Farriers Close, Baldock, Hertfordshire SG7 5BQ. Deputy Matron (Retired). 21 June 2002.	Hawkins Russell Jones, 7-8 Portmill Lane, Hitchin, Hertfordshire SG5 1AS. (Margaret Susan Morton and John Francis Richard Hayes.)	25 October 2002	(344)
DRUMMOND, Flora Lockwood	Westminster House Nursing Home, Osbaldwick Lane, Osbaldwick, York. Retired. 1 December 2001.	Sykes Lee & Brydson, Judges Court, Coney Street, York YO1 9NE. (Robert James Brock, David Bull and Peter Timothy Dawson.)	16 October 2002	(029)
DUNCUM, Arthur Philip	Lancaster Lodge Nursing Home, Lancaster Gardens, Wimbledon Village, London SW19 5DG. 30 July 2001.	Bircham Dyson Bell, 50 Broadway, Westminster, London SW1H 0BL. Solicitors. (Ref JYB/PJC/C 032686.) (Penelope Jane Chapman.)	25 October 2002	(349)
EDWARDS, Florence Maude	Bearnett House, Stourbridge Road, Lower Penn, Wolverhampton, West Midlands. College Lecturer in Business Studies (Retired). 30 March 2002.	Geoffrey T. Smith & Co., 32 Waterloo Road, Wolverhampton, West Midlands WV1 4BN. Solicitors. (Arthur Edgar Mould and Ernest Heath.)	16 October 2002	(010)
ELKIN, Alexander	Flat 70, Apsley House, Finchley Road, St John's Wood, London NW8 0NZ. International Lawyer (Retired). 22 November 2001.	Ronaldsons Solicitors, 55 Gower Street, London WC1E 6HQ. (Ref AME/ 6479.06.) (Muriel Hannah Elkin.)	16 October 2002	(001)
ELLIOTT, Phyllis Mary	4 Waterloo Crescent, Binstead, Ryde, Isle of Wight PO33 3QP. Telephonist (Retired). 8 July 2002.	Terence Michael Willey & Co.,27a Cross Street, Ryde, Isle of Wight PO33 2AA. (Terence Michael Willey and Michael John Elliott.)	16 October 2002	(028)
ELWEN, Annie	136 East Boldon Road, Cleadon, Sunderland, Tyne and Wear SR6 7ST. Widow. 23 May 2002.	Ward Hadaway, Town Hall Chambers, 7 Beach Road, South Shields, Tyne and Wear NE33 2QR. (Ref (SS)SMG ELW 001.3.) (Pamela Diane Richards and Derrick Laland Robson.)	25 October 2002	(328)
ENNESS, Lilian Marie	Ryedale Court, Victoria Road, Barking, Essex. 8 August 1999.	Moon Beever, 24-25 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2PL. Solicitors. (John Albert Heester.)	16 October 2002	(284)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
FIELD, Edwin	3 Sycamore Avenue, Wrenthorpe, Wakefield, West Yorkshire. 26 July 2002.	G M Wilson , 1 Crown Court, Wakefield, West Yorkshire WF1 2SU. Solicitors.	17 October 2002	(040)
FINCH, Sarah Ada	45 Henton Road, Edwinstowe, Nottingham. 8 June 2002.	Turner Atkinson & Ward, 39 Potter Street, Worksop S80 2AE. Solicitors.	16 October 2002	(014)
FINDLAY, Alexander George Campbell	Ikoyi, Under Road, Boscastle, Cornwall PL35 0DL. Metropolitan Police Officer (Retired). 22 November 2001.	Sproulls Solicitors, 42 Fore Street, Bodmin, Cornwall PL31 2HW. (Dugald Sproull and Alexander George Findlay.)	16 October 2002	(011)
GIBSON, Stephanie	9 Exbury Place, St Peters, Worcester, Worcestershire WR5 3TP. Children's Courier (Retired). 18 June 2002.	Parkinson Wright, Haswell House, St Nicholas Street, Worcester WR1 1UN. (Jean Rosalind Newton and David George Wright.)	2 November 2002	(808)
GOLD, Derek Lawrence	Waiten Hill, Meysey Hampton, Cirencester, Gloucestershire GL7 5LH. Company Director. 7 July 2002.	Charles Russell, Compass House, Lypiatt Road, Cheltenham, Gloucestershire GL50 2QJ. (Ref. CBE/ 26726/3.) (Christopher John Page, Graham Gold, Henry Mutkin and Peter Ohrenstein.)	25 October 2002	(339)
GOLDMAN, Max Hirsch (otherwise known as Max)	Formerly of 5 Linksway, Prestwich, Manchester M25 0JQ, Textile Manufacture, (Retired). 6 December 2001.	Levys, 47 Peter Street, Manchester M2 3NG. Solicitors. (Michael Levy.)	16 October 2002.	(032)
GURDEN, John Frederick Thomas also known as Jack Gurden	The Cedars Nursing Home, Northlands, Landford, Salisbury, Wiltshire, formerly of 25 Avon Meade, Parsonage Park, Fordingbridge, Hampshire. Accountant (Retired). 16 June 2002.	Lemon Line & Felton, 86 Crane Street, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP1 2QE. Solicitors. (Trevor John Line and Elizabeth Brodrick-Barker).	25 October 2002	(288)
HALLS, Elsie Alice	Clovelly House Residential Home, 81-87 Torrington Park, London N12 9PN. 4 February 2002.	Martin Shepherd & Co., 29 Southbury Road, Enfield, Middlesex EN1 IYZ. (Robert Charles White, Robert Lewis Gordon and John Betty).	25 October 2002	(320)
HANCOCK, Letitia Henrietta Tessier	52 Hillside Avenue, Worthing, West Sussex BN14 9QT. Widow. 14 April 2002.	Green Wright Chalton Annis, 13-14 Liverpool Terrace, Worthing, West Sussex BN11 1TQ. (Ref KM.) (Timothy Leslie Parsons and Robert Brooklyn Custerson.)	25 October 2002	(343)
HANNAFORD, Phyllis Mary	Pinewood Lodge Nursing Home, Didworthy, South Brent, Devon. 25 July 2002	Eastleys, The Manor Office, Victoria Street, Paignton, Devon TQ4 5DW. (Bryan Reginald Wordsworth).	16 October 2002	(296)
HARRIS, Dora Frances	98 Gowan Avenue, Fulham, London SW6. Civil Servant (Retired). 14 December 1999.	Brian Liggett, Beachcroft, Wansbroughs, 100 Fetter Lane, London EC4A 1BN. (Joyce Lydia Stewart.)	25 October 2002	(333)
HASE, Ronald	Sherwood House, Severn Drive, Walton on Thames, Surrey. Company Director/Tie Manufacturer (Retired). 1 July 2002.	R Nichols Marcy, 77 High Street, Walton on Thames, Surrey KT12 1DR. (Robert Bryant.)	25 October 2002	(351)
HICKMAN, Donald William	45 St Katherine's Way, St Katherine's by the Tower, London E1W 1LP. Waterman and Lighterman (Retired). 20 May 2002.	Kenworthy & Co., Red House, Yazor, Hereford HR4 7BB. Solicitors. (Suzanne Bernadette Fairbank.)	21 October 2002	(069)
HILLYARD, Marcel Marie	33 Nutfield Road, Coulsdon, Surrey, and formerly of 34 Pathfield, Torrington, Devon. Insurance Agent (Retired). 12 June 2002.	Stones Solicitors, 21 Fore Street, Okehampton, Devon EX20 1AJ. (Philip Stephen Bailey and John Cresswell Dobie.)	2 November 2002	(815)
HIRST, Grace Irene	Moorlands Nursing Home, 10-12 Moor Lane, Strensall, York YO32 5LQ. Retired. 3 May 2002.	Mr R J Brock, Judges Court, Coney Street, York YO1 9NE. (Robert James Brock.)	18 October 2002	(292)
HOLLIDAY, Dennis John	36 Telston Lane, Otford, Sevenoaks, Kent TN14 5JX. Commercial Artist (Retired). 28 March 2002.	Lamberts Solicitors, 1 The Shambles, Dorset Street, Sevenoaks, Kent TN13 1LL. (Pamela Dawn White.)	25 October 2002	(335)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
HORLOCK, Eleanor Jessie	20 Braidley Road, Bournemouth, Dorset BH2 6JX. 15 July 2002.	Ellis Jones, 14a Haven Road, Canford Cliffs, Poole, Dorset BH13 7LP. Solicitors. (Mr C F Bundy.)	16 October 2002	(012)
HUGHES, Elsie May	165 Warrington Road, Leigh. Widow. 30 July 2002.	Stephensons, 24 Lord Street, Leigh WN7 1AB. (Ref OEW.)	25 October 2002	(353)
HUNT, John Roger Harries	4 The Avenue, Gravesend, Kent DA11 0NA. Retired. 18 July 2002.	Church Bruce & Co, 51-54 Windmill Street, Gravesend, Kent DA12 1BD. Solicitors. (Ref 4/NA/169732001.) (Colin Peter Crowhurst and Thomas William Elkin Munns.)	31 October 2002	(165)
JEFFERSON, Alfred	5 Pasture View, Malton, North Yorkshire. 2 June 2002.	Pinkney Grunwells, 64 Westborough, Scarborough, NorthYorkshire YO11 1TS. Solicitors. (Ref DP/25332.) (Richard Lincoln Grunwell and Timothy Robin Farrant.)	16 October 2002	(002)
JENKINS, Hugh Thomas	Park House Court Nursing Home, Narberth Road, Tenby, Pembrokeshire SA70 8TJ. 13 March 2002.	Lowless & Lowless, Shaftesbury House, Main Street, Pembroke, Pembrokeshire SA71 4HJ. Solicitors. (Ref DMM/ 15562.) (Elizabeth Mary Scourfield.)	28 October 2002	(038)
JEPSON, Gillian	35 Long Lane, Charlesworth, Glossop, Derbyshire. Company Director. 22 November 2001.	George Davies, Fountain Court, 68 Fountain Street, Manchester M2 2FB. Solicitors. (Anthony Patrick Hall and Hilary Ross.)	16 October 2002	(278)
JERRAM, James Henry	6 Meriden Close, Barkingside, Ilford, Essex. Salesman (Retired). 25 May 2002.	Edward Oliver & Bellis, 19 Broadway Market, Fencepiece Road, Barkingside, Ilford IG6 2JW. (Crispin Mark Rooney and Ian James Walker.)	25 October 2002	(348)
KNIBB, Kathleen	Flat 58, Barlow Moor Court, Barlow Moor Road, Didsbury, Manchester. Spinster. 8 November 2001.	Rowley Dickinson, Halifax House, 93-101 Bridge Street, Manchester M3 2GX. Solicitors. (Ref IL/SW/ 1.CB88/3.) (Alan Joseph Fitzpatrick.)	25 October 2002	(342)
KNIGHT, Maurice Stanley	Flat 7, Unlawater House, Unlawater Lane, Newnham, Gloucestershire GL14 1BJ. 13 November 2001.	Rowberry Morris, Morroway House, Station Road, Gloucester GL1 1DW. Solicitors. (Ref AH/PAL 01501.) (Kevin Andrew Palmer and Gareth Nicholas Price.)	25 October 2002	(327)
KNOX, Joan	24 The Grove, Gosforth, Newcastle upon Tyne NE3 1NE. Personnel Manager (Retired). 24 June 2002.	Hart-Jackson & Hall, 3a Ridley Place, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 8JQ. (Peter Angus Hall and Mary Nuala Brannan.)	25 October 2002	(321)
LANE, Marian	18 Oregon Avenue, Layton, Blackpool, Lancashire. Retired. 24 July 2002.	Gorvins, 6-14 Millgate, Stockport SK1 2NN. (Ref VB/JC/15585-3.) (Ian David Cook.)	25 October 2002	(322)
LANGMEAD, Donald Frederick	Flansham House, Hoe Lane, Flansham, Bognor Regis, West Sussex PO22 8NT. Farmer (Retired). 30 January 2002.	Holmes Campbell, 1 Arundel Road, Littlehampton, West Sussex BN17 7DA. Solicitors. (Edward Woolley and Judith Erica Mary Langmead.)	18 October 2002	(006)
LASHMAR, William Sydney Edward	16D Russel Road, Kinson, Bournemouth. 26 June 2002.	Avis Cutmore, 1613 Wimborne Road, Kinson, Bournemouth BH11 9AP. Solicitors.	16 October 2002	(035)
LAWSON, Helen Hattersley	Holywell, Windlesham Road, Chobham, Surrey GU24 8SW. 8 April 2002.	Charles Russell, Buryfields House, Bury Fields, Guildford, Surrey GU2 4AZ. Solicitors. (Patricia Mavis Hill and Archibald Lowry de Montfort.)	25 October 2002	(329)
LIVINGSTONE, Alice	21 Crabtree Lane, Bodmin, Cornwall PL31 1BL. Widow. 24 April 2002.	Parnalls Solicitors, 13-19 Westgate Street, Launceston, Cornwall PL15 7AB. (Peter Henry Glover and Jonathan Roger Braddon Parnall.)	25 October 2002	(356)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
LLOYD, Gordon Edward	Birdsgrove Nursing Home, Warfield Road, Bracknell, Berkshire, formerly of Charity Cottage, Binfield, Berkshire. Retired. 28 November 2000.	Clarks, Great Western House, Station Road, Reading, Berkshire RG1 IJX. Solicitors. (Jolyon Paul Barton.)	25 October 2002	(326)
LOATES, Walter Frederick	Cornerways, 16 Manor Road, Paignton, Devon. Winery Manager (Retired). 28 July 2002.	Eastleys, The Manor Office, Victoria Street, Paignton, Devon TQ4 5DW. Solicitors. (John Hopkins.)	16 October 2002	(294)
LOKER, Phyllis Edith	8 Fazeley House, East Road, Cambridge CB1 1BW. Machine Operator (Retired). 8 August 2001.	Few & Kester Chequers House, 77-81 Newmarket Road, Cambridge CB5 8EU. Solicitors. (Kathleen Norah Loker.)	2 November 2002	(824)
LOWE, Hilda Ethel	4 Greenacre Park, Hornsea, East Yorkshire. Widow. 22 June 2002.	Myer Wolff, King William House, Lowgate, Kingston upon Hull HU1 1YE. Solicitors.	16 October 2002	(304)
LYON, Margaret Joan	4 Cotsmoor, Granville Road, St Albans, Hertfordshire AL1 5BY. 31 May 2002.	Turner & Debenhams, 6 St Peter's Street, St Albans, Hertfordshire AL1 3LG. Solicitors. (Nicholas Anthony Graeme Turner.	16 October 2002	(044)
LYONS, Pauline Jane	2 Swinbourne Close, Old Catton, Norwich. 19 April 2002.	Ware & Kay, The Manor House, North Street, Wetherby, West Yorkshire LS22 6NU. Solicitors. (Norwich Union Life and Pensions Ltd.)	2 November 2002	(819)
MACGOWAN, Gladys Mary	32 Bredfield Street, Woodbridge, Suffolk. Widow. 22 June 2002.	Mitchell & Co, 7a Cumberland Street, Woodbridge, Suffolk IP12 4AH. (Sandra Margaret MacGowan and Anthony Hewittson Mitchell.)	25 October 2002	(330)
MACNAMEE, Keith Patrick	25 Rowallan Drive, Kilmarnock KA3 1TU, Scotland. Pensioneer Trustee. 2 May 2002.	Thring Townsend, 18 London Road, Newbury, Berkshire RG14 1JX. (Rosalind Ann Sopel and Mhairi MacNamee.)	16 October 2002	(021)
MARSHALL, Joseph	Marvan House, 6 Billinge End Road, Blackburn, Lancashire. Widower. 4 August 2000.	Forbes, Rutherford House, 4 Wellington Street (St Johns), Blackburn, Lancashire BB1 8DD. Solicitors. (Ref GFR/SK.) (William Isherwood, Jeffrey Nelmes Law, Ian Stockdale and Brian Stockdale.)	16 October 2002	(018)
MASON RUSSELL, Sarah Linda	Three Corners, Greenway Road, Galmpton, Brixham, Devon. Teacher (Retired). 4 August 2002.	Eastleys, The Manor Office, Victoria Street, Paignton, Devon TQ4 5DW. (John Hopkins.)	16 October 2002	(295)
McQUADE, Edmund Thomas	170 Woolton Road, Liverpool L19 5NF. 24 February 2002.	Mills Kemp & Brown, 1-11 Huddersfield Road, Barnsley, South Yorkshire S70 2LP. (Ref SD/McQuade/76068.) (Standard Bank of South Africa Limited.)	16 October 2002	(286)
MEADOWS, Keith George	Flat 17, Craven Hill Gardens, London W2 3EA. 27 August 2001.	Miller Mockford, Winckworth Solicitors, Sibthorp House, 351-355 High Street, Lincoln LN5 7BN. (Sally Anne Meadows and Michael Ambrose.)	2 November 2002	(825)
MITCHAM, Joan	Burdett House, 58A Station Road, Histon, Cambridge. Widow. 10 May 2002.	Taylor Vinters, Merlin Place, Milton Road, Cambridge CB4 0DP. (Philip Lionel Pardoe Swift and Gerard Walter Adamson Chadwick.)	2 November 2002	(803)
MONTEFIORE, Doris Mary	Langs Mill, Cardinham, Bodmin, Cornwall. Widow. 30 June 2002.	Blight Broad & Skinnard, George Place, Callington, Cornwall, PL17 7JH. (Eric Knussen and Nicholas Peter William Skinnard.)	21 October 2002	(047)
MOORES, Delores Phillips	10 Dane Hill, Ratby, Leicestershire. 3 August 2002.	Phillips & Powell, 158 Leicester Road, Wigston, Leicestershire LE18 1DS. Solicitors.	10 November 2002	(293)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
MORLEY, Alfred Thomas John	33 Spiders Island, Whaddon, Salisbury, Wiltshire. Civil Servant (Retired.) 4 August 2002.	Trethowans, 15 New Street, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP1 2PS. (Michael George Kingsley Adams.)	2 November 2002	(805)
MORRELL-MORGAN, Gwendoline Doris	60 Rugby Street, Wolverhampton, West Midlands WV1 4PF. 9 September 2001.	Hayes Dixon, Greenhill House, 90-93 Cowcross Street, London EC1M 6HX. Solicitors. (Ref SK/kp/13223/morrell.) (Stella Constance Evans.)	25 October 2002	(323)
MUNRO, Mary Rosa	Flat 2, Beaudesert Park, Henley in Arden, West Midlands B95 5QB. Widow. 2 July 2002.	Redfern & Co, 23 Colmore Row, Birmingham B3 2BP. (Alexander John Munro and Jane Louise Munro.)	25 October 2002	(336)
NEALE, Mary Irene	Ashbourne Homes, Salisbury Court, 21 Lode Lane, Solihull, West Midlands B91 2AB. Transport Industry Clerk (Retired). 14 June 2002.	Roberts & Lloyd, 9-11 High Street, Shipston on Stour, Warwickshire CV36 4AB. Solicitors. (Norman Pierce Roberts.)	17 October 2002	(046)
OKINE-BAFFOE, (otherwise Baffoe) Atto Kwamina (otherwise Atto Okine)	72 Whittlesea Road, Harrow Weald, Middlesex HA3 6LS, formerly of 90 Gurton Avenue, Kingsbury, Middlesex. Supermarket Shelf Filler. 19 May 2001.	H.C.L. Hanne & Co., St John's Chambers, 1c St John's Hill, London SW11 1TN. (Ref JE/A0469.) (Juliana Arthur.)	25 October 2002	(350)
OLIVER, Herbert	11 Gwelmeneth Park, St Cleer, Liskeard, Cornwall. Inspector Corporation Tramways (Retired). 10 May 2002.	Caunters, The Parade, Liskeard, Cornwall PL14 6AJ. Solicitors. (Rachel Smith.)	16 October 2002	(023)
O'TOOLE, Peter	10 Pembroke Road, Baldock, Hertfordshire. Manual Labourer (Retired). 4 March 2002.	Brignalls Balderston Warren, 11 Whitehorse Street, Baldock, Hertfordshire. (Martin Joseph O'Toole and Margaret O'Toole.)	25 October 2002	(334)
PARSONS, John Henry	17 Higher Holcombe Road, Teignmouth, Devon. Carpenter/Joiner. 4 July 2002.	Tozers, 2-3 Orchard Gardens, Teignmouth, Devon TQ14 8DR. Solicitors. (Timothy James Fogarty.)	16 October 2002	(003)
PHILLIPS, Martha	Minhafan, 12 Rheidol Terrace, Aberystwyth, Ceredigion. 16 March 2001.	Morris & Bates, PO Box 1, Ffordd Alexandra, Aberystwyth, Ceredigion SY23 1PT. Solicitors. (Dafydd Philip Wyn Jones, Gwenllian Sian Borysiewicz and Eluned Cerys Phillips.)	16 October 2002	(005)
PIDDING, John Edward	Suddon House Nursing Home, West Hill, Wincanton, Somerset, formerly of 124 Legion Road, Yeovil, Somerset. Bank Messenger (Retired). 25 December 2001.	Jeremy Wood & Company, 79 Cheap Street, Sherborne, Dorset DT9 3BA. (Charles Jeremy Wood and Karen Amanda Lings.)	16 October 2002	(008)
PINK, Winifred Mary	St Teresa's Residential Care Home, 40-46 Roland Gardens, London SW7 3PW. 7 June 2002.	Watson Marshal, 4 Castle Row, Horticultural Place, Chiswick, London W4 4JQ. (Susan Louise Davies, Jane Louise Bushell and Michael George Grantham.)	18 October 2002	(285)
POPERWELL, Frank	51 Greenway Close, Totteridge, London N20 8ES. Electronics Engineer (Retired). 19 March 2002.	Iliffes Booth Bennett, The Bury, Church Street, Chesham, Buckinghamshire HP5 1JE. (Alan George Spreadbury and Gillian Margaret Murray.)	16 October 2002	(030)
PORTEOUS, Irene Violet Annie	198 Denmark Road, Lowestoft, Suffolk. Widow. 10 June 2002.	HKB Wiltshires, 13 Surrey Street, Lowestoft, Suffolk NR32 1LJ. Solicitors. (Ref WBK.POR 105-1.) (Philip Leonard Gregory.)	1 November 2002	(279)
POTHERCARY, John Henry	48 Coronation Road, Rawmarsh, Rotherham. 30 March 2002.	Harthills, 1A Effingham Street, Rotherham S65 1AQ. Solicitors. (Joyce Marsden.)	16 October 2002	(015)
PRALICZ, Leon Antoni	18 Gdynia Street, Ilford Park Polish Home, Stover, Newton Abbot, Devon TQ12 6QH. French Polisher and Cabinet Maker (Retired). 16 July 2002.	Eastleys, The Manor Office, Victoria Street, Paignton, Devon TQ4 5DW. Solicitors. (Maria Kathleen Richards.)	16 October 2002	(280)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
RAWSON, Raymond	4A Fox Street, Annesley Woodhouse, Nottinghamshire. Colliery Deputy (Retired). 11 July 2002.	Cleaver Thompson, 7 King Street, Alfreton, Derby DE55 7AE. Solicitors. (Mrs A J Turner.)	21 October 2002	(016)
REDHEFFER, Sarah Anne	13 Woodlands Road, Enfield, Middlesex EN2 0LR. 11 September 2001.	Goughs, 28 Church Street, Calne, Wiltshire SN11 0HX.	18 October 2002	(019)
RIGGALL, Geoffrey Sharpley	Lindum Court, Willingham Road, Market Rasen, Lincolnshire LN8 3RE. Farmer (Retired). 23 July 2002.	Grange Wintringham, St Mary's Chambers, Grimsby, North East Lincolnshire DN31 1LD. Solicitors. (Barrie N Moore and Anne Bogustawski.)	2 November 2002	(814)
ROBERTS, Michael Ian	April Cottage, 3 Pitt Towers, Oatlands Drive, Weybridge, Surrey KT13 9LZ. Film Technician. 24 May 2000.	Stafford Young Jones, The Old Rectory, 29 Martin Lane, London EC4R 0AU. Solicitors. (Eileen Mary Roberts and Mark Simon Philip Clayton.)	25 October 2002	(346)
ROBERTS, Ralph Neville	28 Stamford Road, Kettering, Northamptonshire. Co-operative society President (Retired.) 2 August 2002.	Wilson Browne, PO Box 8, 41 Meadow Road, Kettering, Northamptonshire NN16 8TN. (Margaret Doreen Davies and Myra Olive Sergeant.)	2 November 2002	(812)
ROBSON, Emily	Abigail House, West Avenue, Westerhope, Newcastle upon Tyne, formerly 84 Langdon Road, Westerhope, Newcastle upon Tyne. 1 March 2002.	Ward Hadaway, Sandgate House, 102 Quayside, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 3DX. (Thomas William Wilson and Susan Elizabeth Craig.)	25 October 2002	(325)
ROBSON, Muriel	82 Holymoor Road, Holymoorside, Chesterfield, Derbyshire. Widow. 2 March 2002.	Shipton, Hallewell & Co, 23 West Bars, Chesterfield, Derbyshire S40 IAB. (Anne Margaret Robson, Charles Jeremy Webb and David Glyn Jones.)	25 October 2002	(337)
ROSS, Hannah Phyllis	71 Ashworth Mansions, Grantully Road, London W9 1LN. Typing Manager (Retired). 5 August 2001.	Finers Stephens Innocent, 179 Great Portland Street, London W1W 5LS. Solicitors. (David Taylor and Robert David Craig.)	25 October 2002	(347)
ROSS-IVES Jean Barbara	17 North Street, Sandown, Isle of Wight. Widow. 29 January 2002.	Ramsbottom & Co., 5 Seagrove Avenue, Hayling Island, Hampshire PO11 9EU. (Graham James Mark Perks.)	26 October 2002	(302)
SEARLE, Ernest Walter	21 Staines Lane, Chertsey, Surrey. Machine Shop Foreman (Retired). 4 August 2002.	Barlows, Guildford House, 66 Guildford Street, Chertsey, Surrey KT16 9BB. (William David Ferguson Smyly and David Luke Edgar Burgess.)	25 October 2002	(324)
SHAW, Mary Margaret (otherwise Margaret Mary Shaw)	10 Fylde Cottages, Ainspool Lane, Churchtown, Garstang, Preston, Lancashire PR3 0TA. 5 May 2002.	John Whittle Robinson, 13-14 Cross Street, Preston, Lancashire PR1 3LT. Solicitors. (William David Molyneux.)	16 October 2002	(027)
SMITH, Eileen Gladys	86 Roman Bank, Skegness, Lincolnshire. 9 May 2002.	Frearsons, 50 Algitha Road, Skegness, Lincolnshire PE25 2AW. Solicitors. (James Arthur Smith.)	25 October 2002	(004)
SMITH, Margaret Elizabeth	Little Orchard, Lower Kingsdown Road, Kingsdown, Corsham, Wiltshire. Widow. 28 April 2002.	Goughs, 30 Market Place, Devizes, Wiltshire. (Alan Douglas Primett and John Bright.)	16 October 2002	(022)
SMITH, Mavis Ivy	Boucherne, Holloway Road, Heybridge, Maldon, Essex. Retired. 26 April 2002.	Bright & Sons, West Square, Maldon, Essex CM9 6HA. (Christopher John Hayward.)	2 November 2002	(823)
SMITH, Patricia Shirley, (otherwise known as Jensen- Smith)	4313 Embassy Park Drive, Washington, District of Columbia USA 20016; and Parkside Cottage Park Place, Wickham, Fareham, Hampshire. Widow. 25 August 2000.	Biscoes, 4 The Square Wickham, Fareham, Hampshire PO17 5JN. Solicitors. (Roger Steven Salvetti.)	25 October 2002	(332)
STENNETT, Florence Irene	6 Watchyard Lane, Formby, Merseyside L37 3JU. Widow. 3 May 2002.	Gregson & Ashton, 192 Smithdown Road, Liverpool L15 3JT. Solcitors. (John Colin Stennett.)	16 October 2002	(007)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
STRATTON, Ethel Maud	Broadfields Lodge, Residental Home, 9 The Chine, Grange Park, London N21 2EH. Widow. 29 July 2002.	The Executor, HSBC Trust Company (UK) Limited, Probate Services, 2nd Floor, Deacon House, 192 Eyre Street, Sheffield S1 3RG.	25 October 2002	(354)
SUTTON, Derek George	Flat 3, 295 Winchester Road, Southampton. Retired. 28 March 2001.	Edwin Coe, 2 Stone Buildings, Lincolns Inn, London WC2A 3TH. Solicitors. (Ref GJM.) (Ronald George Sutton.)	25 October 2002	(318)
SWALES, Gwendoline Gertrude	Greetwell House, 70 Greetwell Close, Lincoln, formerly of 104 Yarborough Crescent, Lincoln. Civil Servant (Retired). 17 May 2002.	Sills & Betteridge, 46 Silver Street, Lincoln LN2 1ED. Solicitors. (Ref VAP/ 53894-2.) (Keith Walden and Roger John Betteridge.)	16 October 2002	(024)
SZPIRO, Eugenie Marie Catherine	23 Apsley House, Finchley Road, London NW8. Housewife. 14 June 2002.	Abrahamson & Associates, 30 Highcroft Gardens, London NW11 0LX. (Alan Taylor.)	16 October 2002	(045)
TARNAWCZYK, Walerian	The Polish Home, Penrhos, Pwllheli, Gwynedd. 17 March 2000.	Robyns Owen, 36 High Street, Pwllheli, Gwynedd LL53 5RH. (Gwyn Thomas Jones.)	16 October 2002	(287)
TEMPEST, Victoria Jane	19 Church Road, Mylor, Falmouth, Cornwall. Housewife. 17 March 2002.	NatWest Private Banking, Trust & Estate Services, 5th Floor, Trinity Quay 2, Bristol BS2 0PT.	25 October 2002	(340)
TKOCZ, Alojzy	4 Woodlands Avenue, Irlam, Manchester M44 6NH. Bespoke Master Tailor (Retired). 20 February 2002.	Brown Turner, 11 St George's Place, Lord Street, Southport PR9 0AL. (Bessie Tkocz.)	15 November 2002	(816)
TRIPP, Marcelle Patricia	1 Southstoke Road, Combe Dowhn, Bath BA2 5SJ. Midwife. 2 February 2002.	Mogers Solicitors, 24 Queen Square, Bath BA1 2HY. (Rowland John Conibere and Mark Clive Conibere.)	2 November 2002	(809)
TROKE, Jean	1 East Vale, Marple, Stockport, Cheshire SK6 6BP, also of The Old Rectory, 224 Dialstone Lane, Offerton, Stockport, Cheshire SK2 7LE. Spinster, Wages Administrator (Retired). 19 June 2002.	Bishop & Co., 6 Market Street, Disley, Stockport, Cheshire SK12 2AA. Solicitors. (Joan Law.)	6 October 2002	(025)
TURNER, Joan (otherwise Pam)	58 West Way, Lancing, West Sussex. 31 December 2001.	DMH, 1a Ambrose Place, Worthing BN11 1PZ. (Richard Adrian Frank Ogden and David Edmund Stevens.)	25 October 2002	(357)
TWEMLOW, John David	6 Arnold Avenue, Hopwood, Heywood OL10 2ND. Commercial Mechanic. 11 March 2002.	Stephen Baker & Co, 99 Long Street, Middleton, Manchester M24 6UN. (Ref T1109/Twemlow/CM.) (Susan Marie Twemlow.)	16 October 2002	(039)
WALDEN, Edwin John	33 Jacobean Lane, Copt Heath, Solihull, West Midlands B93 9LP. 17 June 2002.	Standley and Co, 1612 High Street, Knowle, Solihull, West Midlands B93 0JU. Solicitors. (Mr R W M Standley and Ms J Hunt.)	16 October 2002	(037)
WARD, Cynthia Mary	16 Harley Road, Blackpool, Lancashire. 29 October 2000.	Inghams of 32-38 North Albert Street, Fleetwood, Lancashire FY7 6AW. (Peter John Isaacs and John Philip Muir.)	16 October 2002	(033)
WARREN, Richard Donald	Holly Cottage, Culmington, Ludlow, Shropshire SY8 2DF. Post Office Engineer (Retired). 10 July 2002.	The Executor, HSBC Trust Company (UK) Limited, Probate Services, 2nd Floor, Deacon House, 192 Eyre Street, Sheffield S1 3RG.	25 October 2002	(319)
WARWICK, Doris May	71 Surrenden Road, Folkestone, Kent. Spinster. 11 January 2002.	Frederic Hall, York House, 32 Cheriton Gardens, Folkestone, Kent CT20 2UR. (Victor Foster, Patrick William Harkin and David Marshall.)	26 October 2002	(282)
WHITE, Ronald Thorborn	The Pines, Tredarvah Drive, Penzance, Cornwall TR18 4SU. 15 March 2002.	Hancock Caffin, Great Office, Cross Street, Helston, Cornwall TR13 8NF. Solicitors. (James David Charles Muirhead and Michael John Vickers.)	16 October 2002	(821)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
WHYMANT, Stanley Walter	15 Roslyn Street, Leicester. Welder/Sheet Metal Worker (Retired). 25 July 2002.	Barlow Poyner Foxon, 1 Berridge Street, Leicester LE1 5JT. Solicitors. (Ref LB/JS.) (Richard Jonathan Poyner and Colin Derek Gooch.)	6 November 2002	(017)
WILLIAMS, Dorothy Frances	133 Binstead Lodge Road, Binstead, Ryde, Isle of Wight. Widow. 22 June 2002.	Eldridges, 36 St James Street, Newport, Isle of Wight PO30 1LF. Solicitors. (Ref IWC/WIL 029/8.) (Betty Sanders, Denis Sanders and George Lockhart Hibberd.)	16 October 2002	(036)
WILLMORE, Leslie	17 St Georges Drive, Prestatyn, Denbighshire. Tanker Driver (Retired). 10 June 2002.	Gamlins, 31-37 Russell Road, Rhyl, Denbighshire LL18 3DB. (Patrick John Willmore and Michael Anthony Willmore.)	18 October 2002	(031)
WILLSON, Constance Mary	40 Churchill House, Hangleton Road, Hove, East Sussex. Bookkeeper (Retired). 16 May 2002.	Mrs J C Sutton, DMH, 100 Queens Road, Brighton BN1 3YB. (Julie Cicely Sutton.)	25 October 2002	(352)
WOOD, Daniel James	York House, 8-10 Cauldon Avenue, Swanage, Dorset BH19 1PQ, and formerly of 11 Bestwall Road, Wareham, Dorset BH20 4HY. Licensee (Retired). 2 July 2002.	Neville-Jones & Co., 19-21 North Street, Wareham, Dorset BH20 4AJ. (David Alfred Leonard Best and Peter Henry Hadden Stevens.)	18 October 2002	(291)
WOOD, John Thomas	1010 Holderness High Road, Kingston upon Hull. Electrician (Retired). 29 July 2002.	Myer Wolff, King William House, Lowgate, Kingston upon Hull HU1 1YE. Solicitors. (Harry Hayward and Harry Wright.)	16 October 2002	(305)
WOODALL, Caroline Anne Askew	Upper West Field, Harwell, Oxfordshire OX11 0JJ. Artist. 14 October 2001.	Slade Son & Taylor, 14 Station Road, Didcot, Oxfordshire OX11 7LY. (Mark Leopold Caudwell and Zandra Austin.)	2 November 2002	(807)
WRIGHT, Grace Mary	16 Gwerthonor Road, Gilfach, Bargoed, Caerphilly. 2 January 2002.	Anthony Jewell & Co, Windsor Chambers, 2 Penuel Lane, Pontypridd CF37 4UF. (Anthony Jewell and Michael Patrick Matthews.)	16 October 2002	(283)
YORK, Gladys Julia (also known as Peggy Ainsbury York)	The Coach House Nursing Home, Prestwood, Stourbridge, West Midlands, formerly of 16 Liddiard Court, Bridgnorth Road, Wollaston, West Midlands. Ladies Outfitter (Retired). 27 January 2002.	Tanfields, Fountain Arcade Chambers, Dudley, West Midlands DY1 1PE. (Robert Ian Saunders.)	16 October 2002	(299)
The following notice is in substitution for that which appeared on page 8681 of The London Gazette dated 18 July 2002				
TURK, Andrew	35A Greatness Road, Sevenoaks, Kent. Building Contractor. 28 April 2002.	Sue Perrin, Little Common, Little Comon Lane, Bletchingley, Surrey RH1 4NP.	16 October 2002	

AUTHORISED SCALE OF CHARGES FOR NOTICES FROM 15th OCTOBER 2001



			Guzett	
			ruthis at d'Af	ndus vs childr
1	Notice of Appointment of Liquidator [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986, the Insolvency Rules 1986 and the Camp. (Amendment) Regulations 1967]	anies (Forma)	25 00	29 3R
	(C - 5 Related Companies will be charged at double the 8 refer (6 -1 C Related Companies will be charged at troble the single of			
?	Winding up Patition [Pursuant to the Insorvency Act 1986, the Insolvency Rules 1986, No 1925 and Patherships Order 1986, No 2421]	llie Insplænt	20.00	35.26
1	Notice of Resolution for Voluntary Winding up and First Meetings of Creditors [Pursuant to the Insortency Anti 1985] (2.4 Signated Companies will be charged at double the single company rate)		65.00	76 38
4	Matice to Greditors and Final and Annual Elquidation Meetings of Members / Graditors [Pursuant to the Institution Act 1998 and the Inspirercy Rules (988)] (2 - 5 Reliated Companies will be charged at doubt the single of 10 Reliated Engineers will be charged at trotte the single of 10 Reliated Engineers will be charged at trotte the single of 10 Reliated Engineers will be charged as trotte the single of 10 Reliated Engineers.		65 00	76.38
5	All Other Insolvency / Bankruptcy Holides		30,00	36.25
Б	Notice of Change of Name by Deed Poll		30.00	36.26
γ	Notice of Intended Dividend		25.00	29.38
В	Appaintment of Administrative Receiver		30.00	35.25
<u>F</u>	Notices under the Anendly Societies Acts and Industrial Provident Societies [Pursuant to the Friendly Societies Act, 1974 and the Industrial Provident Societies		25.00	29.38
10	Pension Scheme [Pursi.ani to the Trustee Act 1925 Section 27]		65 00	76.38
'1	Insurance Company Mobices [Pursitant to the Insurance Companies Act 1982]		65. 0 0	76.38
17	Notice of Olschamer [Pursuam to the Companies Act 1985 Ch 5, Section \$55 (5)]		65.00	76 18
13	Hotices (Inder the Trustee Act (Deceased's Estates)		40.00	47,00
	[Porecent to the Trustee Act 1925]			
14	Deputy (Jeutenants Commissions [Pursuant to the Reserve Forces Arti 1983]		26.00	29.38
15	Marriage Act [Places registered for solernmaing Marriages]		30.00	36.25
IÊ	Partnership Notices [Pursuant to the Partnership Act 1890 and Limited Partnership Act, 1907]		6 5. 0 0	76.38
17	Water Resources Notices [Notices Pursuant to the Water Resources Act 1991]		100.00	117.50
19	All Public Notices (Including notices in the following Sections - Transport, Planning, Health Environment Agriculture & Fisheries, Energy and Post & Telecomi	up to 25 lines	7G.DD	82.25
19	All other Natices or Advertisements, (induding Applications to Parisinent)	up to 10 lines	30.00	35.25
		Addt onal 5	12.00	14.10
		Lines or Less		
		Columo Hato Pega Bate	165.00 320 00	193.88 376.00
20	Proofing - per notice (Copy must be submitted at least one week oner to publicate	rion cate)	â0.0 6	35.26
21	Late Advartisements (Up to 4 33 pm of day provide Publication Date)		30.00	35.26
22 23	Withdrawat of Notices after Midday, 2 days prior to Publication Voucher copy (with his pasted on day of publication) (cost free)	pre payment	30.00 1.56	35.26

All Notines and Advertisaments should reach the London Gazette Office before 11 30 am, two working days previous to sublication teg. A Notice to be published on a Monday, milist be received in the London Gazette office by 11 30 am on the previous. Thursday! Notices and Advertisemente received after that time will be inserted it circumstances permit. The charge set but in (21) above will apply. Withdrawats and afterations will also be made, if circumstances permit. See (22) above.

The London Gazette is published daily, Monday to Enday (Bank holidays excepted)

tough regime on benefit claimants on child poverty

Brown sets sight

'Tough on crime' plan unveiled

Fact or Fiction?

For the full story on current political issues Hansard reveals who spoke in debates, what they said and what they decided, giving you the facts behind the headlines

Hansard is the reference source that guarantees you always have access to the word by word account of proceedings in the House of Commons and House of Lords. Hansard lets you:

- track the progress of new legislation
- review any debate on any issue
- monitor speeches and voting records for a member
- follow policy developments in broad areas such as health and education

Hansard is published in daily and weekly editions and indexes are available to aid location of topics relevant to you.



To subscribe or to order **Parliamentary** and **Statutory** publications call 08457 023 474 quoting reference code BJU

European Tracker



Including Daily UK & European Press Releases

A weekly guide to the latest European initiatives

Every day, *The* **London Gazette** provides a summary of official publications, from press releases to statutes. Each day includes complete listings of all official press releases together with material designed to give a different viewpoint on the activities of Government:

Monday – **New Law Tracker**. A weekly guide to all new legislation from Westminster including all Statutes and Statutory Instruments.

Tuesday – Statistics & Standards Tracker. A round up of the latest from the Office of National Statistics and the British Standards Institution.

Wednesday – Parliamentary Tracker. A full summary of the events in Parliament including committees and the progress of new legislation.

Thursday – **European Tracker**. A guide to the latest European materials including consultative documents, draft legislation, treaties, conventions and directives.

Friday – Government Tracker. All new Government publications and what's new on Government websites.

To make it easier to use, everything is put into one of eight broad categories and then further classified according to more specific subject areas.

Home Affairs encompasses items which relate to internal affairs such as law & order, the courts, public records and the workings of Government.

International Affairs covers foreign policy & issues of concern Europe and world-wide.

Trade, Industry & Energy provides a guide to developments in the world of business.

Social Policy concerns matters which affect individuals in their everyday lives, such as education, employment & health.

Transport & Environment encompasses transport policy & the environment, from pollution to regeneration & planning.

Defence, Science & Technology includes defence issues, research & development and technological advances.

Culture & Sport covers leisure time, the media and sport.

Agriculture & Food includes farming, food & fisheries.

Home Affairs

Law & Justice

*Press Release 13.08.2002

Lord Chancellor's Department – A Verdict Of Excellence For Wrexham And Neath & Port Talbot http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Police

*Press Release 13.08.2002

Police Complaints Authority – Hastings Cell Death Update http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

International Affairs

European Policy

European Community Document COM (2002) 0460

Amended Proposal For A Directive Of The European Parliament And Of The Council On The Prospectus To Be Published When Securities Are Offered To The Public Or Admitted To Trading And

Amending Directive 2001/34/EC

http://europa.eu.int/eur-lex/en/com/pdf/2002/com2002—0460en01.pdf

Foreign Policy

*European Press Release 13.08.2002

Commission Adopts Eur27.3 Million Cooperation Programme For Comoros

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 13.08.2002

Republic Of Guinea: The Commission Adopts Its Cooperation Strategy For 2002-2007

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

Trade, Industry & Energy

Competition

*Press Release 13.08.2002

DTI – Merger Clearance http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Trade

European Community Document COM (2002) 0455

Proposal For A Council Regulation Implementing The Kimberley Process Certification Scheme For The International Trade In Rough Diamonds

http://europa.eu.int/eur-lex/en/com/pdf/2002/com2002—0455en01.pdf

Social Policy

Employment

*Press Release 13.08.2002

Advisory, Conciliation and Arbitration Service – Union Learning Reps - ACAS Publishes Draft Code http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Social Security

Transport & Environment

Environment

European Community Document COM (2002) 0461

Proposal For A Council Regulation Amending Regulation (EC) No 1950/97 Imposing Definitive Anti-Dumping Measures On

Imports Of Sacks And Bags Made Of Polyethylene Or Polypropylene Originating, Inter Alia, In India

http://europa.eu.int/eur-lex/en/com/pdf/2002/com2002—0461en01.pdf

European Community Document COM (2002) 0458

Opinion Of The Commission Pursuant To Article 251 (2), Third Subparagraph, Point (C) Of The EC Treaty, On The European

Parliament's Amendments To The Council's Common Position Regarding The Proposal For A Directive Of The European

Parliament And Of The Council Relating To Measures Against The Emission Of Gaseous And Particulate Pollutants From

Internal Combustion Engines To Be Installed In Non-Road Mobile Machinery

http://europa.eu.int/eur-lex/en/com/pdf/2002/com2002—0458en01.pdf

Maritime & Shipping

*Press Release 13.08.2002

Lord Chancellor's Department – 14 Foreign Ships Under Detention In The UK During July 2002

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Transport

*Press Release 13.08.2002

DTLR – All Aboard - Minister For Transport Helps Test Drive New Tram

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Culture & Sport

Architecture

*Press Release 13.08.2002

DCMS – Tessa Jowell Unveils Design For September 11 Memorial Garden In London

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Defence, Science & Technology

Information Technology

*Press Release 13.08.2002

DEFRA – Nitrate Vulnerable Zones Published On The Internet http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Weather

*Press Release 13.08.2002

MET Office – Floods In Europe - Why http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

The Authorised Scale of Charges for Notices and Advertisements is on page 9928.

All communications on the business of The London Gazette should be addressed to

TSO, The London Gazette, PO Box 7923, London SW8 5WF

Telephone: 020 7873 8308 Fax: 020 7873 8794

NOTICE

All Notices and Advertisements are published in the London Gazette at the risk of the Advertiser and at the discretion of the Editor. Whilst every endeavour will be made to ensure that the publication is made in accordance with the advertiser's requirements the Crown accepts no responsibility for any loss or damage howsoever arising from either a failure to meet those requirements or in respect of any errors or omissions which may inadvertently be made in respect of those requirements or in connection with any notice or advertisement.

Notices and Advertisements by Private Advertisers may be tendered at or sent direct by post to The Stationery Office Limited, The London Gazette Office, PO Box 7923, London SW8 5WF, for insertion at the authorised rates of payment. All Notices and Advertisements must be pre-paid. The Office hours are from 8.30 a.m. to 4 p.m., Mondays to Fridays, inclusive. Notices and Advertisements sent direct by post must be accompanied by postal orders or cheques made payable to The London Gazette.

Advertisements purporting to be issued in pursuance of Statutes (other than under Section 27, Trustee Act, 1925 and section 28, Water Resources Act, 1963) or under Orders of Court will not be inserted unless signed or attested by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court, by a member of any body

of accountants established in the United Kingdom and for the time being recognised by the Board of Trade for the purposes of Section 389 (1) of the Companies Act, 1985, or by a member of the Institute of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators. Notices of Dissolution of Partnership which are signed by all the Partners named therein or their legal representatives will be accepted if signed or attested as above.

A Notice not signed by all the Partners named therein or their legal representatives must be accompanied by a Statutory Declaration made by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court to the effect that such Notice is given in pursuance of the terms of the partnership to which it relates.

Advertisements purporting to be issued in pursuance of Section 27, Trustee Act, 1925, will not be inserted unless they are signed or attested by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court or by a duly authorised official of a London Clearing Bank or the Grant of Probate or Letters of Administration relating to the estate to which the advertisement refers is produced for inspection at the time the advertisement is submitted.

Advertisements relating to Bills before Parliament will not be inserted unless signed by a Parliamentary Agent or a Solicitor of the Supreme Court.



Published by The Stationery Office and available from:

Customer Service PO Box 29, Duke Street, Norwich, NR3 1YZ General enquiries/Telephone Orders 0870 6005522 Fax 0870 6005533

Email orders book.orders@tso.co.uk

The Stationery Office Bookshops
123 Kingsway, London WC2B 6PQ 020 7242 6393 Fax 020 7242 6394
68–69 Bull Street, Birmingham B4 6AD 0121 236 9696 Fax 0121 236 9699
33 Wine Street, Bristol BS1 2BQ 0117 9264306 Fax 0117 9294515
9–21 Princess Street, Manchester M60 8AS 0161 834 7201 Fax 0161 833

0634
16 Arthur Street, Belfast BT1 4GD 028 9023 8451 Fax 028 9023 5401
71 Lothian Road, Edinburgh EH3 9AZ 0870 606 5566 Fax 0870 606 5588
The Stationery Office Oriel Bookshop, 18–19 High Street Cardiff CF1 2BZ 028 2039 5548 Fax 028 2038 4347

The Stationery Office's Accredited Agents (see Yellow Pages)

and through good booksellers



Published and printed in the UK by The Stationery Office Limited under the authority and superintendence of Carol Tullo, Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office and Queen's Printer of Acts of Parliament